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TRENTON BOARD OF EDUCATION 
"Children come first, Los nilIos son primero " 

Francisco Duran 
Superintendent of Schools 
609.656.5454 0 609.989.2682 fax 
fduran@trenton.k12nj.u8 

December 2,2013 

Members, Board of Education 
City of Trenton School District 
County of Mercer 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members and Constituents: 

Jayne S. Howard 
Business Administrator/Board Secretary 

6O~56-5464 .. 609-989-2860 fax 
jhoward@trenton.k12nj.us 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Trenton School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, 
is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best of our lmowledge and 
belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to 
present fairly the fmancial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information at June 30, 2013 and the respective changes in financial position and cash 
flows for the year ended June 30, 2013. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of 
the District's financial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, Statistical and 
Single Audit The introductory section includes this transmittal letter (designed to complement Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and should be read in conjunction with it), the District's organizational chart and list of 
principal officials, consultants, independent auditor, and advisors. The fmancial section includes the basic financial 
statements and related footnotes, as well as the. auditors' report thereon and Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of the financial statements. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis and is unaudited. The District is required to undergo an annual single 
audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations," and 
the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04-0MB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants 
and State Aid Payments." Information related to this single audit, including the auditors' reports on internal control 
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, is included in the single 
audit section of this report 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 
The Trenton School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB. All funds 
of the District are included in this report. The Trenton Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's 
reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate for grade levels Pre-K through 12. These 
services include regular, bilingual, special education, alternative and vocational education. The District completed 
the 2012-13 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 12,563 students, which is 1,210 more students than the 
previous year's average daily enrollment The following details the change in the student enrollment of the District 
over the last ten years: 
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Fiscal 
Year 
2013 
2012 
2011 
2010 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 

AVERAGE DAILY ENROLLMENT 

Student 
Enrollment 

12,563 
11,353 
10,987 
11,662 
11,539 
11,636 
11,280 
12,689 
12,940 
13,389 

Percent Change 
Increase! 

(Decrease) 
10.66% 
3.33% 

(5.79%) 
5.00% 

(0.83%) 
4.66% 

(11.10%) 
(1.94%) 
(3.35%) 
(0.64%) 

The District expects future enrollment to remain relatively consistent over the next few years based on recent 
history. 

2. Economic Condition and Outlook 
Government forms the single largest sector in Trenton. Other significant economic areas include manufacturing, 
trade, and services. Trenton's set of unique circumstances contributes to its continued growth: the city benefits from 
the spill-over of high technology industries and research centers locating along the Route 1 corridor; land costs, 
rents and taxes in Trenton are a fraction of those in New York City, yet Trenton remains an acceptable commute for 
much of the Northeast Corridor, and commitment by state and local government is high. 

Trenton was the recipient of a $2.3 million (M) Economic Development Administration grant made available to help 
in the development of the Hill Complex in the Trenton enterprise zone. 

The $46M Trenton train station renovation attracted downtown and regional developments, including new office 
buildings and commercial projects. 

Trenton continues to be in the midst of both an economic renaissance, with new housing and commercial 
development across the city, and a demographic shift, as our city's Latino and other immigrant populations rapidly 
increase. Trenton currently hired a firm to provide school enrollment projections, district boundary analysis, geo­
coding, and mapping services. The goal of the firm was to gather US census data, birth data, and relevant 
demographic information to calculate the number of schoolchildren who are anticipated to attend each of the grades 
within the school district. They reviewed historic and current residential development trends, including proposed 
development and redevelopment. They also assessed the impact of these trends on future enrollment using standard 
land use planning methodologies and demographic multipliers in determining the impact of this growth and 
development on enrollment. 

The Trenton Public Schools is a comprehensive community public school district serving students in Pre-K through 
twelfth grade from Trenton, in Mercer County, New Jersey, United States. The District has sixteen (16) elementary 
schools, two (2) middle schools (1 regular and 1 alternative) and three (3) high schools (2 regular and 1 alternative). 
The schools are housed in twenty-one (21) owned buildings. The District was formerly one of the thirty-one (31) 
Abbott Districts statewide. The District is classified by the New Jersey Department of Education as being in District 
factor Group "A", the lowest of eight groupings. District Factor Groups organize districts statewide to allow 
comparison by common socioeconomic characteristics of the" local districts. 
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The age and estimated capacity of the school buildings are as follows: 

Trenton Board of Education 

Location Address Year Estimated 
Built Capacity 

1. Cadwalader Elementary 501 Edgewood Ave. 08618 1961 346 
2. Columbus Elementary 1200 Brunswick Ave. 08638 2004 308 
3. Franklin Elementary 200 WiUiam St. 08610 1913 405 
4. Grant Elementary 159 N. Clinton Ave. 08609 1933/66 550 
5. Gregory Elementary 500 Rutherford Ave. 08618 1985 480 
6. HedgepethIWiUiams 301 Gladstone Ave. 08629 1939 925 
7. P.J. HiD Elementary 1010 E. State St 08609 1977/96 700 
8. Joyce Kilmer Elementary 1300 Stuyvesant Ave. 08618 2005 730 
9. Martin Luther King 401 -411 Brunswick Ave. 08638 2009 730 
10. Monument Elementary 145 Pennington Ave. 08618 1954 450 
11. Mott Elementary 45 Stokely Ave. 08611 198412005 406 
12. Parker Elementary 800 S. Warren St 08611 1940/55/07 505 
13. Robbins Elementary 283 Tyler St. 08609 1907175 226 
14. Stokes Elementary 915 Parkside Ave. 08618 1954 416 
15. Washington Elementarr 331 Emory Ave. 08611 1938 349 
16. Wilson Elementary 175 Girard Ave. 08638 1960172 445 
17. Grace Dunn Middle 401 Dayton St. 08610 1925 669 
18. Muno7l.Rivera Alternative 400 N. Montgomery st 08611 1923/84 523 

Middle 
19. Trenton Central High 1001 West State St 08618 1926/55 630 

School West 
20. Daylight Twilight High 135 E. Hanover St 08609 2008 500 

School 
21. Trenton Central High 400 Chambers St 08629 1928/56 2200 

School Main ... 
District Facllities 2012 - 13 

The District's Early Childhood Program continues to be cited as an exemplary educational aid attracting public 
attention. 

New Jersey Schools Development Authority (NJSDA) manages our Funded Construction Program. NJSDA has 
already expended to date over $252M for the District's construction program. All other renovations are currently on 
hold . 

The new schools consist of $24M for Kilmer Elementary, $20M for Columbus Elementary School, both of which 
opened in September 2006, $15M for Parker Elementary School which opened in September 2007, $39M for 
Daylight/Twilight High School which opened September 2008 and $35M Martin Luther King Junior School which 
opened in March 2010. 

The three (3) projects that are currently on hold are the new Trenton Early Childhood Center with a construction 
working estimate of $11M, the new Roebling Elementary School with a construction estimate of $70M, as well as 
the new Trenton Centrallligh School estimated at $149M. 

In the 2012-13 school year mOE currently paid $16,705,677 in tuition payments to five (5) charter schools wi1h an 
enrollment of 1,515. The charter schools were as follows: Foundation, International, Pace, Paul Robeson and 
Village Charter. Emily Fischer Charter School was closed in June 2012. 
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3. Initiatives 
With its main focus on the academic achievement of all students, the Trenton Public School District, administration 
and staff continue to work to close the achievement gap and to increase rigor in the classroom across all grade 
levels. 

Curriculum review, revision, alignment and assessmeI).t are on-going throughout the year. Professional development 
and common staffplanning time is one of the avenues by which the learning process is enhanced. As a result of the 
additional funding awarded, student computers were purchased throughout the District and the District also 
purchased smart boards for all middle school math classrooms. 

Recognizing that success is relative but measureable, the District continues to emphasize staff professional 
development and offer students extended opportunities to improve. 

The District had the following instructional initiatives in the 2012-13 school year: 
• Intensive early literacy program grades k-3 
• Balanced literacy across grades k-12 
• Inquiry based mathematics program aligned to the NJCCS for grades k-12 
• Continuous improvement process to be used routinely to analyze di&trict and state assessments that will 

drive instruction for students . 
• District-wide and school-based Professional Learning Program (PLC) to improve teacher mastery of the 

New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards in grades k-12. 
• Programs to increase parental involvement in the education of their children 

At the elementary and middle school level, staff continued to work on professional development and receive training 
in content-specific areas while working to maximize the use of block scheduling. 

The High School continues to offer academic enhancement opportunities after school and on the weekends. Enter 
offers a library of resources available to all students. All major subject area curricula have been reviewed, and 
where needed, better aligned to the NJ Core Curriculum Content Standards. 

Extensive data analyses will continue to play an important role in the District's decision-making as it strives to close 
the academic achievement gaps. 

We will continue to support high quality preschool, English language learners and bilingual programs. We also 
continue to support the enhancement of the student information system, which serves as the infrastructure· for a data­
driven instructional management approach. 

4. Accomplishments 

• The National School Lunch Program (NSLP) is a federally assisted meal program operating in public, 
nonprofit and private schools. 'Trenton's student participation and eligibility for free and reduced lunch 
applications increased to 88% from 86% over the 2011-12 school year. 

• The District utilized a School Resource Officer, through a shared service inter-local agreement. This 
officer, who was located in the high schoo~ has been a positive addition to the staff and has been an 
invaluable resource to improving the safety and security in the high school. 

• Trenton High School seniors are pursuing post-secondary education at some of the most prestigious 
institutions in the country, There are also student athletes receiving scholarships ~ football, tennis, 
basketball, baseball, soccer and wrestling. 

• The District provided high school students scholarship funding in various amounts .. 

5. Service Efforts 
• In May 2013 the Mayor appointed two first time Board members Patrice Daly and Roslyn Council and 

reappointed one Board member. Sasa Olessi-Montano was appointed the President of the Trenton Board of 
Education. The Board continues to actively pursue professional development through the NJSBA and also 

108 NORTH CLINTON AVBNUB "TRBNTON, NEW JERSEY 08609-1014 

www.trenton.k12.nj.us 
4 



through use of a Board of Education consultant and administration. 

6. Awards 
• The International Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of Excellence in 

Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended 
June 30,2012. This was the second year that the District has applied and received this prestigious award. 
In order to be awarded this certificate, the District published an easily readable and efficiently organized 
comprehensive annual financial report. This report satisfied both accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States and applicable legal requirements. 

The Certificate is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual 
f'manciaI report continues to meet the Program's requirements and we are submitting it to ASBO to 
determine its eligibility for the fiscal year 2012-2013 certificate. 

• Atlantic Associates, in conjunction with the New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group, 
presented the Board with the Safety Grant Award in the amount of $ 71,865 for the 2012-13 school year. 
The District won the award by promoting workplace safety. 

7. Major Operational or Financial Concerns 
In the 2008-2009 school year a new funding formula was implemented to ensure that all children in all communities 
have the opportunity to succeed. A challenge for the District is continuing its concerted effort to maintain programs 
that address the needs of all of its students in light of the State's funding for both the current school year and perhaps 
the next several fiscal years based on reduced funding. During the 2012-2013 school year the District's state aid 
was increased by $10,033,047. 

School-based budgets likely will be maintenance budgets that continue current year expenditures, adjusted for the 
yearly estimated percentage increases and realignment of staff to students. We are currently experiencing a 
significant increase in kindergarten students that may be a direct result of the increased enrollment of pre-school 
students. 

As a public entity with heavy reliance on federal and state taxes for its operations, there are always concerns over 
operational funding. Trenton's tighter purse strings on school funding statewide forces difficult decisions to be 
made locally. While Trenton Board of Education has been adept at seeking alternative sources of revenues to 
mitigate its reliance on state dollars, it is still vulnerable to the vagaries of government decision making. 

The District has continued to manage its fund balance while the City has not increased its tax levy in over fifteen 
years. 

8. Significant Budget Variance or Budget Modifications 
During the year, operational budget variations arise and require attention. Areas most affected are vacancies, staff 
retirements, and reassignment changes in student tuition placements and related transportation. 

As the state grapples with its budget, the District will continue to develop responsible, comprehensive school 
budgets and expect further belt-tightening measures from Trenton. 

9. Internal Control 
Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed to ensure that 
the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States (GAAP). Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a 
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires 
estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for ensuring that adequate 
internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. 
Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by District management. 
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As part of the District's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal control including that 
portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has 
complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

10. Budgetary Controls 
In addition to internal control, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls 
is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget. Annual appropriated 
budgets are adopted for the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the 
capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open 
encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent 
year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2013. 

11. Accounting Systems and Reports 
The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles in the United States, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is 
organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to Basic Financial Statements," Note 1. 

12. Cash Management 
The investment policy of the district is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to Financial 
Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in 
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act 
("GUDPA"). . 

GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking 
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public fwids only in public depositories 
located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

13. Other Information 
State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal 
accountants. The accounting firm ofWiss & Co. was re-appointed by the Board to 'conductthe annual audit for the 
2012-2013 school year. In addjtion to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was. 
designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-
133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04-0MB. The auditors' report on the basic financial statements and 
combined and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The 
auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

14. Acknowledgments 
We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Trenton School Board for their concern in 
providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full 
support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not 
have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Re&pectfully subti:ritted, 

Superintendent of Schools 
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Trenton School District 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Roster of Officials 

June 30, 2013 

Members of the Board of Education 
Ms. Sasa Olessi Montano, President 

Ms. Mary Taylor-Hayes, Vice President 

Ms. Patrice Daley 

Ms. Denise Millington 

Mr. Jason Redd 

Ms. Roslyn Reaves-Council 

Dr. Jane Rosenbaum 

Mr. Gerald Truehart 

Ms. Justine Torres 

Other Officials 
Mr. Francisco Duran, Superintendent of Schools 
Ms. Jayne S. Howard, Business AdministratorlBoard Secretary 
Ms. Luzy Feria, Chief Academic Officer/Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, 

Instruction, Assessment & Professional Development 
Dr. Deitra Spence, Assistant Superintendent ofK-3, K-5 & Early Childhood 
Dr. Shelley Jallow, Assistant Superintendent of6-8 & 9-12 
Ms. Patricia Mazzucca, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education 

Term 
Expires 

2014 

2014 

2016 

2015 

2014 

2016 

2016 

2015 

2015 

Dr. Wesley Boykin, Executive Director of Systems, Data Management & Accountability 
Kathleen Smallwood-Johnson, Esq., Executive Director of Family & Community 

EngagementlLegal Affairs 
Ms. Pamela Owens, Interim Executive Director of Human Resources 
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Trenton School District 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Consultants, Independent Auditors and Advisors 

Independent Auditors 

Wiss & Company, LLP 
485C Route 1 South 

Suite 250 
Iselin, NJ 08830-0471 

Attorney 

Parker McCay, P.A. 
Carl L. Tanksley, Jr. 

1009 Lenox Drive 
Building 4E, Suite 102A 
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 

Official Depositories 

New Jersey Cash Management 
Harborside Financial Center, Plaza 2 
Jersey City, New Jersey 07311-3977 

Bank of America 
1125 Route 22 West 

Bridgewater, New Jersey 08807 
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T~T 
WISS 
A CCOU N TAN TS 
C ONSULTANTS 

Honorable President and 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Members of the Board of Education 
Trenton School District 
County of Mercer, 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Trenton School District, County of Mercer, New Jersey (the 
"District"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

A uditors'Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards and requirements require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors ' 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
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includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the District as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in fmancial position, and, 
where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
management's discussion and analysis, schedule of funding progress and budgetary 
comparison information as identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement 
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of fmancial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses 
to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during 
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the District's basic fmancial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the school level schedules, combining and 
individual fund fmancial statements and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and 
state fmancial assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State 
Grants and State Aid, respectively, and the other information such as the introductory and 
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statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary ihformation identified above is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements 
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 2, 2013 on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

December 2, 2013 
Iselin, New Jersey 

David J. Gannon 
Licensed Public School Accountant 

No. 2305 

tJI~ of' 4-0 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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Required Supplementary Information 
Part I 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 



Trenton School District 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Year ended June 30, 2013 
(Unaudited) 

This section of the Trenton School District's (the "District") Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the 
fiscal year that ended on June 30,2013. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at 
the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this 
section. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is Required Supplementary Information 
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic 
Financial Statements-Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments. 
Certain comparative information between the current year and the prior year is presented in the 
MD&A. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statements. The District's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) 
Government-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic 
financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in addition to the 
basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed 
to provide readers with a broad overview of the District's finances, in a manner similar to a 
priva~sector business. 

The statement of net position (A-I) presents information on all of the assets, deferred inflows 
and outflows and liabilities of the District, with the difference between the four reported as net 
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the' District is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities (A-2) presents information showing how the net position of the 
District changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as 
soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will 
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. earned but unused vacation leave). 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 23-24 of this report. 
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Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have 
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with fmance-related 
legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, enterprise funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, 
unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus 
on the near-tenn inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of 
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in 
evaluating the District's near-term financing requirements. 

- - Because of the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds 
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the District's 
near-term fmancing decision. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental 
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation 
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

The District maintains three individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately 
in the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the general fund, special revenue fund and the 
capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Individual fund data for 
each school following school based budgeting is also provided in the general fund detail 
statements elsewhere in this report. 

These funds, with the exception of the capital projects fund, utilize a legally adopted annual 
budget. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 25-27 of this report. 

Proprietary fund The District maintains one proprietary fund type, an enterprise fund. The 
enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the District is that the costs of 
providing goods or services be fmanced through user charges. The food services enterprise fund 
provides for the operation of food services in all schools within the District. The enterprise fund 
has been included within business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 28-30 of this report. 
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Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the governmental entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide 
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the District's 
own programs. 

The District uses trust and agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and 
groups and for payroll transactions. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found 
on pages 31-32 of this report. 

Notes to the basic finanCial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential 
for a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 33-61 of this 
report. 

Other required supplementary information. The schedule of funding progress and schedule of 
employer contributions related to the District's post-employment retirement healthcare benefit 
plan are presented immediately following the notes to the basic financial statements and can be 
found on pages 62-63 of this report. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection 
with governmental and enterprise funds are presented thereafter. Combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules. and school-level schedules can be found on pages 62-151 of this report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHliGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2012-2013 fiscal year include the following: 

Net position increased $16,695,015 from 2011-2012 mostly due to the District receiving 
additional aid for federal grants as well as the District's ability to keep overall expenses in line 
with the prior fiscal year and see a decrease in the amount provided to charter schools. 

The local tax levy of$21,115,662 remained the same as the local tax levy in the 2011-2012 fiscal 
year. The District's tax levy is at the minimum required by statute and hasn't changed in over 15 
years. 

In the 2012-2013 fiscal year, the State Treasurer withheld all school districts' last two regular 
state aid payments. The District had enough cash on hand at the end of the fiscal year to meet 
cash flow needs, therefore we did not need to take out a short term. loan. 

The 'General Fund fund balance, budgetary basis, (including the last state aid payments) 
increased $16,940,225 from the prior fiscal year's balance of $37,818,148 mainly due to the 
reduction in the number of students that the District was sending to private schools for the 
disabled and a reduction of the amount required to be paid to charter schools. 
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Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District's financial 
position. The following table provides a comparative summary of net position relating to the 
District's governmental and business-type activities at June 30: 

Trenton School District 

Net Position 
June 30, 

2013 2012 
Governmental Business-type Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 
Current and other assets $ 46,783,152 $1,589,285 $ 48,372,437 $ 24,195,956 $ 1,246,007 $ 25,441,963 
Capital assets, net 24824702626 2802792 2482751,418 25020742624 334~34 25024082958 

Total assets 295,253,778 1,870,077 297,123,855 274,270,580 1,580,341 275,850,921 

Current and other liabilities 19,164,018 1,516,444 20,680,462 12,263,833 1,298,488 13,562,321 
Long-term liabilities 

outstanding 152675~31 234~11 152910,242 182190~00 260,264 1824502464 
Total liabilities 34,839,349 1,751,355 36,590,704 30,454,033 1,558,752 32,012,785 

Net position: 
Invested in capital assets, net 

of related debt 248,470,626 248,470,626 250,074,624 250,074,624 
Restricted 39,348,329 39,348,329 26,158,460 26,158,460 
Unrestricted (deficit)/assets {272404252~ 1182722 {27z2852804) {32z416~3Zl 212589 {32,3942948) 
Total net position $ 2602414!429 $ 118!722 $ 260~33!151 $ 243,816!547 $ 21z589 $ 243!838!136 

The largest portion of the District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
land, buildings arid improvements, and furniture and equipment). The decrease in capital assets, 
net is mainly due to depreciation expense in excess of current year additions. This is also the 
reason for the decrease in net position invested in capital assets. 

An additional portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to 
external restrictions on how they may be used. The increase in the District's restricted net 
position is due to the excess surplus generated during the 2012-13 fiscal year and amounts 
restricted to the maintenance reserve. The remaining deficit balance of unrestricted net position 
reflects .long-term obligations, such as compensated absences and an early retirement pension 
liability, not invested in capital assets. The deficit (negative) amount is mainly the result of 
liabilities for compensated absences without an offsetting asset. 

The increase in current and other assets is mainly attributable to the increase in cash from the 
prior year, which is mostly the result of the District's operating performance during the year, as 
well as increases in federal accounts receivable and cash restricted for a maintenance reserve. 

The increase in current and other liabilities is mainly attributable to an increase in accrued 
salaries and wages, which increased because the Trenton Education Association's contract was 
unsettled for the 2012-2013 year as of year-end. Additionally, accounts payable increased due to 
the timing of payments at year end. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District is able to report a positive balance in total net 
position. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year. 
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The increase in the current and other assets reported in the Enterprise Fund is primarily due to an 
increase in receivables from the prior year. The increase in the current and other liabilities 
reported in the Enterprise Fund is related to the increase in accounts payable at year-end, which 
is due to the fact that average monthly expenditures increased as a result of increased 
participation and increased daily meal sales. 

The following table provides a comparative summary of the changes in net position relating to 
the District's governmental and business-type activities for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 
2012: 

Trenton School District 

Changes in Net Position 
Year ended June 30, 

2013 2012 
Governmental Business-type Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services $ 531,635 $ 531,635 $ 516,701 $ 516,701 
Operating grants and 

contributions $ 46,875,149 6,137,440 53,012,589 $ 38,678,995 5,386,858 44,065,853 
Capital grants and 

Contributions 1,945,582 1,945,582 1,635,807 1,635,807 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 
Federal and state aid not 

restricted to specific 
purposes 245,337,025 245,337,025 249,064,979 249,064,979 

Miscellaneous 1~54!609 1~54!609 2,165!492 2!165!492 
Total revenues 316,528,027 6,669,075 323,197,102 312,660,935 5,903,559 318,564,494 

Expenses: 
Instructional services 162,141,976 162,141,976 153,563,624 153,563,624 
Support services 120,980,385 120,980,385 112,386,780 112,386,780 
Charter schools 16,705,677 16,705,677 23,361,258 23,361,258 
Special Schools 102,107 102,107 137,104 137,104 
Business type activities 6~71~42 6~71~42 52881~70 5~81~70 

Total expenses 299~30!145 6~71~42 306~022087 289!4482766 528812970 295~302736 
Change in net position 16,597,882 97,133 16,695,015 23,212,169 21,589 23,233,758 

Net position --beginning of 243,816,547 21,589 243,838,136 220,604,378 220,604,378 
year 
Net position - end of year $ 260,414!429 $ 118!722 $ 260~33,151 $ 243!!!16,547 $ 212589 $ 243!838,136 

Governmental activities. The increase in the District's governmental activities net position is 
$16,597,882 for the year ended June 30,2013. The increase is mainly attributable to the District 
receiving additional aid for federal grants and a reduction in the number of students that the 
District was sending to charter schools. As a result of taking the former charter school students 
in-District, additional instructional and support services expenditures were incurred by the 
District during the current year. The District also incurred additional expenditures related to the 
various district-wide maintenance projects which began in the 2012-13 fiscal year. 

Business-type activities. Overall, the net position of the business-type activities did not change 
significantly. The District continued to utilize the services of an outside food service 
management company instead of running the food service operations in-house. No amount was 
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required to be contributed by the General Fund in the current fiscal year. 

Financial Analysis of the District's Funds 
As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide information 
on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful 
in assessing the District's financing requirements. The District's fund balance amounts are 
classified ~ either restricted or unassigned. 

Proprietary Fund. The District's enterprise fund provides the same type of information found in 
the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. . 

The unrestricted net position of the food service program was $118,722. This represents an 
increase of $97,133 from the 2011-2012 net position of $21,589 which was mainly the result of 
an increase in federal and state meal reimbursement rates, along with increased participation in 
the District's low income meal program. 

Financial Information at Fiscal Year-End 

The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund and special revenue fund 
revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and the amount and percentage of increases in 
relation to prior year revenues. The Capital Projects Fund has been excluded as amounts can 
vary substantially from year to year. 

Revenue 

Local sources $ 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Amount 

21,994,326 
272,300,856 

19,815,308 

(Decrease) 
Percent Increase 
of Total From 2012 

7.0% $ (1,432,685) 
86.7 4,377,947 
6.3 140,100 

100.0% 314,110,490 $ 3,085,362 Total $ 
~============================~== 

Percent of 
(Decrease) 
Increase 

(6.1%) 
1.6 
0.7 
1.0% 

The decrease in local sources is mainly attributable to the fact that the District did not receive 
final approval of an E-Rate award amount in 2013 as of the completion of the audit. 

The increase in state sources is mainly attributable to an increase in on-behalf payments made by 
the State of New Jersey for post-retirement pension and medical benefits from the 2011-2012 
year. 
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The following schedule presents a summary of general fund and special revenue fund 
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and the percentage of increases and 
(decreases) in relation to prior year amounts. The Capital Projects Fund has been excluded as 
amounts can vary substantially from year to year. 

Increase Percent of 
Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Expenditures Amount of Total From 2012 (Decrease) 

Current: 
Instruction $ 91,081,324 30.6% $.11,129,418 13.9% 
Undistributed expenditures 187,295,787 62.9 7,030,068 3.9 

Capital outlay 2,531,038 0.9 1,920,490 314.6 
Charter schools 16,705,677 5.6 (6,655,581) (28.5) 
Special schools 66,746 0.0 {20,019) (23.1) 
Total $ 297,680,572 100.0% $ 13,404,376 4.7% 

The increase of expenditures for instruction is mainly attributable to the accrual for unsettled 
contracts as of 6/30/13 in the General Fund, as well as an increase of approximately $4 million in 
Title I expenditures and an increase of approximately $1 million in IDEA expenditures in the 
Special Revenue Fund. 

The decrease of expenditures for charter schools was mainly the result of one charter school 
closing prior to the start of the school year. The District also made a decision to reduce the 
number of students sent to private schools for the disabled, which contributed to the reduction in 
undistributed expenditures. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

$88,145,742 of the general fund budget was allocated directly to the schools to support whole 
school reform. $2,543,910 of this amount was not expended largely due to the District's 
concentrated efforts to reduce spending. This is an insignificant decrease in appropriations to 
support whole school reform. 

The transfer of funds from cognitive - severe to cognitive - moderate is due to the fact that the 
District did not have any cognitive - severe students during 2012-2013, so the funds were 
transferred to place cognitive severe teachers and paraprofessionals to the cognitive moderate 
account 

The transfer out of resource room/resource center was made to adjust salaries for all special 
education teachers and paraprofessionals to coincide with the reclassification of special 
education students district wide. 

The transfer out of other supplemental/at-risk programs - instruction was made to account for the 
revised department structure for all reading recovery and school facilitators to transition to 
School Literacy Leaders that were paid through the Title I grant. 
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The increase in appropriations transferred to educational media/library services was made to 
cover the purchase of wireless accessories and media supplies for all of the District schools. 

The increase in appropriations transferred to central services was attributable to the reallocation 
of the public media relations department to the central office. 

The increase in appropriations transferred to equipment was a result of the purchase of trailers 
for two schools in the District. 

The decrease in appropriations transferred to charter schools was attributable to one school 
closing prior to the start of the school year but subsequent to the development of the 2012-2013 
budget. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2013, the District has capital assets of $248,751,418 net of depreciation, which 
includes school facilities, land, buildings, equipment and vehicles. 

The following provides a summary of the capital assets held by the District at June 30, 2013 and 
2012: 

Non-depreciable assets: 

Capital Assets 
(Net of Depreciation) 

2013 2012 
Governmental Business-type Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Activities Activities 

Site and site improvements $ 15,354,677 $ 15,354,677 
Depreciable assets: 

Building and building improvements 230,852,773 233,463,748 
Machinery, equipment and vehicles ~~2'c2~63~,~17:....:::6_-.:$;.;2~8~0.z.,:' 7,::.:92:::---::-::-:~1-,::,2==57'6,~19:...::9,--~$:...::3~3....:;4,~33~4-=---

Total $ 248,470,626 $ 280,792 $ 250,074,624 $ 334,334 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the basic 
financial statements. 
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Debt Administration and Other Obligations 

The District does not have Illl:Y outstanding bond issues. 

In fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the District's governmental activities long-term liabilities 
decreased by $1,241,753. The decrease is due to the fact that a pension liability payment was 
made during the year. 

The District has estimated $3,566,918 of governmental activities long-term liabilities due within 
one year. Of this amount $2,361,918 is estimated for compensated staff absences, and 
$1,205,000 represents the next payment due on the District's Early Retirement pension liability. 

Additional information can be found in Note 5 to the basic financial statements. 

Economic Factors and Subsequent Years' Budgets 

The fiscal outlook in the near term is a concern for rhost school districts and municipalities, 
including this one. Top-down changes in funding will require flexibility and very careful 
planning at the local level. The District tax. levy has not increased in more than fifteen years and 
with the continued uncertainty related to the State of New Jersey's budget challenges and 
continued lower than expected tax collections, the adoption of a budget that· maintains 
educational services at a higher level becomes more and more difficult. Additionally, the District 
anticipates that two new charter schools will open during the 2014-2015 school year and an 
over8.I1 increase of students attending existing charter schools. These additions are expected to 
have a negative impact on the District's budget because it is anticipated that the District will 
have to allocate approximately $5 million towards these new charter schools. The Trenton 
School District will continue to employ prudent and responsible fiscal practices to maintain its 
sound financial condition. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Trenton District's finances 
for all those with an interest in the District's finances. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to the Office of the Business Administrator, Trenton Public Schools, 108 North 
Clinton Avenue, Trenton, NJ 08609. 
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Basic Financial Statements 



Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide a financial overview of the District's 
operations. These financial statements present the financial position and operating results of all 
governmental activities and business-type activities as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013. 



A-I 

Trenton School District 

Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2013 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,592,322 $ 502,561 $ 25,094,883 
Accounts receivable 9,398,563 1,847,484 11,246,047 

Internal balances 795,000 (795,000) 
Inventories 34,240 34,240 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 11,792,191 11,792,191 
Cash held by fiscal agents 113,255 113,255 

Other asset 91,821 91,821 
Capital assets - non-depreciable 15,354,677 15,354,677 
Capital assets - depreciable, net 2332115,949 280,792 233,396,741 

Total assets 2952253,778 12870,077 2972123,855 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 6,948,502 1,402,778 8,351,280 
Intergovernmental payables: 

State 21,304 21,304 
Federal 52,538 52,538 

Unearned revenue 3,897,127 11,624 3,908,751 
Accrued interest payable 161,980 161,980 
Accrued liabilities 100,000 100,000 
Accrued salaries and wages 4,174,247 4,174,247 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 241,402 241,402 
Current portion oflong-term obligations 3,566,918 102,042 3,668,960 
Noncurrent portion oflong-term. obligations 15,675,331 234,911 15,910,242 

Total liabilities 34,839,349 1,751,355 36,590,704 

Net position 
Net investment in capital assets 248,470,626 248,470,626 
Restricted for: 

Other purposes 39,348,329 39,348,329 
Unrestricted (deficit) {27,404,526) 118,722 {27,285,804) 

Total net position $ 26024142429 $ 1182722 $ 26025332151 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 23 
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Trenton School District 

Statement of Activities 

Year ended June 30.2013 

Net.(Ezpeme) Reveaue aad 
ProG!!!!! Reveaa .. ChanG!! In Net PorlUoa 

OperaUng Capital 
Cltargeto for Gnnllaad Gnalland Governmeatal BaIIn~ 

FancUorurlPrormolDl Euenses Servlceo ContrlbuUoar CoatrlbuUoar .ActIvIUeo .ActIvIU .. Total 

Govemmeatal acUvlU .. 
Inrtruction II 162,141,976 II 10,736,124 II 1,266,020 8 (150,139,832) 8 (150,139,832) 
Support services 

.Altaulaacelsocial wade 2,818,714 30,583 (2,788,131) (2,788,131) 
HeaIIh Be<Vices 3,873,728 39,830 (3,833,8Il8) (3,833,8\l8) 
other support services 52,260,884 36,139,025 181l,\l66 (15,\I31,8\l3) (15,\131,8\13) 
Improvmrumt ofinslroction 2,327,042 22,478 (2,304,564) (2,304,564) 
SabDo! library 3,759,063 33,419 (3,725,644) (3,725,644) 
lDslructiDDaJ. sta1r Iraining 64,38\1 IIl1l (64,1\10) (64,1\10) 
Genenl administration 3,384,601 17,663 (3,366,\138) (3,366,\138) 
SabDo! administration 12,119,2\18 135,911 (11,983,387) (11,983,387) 
Cenlml Be<Vices 4,430,259 43,542 (4,386,717) (4,386,717) 
Admia inIimnation tecbnoIogy 2,649,565 17,832 (2,631,733) (2,631,733) 
Required maintooanco 6,937,728 35,403 (6,\102,325) (6,\102,325) 
Opemtion ofplsnt 19,784,346 111,557 (19,672, 781l) (19,672. 781l) 
SIudcmt tnmspmtation 6,570,768 (6,570,768) (6,570,768) 
Special sc:IIooJs 102,107 1,179 (100,928) (100,928) 

CIIader schooJs 16,705,677 !16,705,~ (16,705,62Zl 
Total govez:nmeaIaladivilies 2\l\l,\l3O,145 46,875,149 1,945,582 (251,109,4141 ~I,I09,4141 

Bar\n~ act1Ytll .. 
Food service 6,571,942 S 531,635 6,137,440 S 97,133 97,133 
Total busiaeos-type adiviIies 6,571,942 531,635 6,137,440 97,133 97,133 
Total pdmary govemtIIIIIIt S 306 502,087 $ 53163S S 53012589 S 1945 S82 (251,I09,4141 97,133 (251,OI2,281l 

GeruIt8! lIMIIIIlOS: 

Property 1mals,IDvied for 
geumal purposes 21,115,662 21,115,662 

State """""'" 244,910,494 244,910,494 
FedemJ.1IOIJlCeS 426,531 426,531 
Miscellaneous income 1,254,609 1,254,609 

Total generaJ._ 267,707,296 267,707,296 
CIumge in net position 16,597,882 97,133 16,695,015 

Not posiIion-beginD of year 243,816,547 2LS8\I 243,83!!,136 
Not posiIiDn-end of year I 2!l!!~H~~ I Il!!.~aa I 2!l!!~31~1 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements . 24 
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Trenton School District 
Governmental Funds 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2013 

Major Funds 
Special 

General Revenue 
Fund Fund 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,592,322 
Accounts receivable: 

Federal 19,443 $ 6,322,792 
State 1,488,277 12,694 
Interfund 4,182,061 
Other 149,099 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 11,792,191 
Cash held by fIScal agents 1131255 

Total assets $ 42,336,648 $ 6,335,486 

Uabilltles and fund balances 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 4,143,338 $ 2,354,666 
Intergovernmental payables: 

State 21,304 
Federal 52,538 

Interfunds payable 19,443 2,411,858 
Unearned revenue 3,897,127 
Accrued liabilities 100,000 
Accrued salaries and wages 3,828,943 345,304 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 241,402 

Total liabilities 8,333,126 9,082,797 

Fund balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess surplus - prior year 16,012,868 
Excess surplus - current year 11,543,270 
Maintenance reserve 11,792,191 

Unassigned (deficit) ~5,344,807l {2z747z311l 
Total fund balances 3410031522 !~747,311l 
Total liabilities and fund balances i 42,336,648 i 6,335,486 

Amounts reported forguvernmentDl activities in the 
statement of net position (A-I) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
funds. The cost of the assets is $328,592,018, and 
the accumulated depreciation is $(80,121,392). 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. 

Other asset is not due to be received in the current 
period and therefore is not reported as an asset in the funds. 

Accrued interest on long-term debt is not due and payable in the 
current period and therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds_ 

Net position of governmental activities 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

$ 755,358 

i 755,358 

$ 450,498 

304,860 

755,358 

$ 755,358 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

B-l-

Total 
Goveramental 

Funds 

$ 24,592,322 

6,342,235 
1,500,971 
4,182,061 

904,457 

11,792,191 
113z2S5 

$ 49,427,492 

$ 6,948,502 

21,304 
52,538 

2,736,161 
3,897,127 

100,000 
4,174,247 

241,402 
18,171,281 

16,012,868 
11,543,270 
11,792,191 
~810921118l 
31,256,211 

248,470,626 

(19,242,249) 

91,821 

!161198Ol 

$ 260,414,429 
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Trenton School District 
Governmental Funds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Major Funds 
Special Capital 

B-2 

Total 
General Revenue Projects Governmental 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues-local sources 

State sources 
Federal sources 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Instruction 
Undistributed: 

Instruction 
Attendance/social work 
Health services 
Speech, OT, PT & related services 
Other support - special 
Guidance 
Child study teams 
Improvement of instruction 
Educational/media library services 
Instructional staff training 
General administration 
Central services 
Administrative information technology 
Schooladminis~ation 

Required maintenance 
Custodial services 
Care and upkeep of grounds 
Security 
Student~portation 
Unallocated employee benefits . 
On-behalf payments 
Special schools 

Capital outlay 
Charter schools - current 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 
Insurance recovery related to other costs 

of Super Storm Sandy 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
Net change in fund balances 

$ 

Fund 

21,115,662 
782,654 

21,898,316 

244,910,494 
426,531 

267,235,341 

80,813,630 

29,721,623 
1,849,856 
2,606,433 
1,863,931 
1,004,943 
4,434,692 
4,998,308 
1,608,022 
2,681,957 

56,848 
2,777,444 
3,039,566 
2,057,393 
7,824,725 
5,716,566 

13,144,550 
154,180 

2,693,987 
6,392,681 

42,435,067 
17,233,929 

66,746 
2,062,608 

16,705,677 
253,945,362 

13,289,979 

3,085,052 

471,955 

3,557,007 
16,846,986 

Fund 

$ 96,010 
96,010 

27,390,362 
19,388,777 
46,875,149 

10,267,694 

32,999,086 

468,430 

43,735,210 

3,139,939 

(3,085,052) 
(3,085,052) 

54,887 

Fund balances (deficit), Iuly 1, 17,156,536 (2,802,198) 

Fund 

$ 
$ 1,542,841 

1,542,841 

402,741 

1,945,582 

1,945,582 

1,945,582 

Fund balances (deficit), Iune 30 $ 34,003.522 $ f2.747,3111 $ $ 

The reconciliation of the fund balances of governmental funds to the net assets of governmental activities in the 
statement of activities is presented in an accompanying schedule (B-3). 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Funds 

21,115,662 
2,421,505 

23,537,167 

272,703,597 
19,815,308 

316,056,072 

91,081,324 

29,721,623 
1,849,856 
2,606,433 
1,863,931 

34,004,029 
4,434,692 
4,998,308 
1,608,022 
2,681,957 

56,848 
2,777,444 
3,039,566 
2,057,393 
7,824,725 
5,716,566 

13,144,550 
·154,180 

2,693,987 
6,392,681 

42,435,067 
17,233,929 

66,746 
4,476,620 

16,705,677 
299,626,154 

16,429,918 

3,085,052 

471,955 
(3,085,052) 

471,955 
16,901,873 

14,354,338 
31.256,211 
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Trenton School District 
Governmental Funds 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because: 

Capital additions are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which depreciation expense exceeded 
capital asset (capital outlay) additions in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital additions 

The payment of the District's Early Retirement pension liability (net) was 
recorded as an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the payment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported 

$ (6,092,774) 
4,488,776 

B-3 

$ 16,901,873 

(1,603,998) 

in the statement of activities. 1,145,000 

In the statement of activities, interest on debt is accrued, .regardless 
of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. 13,454 

Expenses reported in the statement of activities (A -2) that do not require the 
use of current financial resources, such as the obligation for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. 44,800 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., 
compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts 
earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, 
expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of 
financial resources used (paid). 96,753 

Change in net position of governmental activities (A-2) $ 16,597,882 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 27 
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~roprietary Fund 



Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Other 

Inventories 
Total current assets 

Capital assets: 
Equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 
Total assets 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable. 
Unearned revenue 
Interfund payable 
Purchase agreement payable 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Purchase agreement payable 

Total liabilities 

Net position 
Unrestricted 
Total net position 

Trenton School District 
Proprietary Fund 

Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2013 

B-4 

Major Fund 
Food Service 

$ 502,561 

$ 

29,687 
1,782,194 

35,603 
34,240 

2,384,285 

1,249,299 
(968,507) 
280,792 

2,665,077 

1,402,778 
11,624 

795,000 
102,042 

2,311,444 

234,911 

2,546,355 

118,722 
118,722 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 28 



Trenton School District 
Proprietary Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Position 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Operating revenues: 
Local sources: 

Daily food sales-reimbursable programs: 
School lunch program 

Total daily sales-reimbursable programs 

Daily sale~ hon-reimbursable programs 
Special functions 
~cellaneousrevenue 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Purchased property services 
Supplies and materials 
Depreciation 
Cost of sales 
Management fee 
Other 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues: 
State sources: 

State schoolluncb program 
Federal sources: 

School breakfast program 
National school lunch program 
Snack program 
Fresh fruit and vegetable program 
Food donation program 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Change in net position 

Total net position, beginning of year 
Total net position, end of year 

"B-5 

Major Fund 
Food Service 

$ 129,438 
129,438 

217,556 
156,055 
28,586 

531,635 

2,880,684 
106,732 
383,720 
301,962 
148,453 

2,394,090 
69,689 

286,612 
6,571,942 

(6,040,307) 

86,523 

1,221,746 
4,138,210 

322,919 
72,779 

295,263 
6,137,440 

97,133 

21,589 
$ 118,722 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 29 



Trenton School District 
Proprietary Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to employees 
Payments for employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 
Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital fmancing activities 
Cash received from state and federal sources 
Receipt of interfund 
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Issuance of purchase agreement payable 
Payments of purchase agreement payable 
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used 

in operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase in inventory 
Decrease in deferred revenue 
Increase in accounts payable 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Non-cash non-capital financing activities: 
The District received $304,066 offood commodities from the U.S. Department 
of Agriculture for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

B-6 

Major Fund 
Food Service 

$ 629,693 
(2,880,684) 

(106,732) 
(3,271,440) 
(5,629,163) 

5,397,906 
675,000 

6,072,906 

(94,911) 
83,676 

(92,293) 
(103,528) 

340,215 
162,346 

$ 502,561 

$ (6,040,307) 

148,453 

98,058 
(27,784) 

(583) 
193,000 

$ (5,629,163) 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 30 
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Fiduciary Funds 



Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Total assets 

Liabilities 

Trenton School District 
Fiduciary Funds 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

June 30, 2013 

Private-Purpose 
Scholarship Trust Fund 

$ 154,725 
357,147 
511,872 

Payroll deductions and withholdings payable 
Summer escrow payroll payable 
Interfunds payable 
Due to student groups 
Total liabilities 

Net position 
Held in Trust for scholarships $ 511,872 

Agency 
Fund 

$4,182,958 
14,375 

$4,197,333 

$1,518,832 
1,865,183 

650,900 
162,418 

$4,197,333 

B-7 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 31 



Trenton School District 
Fiduciary Funds 

B-8 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

Additions 
Investment earnings: 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Unrealized gain on investments 
Interest 

Total additions 

Deductions 
Scholarship payments 
Miscellaneous 
Total deductions 

Change in net position 
Net position-beginning of the year 
Net position-end of the year 

Private-Purpose 
Scholarship 
Trust Fund 

$ 62,890 
12 

62,902 

11,500 
384 

11,884 

51,018 
460,854 

$ 511,872 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 32 



Trenton School District 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

Year ended June 30,2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The financial statements of the Board of Education of the Trenton School District (District) have 
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
(GAAP) as applied to governmental. units. The Governmental. Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental. accounting and financial 
reporting principles. 

The District's significant accounting policies are described below: 

A. Reporting Entity 

The financial reporting entity consists of a) the primary government, b) organizations for 
which the primary government is fmancially accountable, and c) other organizations for which 
the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that 
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or 
incomplete. 

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the notion of financial 
accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations that 
make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally separate organizations if 
its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization's governing body and either it is able 
to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide 
specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the primary 
government. A primary government may also be financially accountable for governmental. 
organizations that are fiscally dependent on it. 

The District, as the primary government for financial reporting entity purposes, has oversight 
responsibility and control over all activities related to the Trenton School District. The District 
receives funding from local, state and federal government sources, and must comply with the 
requirements of these funding source entities. 

The basic financial statements include all funds and accounts of the District over which the 
Board exercises operating control, including preschool, elementary, junior and senior high 
schools located in Trenton. 
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Trenton School District 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

The District has no component units that are required to be included within the reporting entity, as set 
forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Re.porting 
Standards. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the 
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which 
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are -clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other it~ms not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, the proprietary fund, and fiduciary 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
individual governmental funds and the proprietary fund (major fund) are reported as separate columns 
in the fund financial statements. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) requires New 
Jersey school districts to treat each governmental and proprietary fund as a major fund and each major 
individual fund to be reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements. The NJDOE 
believes the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote 
consistency among district financial reporting. 

c. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial 
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. . 
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Trenton School District 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended June 30,2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current finari.cial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as 
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of 
the end of the current fiscal year. Property ~es are recognized as revenue in the year for which they 
are levied. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which they are 
appropriated. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. A one-year availability period is used for 
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures generally are recorded 
when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, expenditures related to 
compensated absences, pension obligations and claims and judgments, are recorded only when 
payment is due. 

Property taxes, interest, and state equalization monies associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal 
year. 

The District has reported its major governmental funds as follows: 

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account for 
all expendable financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund: The District maintains one special revenue fund, which includes the proceeds 
of specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are restricted or committed to 
expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for and report financial resources 
that are restricted, committed, or assigned to an expenditure for capital outlays to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds). 
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Trenton School District 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

1~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

The District reports its major enterprise fund as follows: 

Food Service Fund: The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues and expenses pertaining to cafeteria 
operations. The food service fund is utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in 
a manner similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e., expenses 
including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing 
basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund types: 

Fiduciary Funds of the District include the private purpose scholarship trust fund and agency funds. 
Agency funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurements of 
results of operations. The following is a description of the fiduciary funds of the School District: 

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the 
District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within 
the District. 

Trust Fund: The private purpose scholarship fund is utilized to provide scholarships to students and 
to account for the related transactions. The trust fund is reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus. 

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activity Fund): Agency funds are used to account for the assets 
that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. The District maintains two agency funds 
including payroll agency and student activity agency funds. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charged to customers or applicants for goods, services, 
or privileg~s provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, 
general revenues include all taxes. 
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Trenton School District 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with an enterprise fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues 
of the District's enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales of food. Operating expenses for 
enterprise funds include the cost of sales, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

The District reports unearned revenue on its balance sheets and statements of net position. Unearned 
revenue arises when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria 
for recognition in the current period. Unearned revenue also arises when resources are received by the 
District before it has legal claim to them, as when federal assistance is received prior to the incurrence 
of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or 
when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from 
the balance sheet and statement of net position and revenue is recognized. 

Ad Valorem (property) taxes are susceptible to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the uncollected 
amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable." 

The County Board of Taxation is responsible for the assessment of properties and the City Tax 
Collector is responsible for collection of taxes. Assessments are certified and taxes are levied on 
January 1; taxes are due February 1, May 1, August 1 and November 1. Unpaid taxes are considered 
delinquent the following January 1 and are then subject to lien. 

D. BudgetslBudgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted each year for the general and special revenue funds. 
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary 
control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the 
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts 
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. 
All budget amendments were approved by School Board Resolution and/or the State of New Jersey 
Department of Education. The over-expenditure in the general fund is due to the inclusion of the non-
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

budgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as District expenditures. These 
amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent budgetary over-expenditures. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device 
during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary 
basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, with the 
exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary 
purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also 
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in governmental fund types. Unencumbered 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary 
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary 
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the 
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of 
GAAP basis financial reports. 

E. Deposits and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, amounts on deposit, and short-term investments with 
original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for 
External Investment Pools. The District classifies certificates of deposit which have original maturity 
dates of more than three'months but less then twelve months from the date of purchase as investments 
and are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

F. Interfund Receivables/Payables - Fund Statements 

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 
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G. Inventories 

Inventories which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are recorded 
as an expenditure during the year of purchase. Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which 
approximates market, using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method and the District uses the consumption 
method for expensing inventory. At June 30,2013, the unused Food Donation Program commodities 
of $9,092 are reported as unearned revenue. 

H. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land and property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. 
Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000 
and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or 
through. estimation procedures performed to determine estimated historical cost. Land was valued at 
assessed value based upon information received from the City of Trenton. Donated capital assets are 
valued at their estimated fair market value on the date of donation. 

The costs of normal repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend the assets lives are not capitalized. 

Property, plant and equipment of the District is depreciated using the straight line method. The 
following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation: 

Machinery and equipment 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Vehicles 

Years 

2-20 
40 
20 

5-10 
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I. Accrued Salaries and Wages 

Certain District employees, who provide services to the District over the ten month academic year, 
have the option to have their salaries disbursed during the entire twelve month year. New Jersey 
statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As 
of June 30,2013, $1,865,183 was earned by these employees but not disbursed. 

J. Compensated Absences 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's 
personnel policies. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. 
Sick leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after four years 
of service. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the District recorded in the government-wide 
financial statements amounted to $16,767,249 at June 30, 2013. A liability for these amounts is 
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee 
resignations and retirements. 

K. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet 
earned. 

L. Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund type in the fund financial 
statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, 
business-type activities, or enterprise fund type statement of net position. 
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M. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions ("GASB 
54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in 
governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in the governmental funds financial statements 
are reported under the modified accrual basis of accounting and classified into the following five 
categories, as defined below: 

1) Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in 
spendable form. or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Assets 
included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, long-term 
receivables, and corpus of any permanent funds. 

2) Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 

3) Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes imposed by a 
formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The District's 
highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Education (the "Board") and 
formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at publicly held meetings. Once committed, 
amounts cannot be used for other purposes unless the Board revises or changes the specified 
use by taking the same action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 

4) Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not 
meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent is expressed by either the 
Board or Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the authority to assign 
amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the encumbering of funds. 

5) Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications in the 
general fund. This classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other 
funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assign~d to specific purposes within the 
general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund 
balance amount. In the other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific 
purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be 
necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the unrestricted fund 
balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally, unassigned funds. 
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Of the $34,003,522 of fund balance in the General Fund, $11,792,191 has been restricted in the 
maintenance reserve account, $11,543,270 has been restricted for excess surplus-current year, 
$16,012,868 of prior year excess surplus has been restricted for subsequent year's expenditures, 
$10,706,057 of encumbrances is assigned to other purposes and ($16,050,864) is unassigned. 

N. Net Position 

Implementation of GASB 63 

GASB Statement Number 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred 
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position became effective for financial statements for periods beginning 
after December 15, 2011 and established standards for reporting deferred outflows of resources, 
deferred inflows of resources and net position. The adoption of this statement resulted in a change in 
the presentation of the statement of net assets to what is now referred to as the statement of net 
position and the term "net assets" is changed to "net position" throughout the financial statements. 

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred inflows, deferred outflows and 
liabilities in the Government-wide fmancial statements. Net investment in capital assets consists of 
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any long-term 
debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net positions are reported as restricted in the 
Government-wide and fund financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use 
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments. 

O. Management's Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of revenueS and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

P. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New Jersey for 
social security contributions and post-retirement pension benefits for members of the New Jersey 
Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund. The amounts are not required to be included in the District's 
annual budget. 
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Q. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

The designation for restricted fund balance -- excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve fund balance of 
the general fund at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum 
amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The District has excess fund 
balance at the end of the 2012-2013 fiscal year in the amount of $27,556,138. Of this amount, 
$16,012,868 has been appropriated in the 2013-2014 budget and the remaining $11,543,270 will be 
appropriated in the 2014-15 budget. 

R. Implementation of GASB 65 

In March 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities 
("GASB No. 65"). This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were 
previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes as outflows of resources or inflows of 
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The provisions of this 
Statement will improve fmancial reporting by clarifying the appropriate use of the financial statement 
elements deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to ensure consistency in 
fmancial reporting. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for 
periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The District has not completed the process of evaluating 
the impact that will result from adopting GASB No.65. 

S. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions that occurred between June 30, 
2013 and December 2,2013, the date that the financial statements were issued, for possible disclosure 
and recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District that 
would require disclosure or recognition. 
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2. Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 
Government-wide Statement of Net Position 

The governmental fund balance sheet include a reconciliation between fund balance - total 
governmental funds and net position - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide 
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that long-term liabilities, 
including the pension liability and compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The details of this $19,242,249 difference are as follows: 

Pension liability 
Compensated absences 
Net adjustment to reduce fund balance-total governmental 

funds to arrive at net position - governmental activities 

3. Deposits and Investments 

$ 2,475,000 
16,767,249 

$19,242,249 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions 
they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list ofpermissable investments that may 
be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in 
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit 
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Government Units from a loss of 
funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. 
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless 
such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include savings and loan 
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally 
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at last equal to five 
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 
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Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in 
New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of 
the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, New Jersey Asset and Rebate 
Management Fund and MBIA CLASS. 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected public 
funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of 
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

Operating cash accounts are held in the District's name by several commercial banking institutions. At 
June 30, 2013, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $20,082,689 and the bank balance was 
$28,790,782. Of the bank balance, $365,418 was covered by federal depository insurance and 
$28,425,364 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the bank as required by New Jersey statutes 
under the New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDP A). 

GASB Statement No. 40, "Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures" ("GASB 40") requires that the 
District disclose whether its deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk (risk that in the event of failure 
of the counterparty, the District would not be able to recover the value of its deposit or investment). 
Deposits are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk if they are: uncollateralized (securities are 
not pledged to the depositor), collateralized with the securities held by the pledging financial institution, 
or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but 
not in the name of the District. 
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The District does not have a policy for the management of custodial credit risk, other than depositing all 
of its funds in banks covered by GUDPA. At least five percent of the District's deposits were fully 
collateralized by funds held by the financial institution, but not in the name of the District. Due to the 
nature of GUDP A, further information is not available regarding the full amount that is collateralized. 

As of June 30, 2013, the District had $113,255 on deposit with a fiscal agent. 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities: 

a. Bonds and other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United States. 

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National 
Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank which have a maturity date not greater than twelve 
months from the date of purchase. 

c. Bonds or other obligations of the School pistrict. 

d. New Jersey Cru;h Management Fund (NJCMF), New Jersey Asset and Rebate Management Fund 
(NJARM) and MBIA CLASS. 

The following presents the components of investments held at June 30,2013: 

Investment TyPe 

Mutual Funds 
Common Stock 
Money Market Accounts 
New Jersey Cash Management 

Fund 
Total investments 

Less amounts reported as 
cash equivalents 

Total investments 

Fair 
Value 

$ 371,522 
14,375 

20,130,658 

1,011,410 
21,513,590 

(21,142,068) 
$ 371,522 

Investment 
Maturities 

Less than 1 year 

$ 371,522 
14,375 

20,130,658 

1,011,410 
$ 21,513,590 
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Money market account monies are short-term inves1ments. Monies can be freely added or withdrawn from 
the money market account on a daily basis without penalty. 

The investments in mutual funds, U.S. treasuries, taxable municipal bonds and corporate bonds are recorded 
as investments in the student activity agency fund. These investments were donated to the District several 
years ago and are required by the donor to remain invested in the existing investments. 

New Jersey Cash Management Fund 

In order to maximize liquidity, the District utilizes the New Jersey Cash Management Fund (''NJCMF''). 
The NJCMF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Depar1ment of the Treasury. It invests pooled 
monies from various State and non-State agencies in primarily short-term investments. The pooled shares 
are equal to the value of the District's shares. These investments include: U.S. Treasuries, short-term 
Commercial Paper, U.S. Agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and Certificates of Deposit. Agencies that 
participate in the NJCMF typically earn returns that mirror short-term investments rates. Monies can be 
freely added or withdrawn from the NJCMF on a daily basis without penalty. At June 30, 2013, the 
District's balance was $1,011,410. 

All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of the Investment Council, which prescribes 
specific standards designed to ensure the quality of investments and to minimize the risks related to 
investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment's existence, the Division has never suffered a 
default of principal or interest on any short-term security held by it due to the bankruptcy of a securities 
issuer; nevertheless, the possibility always exists, and for this reason a reserve is being accumulated as 
additional protection for the "Other-than-State" participants. In addition to the Council regulations, the 
Division sets further standards for specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible securities 
issuers on a regular basis. 

Custodial Credit Risk: All of the District's investments are uncollateralized. Pursuant to GASB 40, the 
NJCMF, which is a pooled investment, is exempt from custodial credit risk exposure. The District does not 
have a policy for custodial credit risk for its investments. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in anyone 
issuer. At June 30,2013, no more than 5% of the District's investments were in anyone security. 
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Credit Risk:. The Dis1rict does not have an investment policy regarding the management of credit risk. 
GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt security investments except for 
obligations of the U.S. government or investments guaranteed by the U.S. government. NJCMF, mutual 
funds and money market accounts are not rated by a rating agency. 

Interest Rate Risk:. The District does not have a policy to limit interest rate risk, however, its practice is 
typically to invest in investments with short maturities. 

4. Capital Assets 

The following schedule is a summarization of the governmeri.tal activities changes in capital" assets for the 
year ended June 30,2013. 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 
Governmental activities capital assets, net 

See Note 13 for additional information. 

$ 

Beginning 
Balance 

1513541677 
15,354,677 

296,968,654 
1118101613 

308,779,267 

63,504,906 
1025541414 
7410591320 

23417191947 
$ 250,074,624 $ 

Increases 

$3,279,157 
112091619 
4,488,776 

5,890,132 
20~642 

610921774 

(116031998) 
{l,6031998) 

Decreases! 
Transfers 

$ (301702) 
(30,702) 

{3°1702) 
(301702) 

$ -

$ 

Ending 
Balance 

1513541677 
15,354,677 

300,247,811 
12,9891530 

313,237,341 

69,395,038 
10,7261354 
8011212392 

23311151949 
$ 248,470,626 
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Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2013 was charged to functions/programs of the 
District as follows: 

Instruction 
Attendance and social work 
Health services 
Other support services 
Improvement of instruction 
School library 
Instructional staff training 
General administration 
School administration 
Central services 
Admin information technology 
Required maintenance 
Operation of plant 
Student transportation 
Total allocated depreciation expense 

$ 3,365,332 
51,533 
72,610 

1,261,995 
44,796 
74,714 

1,584 
77,374 

217,981 
84,676 
57,315 

159,252 
445,525 
178,087 

$ 6,092,774 

The following is a summary of business-type activities capital assets at June 30, 2013: 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Beginning 
Balance Increases 

Ending 
Balance 

Machinery and equipment $ 1,154,388 $ 94,911 $ 1,249,299 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Machinery and equipment 820,054 148,453 968,507 
Total business-type activities capital assets, net $ 334,334 $ (53,542) $ 280,792 

==========~====~~~~~ 

The related debt on business-type capital assets exceeded the net book value of those assets as of June 30, 
2013 and 2012 as a result of a change in the payment terms of all assets purchased by the Food Service 
Management Company as of July 1, 2011. The payment terms of the assets on hand at July 1, 2011 were re­
amortized over five years, while the depreciable lives on those assets remained unchanged. 
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General Obligation Bonds 

The Trenton School District is currently a Type I School District. As mandated by State Statutes, all 
Type I debt service of the District is considered the direct obligation of the City of Trenton and 
therefore, is recorded within the City's financial statements and not on the School District's financial 
statements. 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the following changes occurred in the long-term liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Governmental activities: 
Compensated absences $ 16,864,002 $ 1,558,526 $ 1,655,279 $ 16,767,249 $ 2,361,918 
Pension liability 3,620,000 1,1452000 2,475,000 1,205,000 

Governmental activities-
long-term liabilities $ 20,484,002 $ 1,558,526 $ 2,800,279 $ 19,242,249 $ 3,566,918 

Business-Type activities: 
Purchase agreement payable $ 345,570 $ 83,676 $ 92,293 $ 336,953 $ 102,042 
Business-Type activities 

long-term liabilities $ 345,570 $ 83,676 $ 92,293 $ 336,953 $ 102,042 

The General Fund is generally used to liquidate governmental activity long-term liabilities. The District 
expects to liquidate the purchase agreement payable with payments made from the District's enterprise 
fund - food service. . 

Early Retirement Pension Liability 

In accordance with New Jersey statutes, on March 13,2003, the City of Trenton (fype I) issued taxable 
pension refunding bonds series 2003 B in the amount of $10,170,000 (interest rates ranging from 1.8% to 
4.9%) in order to fund the District's remaining Early Retirement Incentive Plan liability. The bonds are 
maintained on the records of the City and the District is obligated to make principal and interest payments to 
the City through the 2016 fiscal year. 
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The annual requirements of the District are as follows: 

2014 
2015 
2016 
Total payments required 

6. Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

Fiscal Year Principal 

$ 1,205,000 
1,270,000 

$ 2,475,000 

Interest 

$ 647,920 
590,080 
263,925 

$ 1,501,925 

Total 

$ 1,852,920 
1,860,080 

263,925 
$ 3,976,925 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined 
benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' 
Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These 
systems are sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers' Pension and 
Annuity Fund Retirement System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, with a special 
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New 
Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The Public 
Employees' Retirement System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund: The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established in 
January 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement 
health care to substantially all full time public school employees in the State. Membership is mandatory 
for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 years for 
health care coverage. Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P.L. 
2007, Chapter 89, P.L. 2008, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L. 2011. Members are classified into 
one of five tiers dependent upon the date of their enro11m.ent. Tier 1, 2 and 3 members are eligible to retire at 
age 60, 60, and 62, respectively with an annual benefit generally detennined to be 1I55th of the average 
annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during 
years of credited service. Tier 4 and 5 members are eligible to retire at age 62 and 65, respectively, with an 
annual benefit generally determined to be 1I60th of the average annual compensation for the highest five 
fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of credited service. Anyone who retires 
early and is under their respective tier's retirement age receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above 
mentioned formulas but at a reduced rate in accordance with applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their 
tier. 
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Public Employees' Retirement System: The Public Employees' Retirement System was established in 
January 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement 
health care to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, municipality, school 
Board or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered retirement 
system. Age eligibility and benefit provisions were affected by Chapters 92 and 103, P.L. 2007, Chapter 89, 
P.L. 2008, Chapter 1, P.L. 2010, and Chapter 78, P.L. 2011. Members are classified into one of five tiers 
dependent upon the date of their enrollment. Tier 1, 2 and 3 members are eligible to retire at age 60,60, and 
62, respectively with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1I55th of the average annual compensation 
for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of credited service. 
Tier 4 and 5 members are eligible to retire at age 62 and 65, respectively with an annual benefit generally 
detennined to be 1/60th of the average annual compensation for the highest five fiscal years' compensation 
for each year of membership during years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under their 
respective tier's retirement age receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formulas 
but at a reduced rate in accordance with applicable New Jersey Statute based upon their tier. 

Funding Policy 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issued publicly 
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information 
for TP AF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, 
Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 
08625-0295. . 

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required by active 
members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by 
State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for 1P AF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An additional 
increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the total pension contribution rate to 7.5% 
of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially detennined 
rate in both the TP AF and PER8. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of­
living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under 
current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TP AF. 

The District's actuarially detennined contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 
2011 were $2,358,773, $3,038,195 and $3,561,310, respectively, for each of the three years equal to the 
required contributions for each year. 
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Year ended June 30,2013 

6. Pension Plans (continued) 

During the year ended June 30, 2013, in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey 
reimbursed the District $6,126,617 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF 
members as calculated on their base salaries and $11,107,312 for post-retirement pension benefits on behalf 
of the District These amounts have been included in the fund financial statements. 

7. Post-Retirement Benefits 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension -
School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) 

Plan Description: 

The District contributes to the New Jersey School Employees Health Benefits Program (the "SEHBP"), 
a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit postemployment hea1thcare plan administered by the 
State of New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits. SEHBP provide medical, prescription drug, 
mental health/substance abuse and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered 
dependents. The School Employees Health Benefits Program Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New 
Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be obtained 
by writing to Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-0295. 

P.L. 1987, chapter 384 and P.L. 1990, chapter 6 r~uired Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (rPAF) and 
Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to :fund post-retirement medical benefits for 
those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement 
P.L. 2007, chapter 103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through 
the TP AF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of 
post-retirement medical benefits for retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2012, there were 
97,661 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through 
contributions by the State in accordance with P .L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums 
changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994. 
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7. Post-Retirement Benefits (continued) 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension -
State Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) (continued) 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c. 126, which provides free health 
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education 
or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits 
for 16,618 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2012. 

Funding Policy: 

The State will set the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an 
amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASH 45. The ARC represents the level of 
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The 
State's contributions to the SHBP Fund for TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District 
for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were $5,894,441, $5,245,506, and $5,755,823 
respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State's contributions to the SHBP 
Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District was not determined or made 
available by the State of New Jersey. 

Other Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions - District Plan 

In addition to the post-employment health benefit plan offered by the State, the District provides a single 
employer post-employment health benefits plan for 43 participants that elected to participate in the 
District's Early Retirement Plan through a single employer defined benefit healthcare plan. The District 
followed the accounting provisions of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This statement established guidelines for 
reporting costs associated with "other postemployment benefits" (OPEB). OPEB costs are calculated 
based on plan benefits (other than pensions), that the retired employees and their spouses have accrued 
as a result of their respective years of employment service. 

Plan description. The District's post-employment retirement healthcare benefit plan provides health 
benefits to all retired District employees and their spouses that elected to participate in the Early 
Retirement Plan. The Plan is a comprehensive health benefits plan which pays for hospital services, 
doctor expenses and other medical related necessities which include prescription drugs, and mental 
health/substance abuse services, subject to provisions and limitations. The District administers the Plan 
through the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits and has 
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7. Post-Retirement Benefits (continued) 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions -
District Plan (continued) 

the authority to establish and amend the benefits provisions offered. The Plan is not a separate entity or 
trust and does not issue stand alone financial statements. 

Funding policy. Retiree health care coverage is non-contributory. The District pays 100% of the cost of 
the retirees' healthcare benefit on a pay-as-you-go basis, which amounted to $188,440 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2013. 

Annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated 
based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount determined in accordance 
the projected unit credit cost method. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing 
basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or 
funding excess) over a period of fifteen years, which represents the estimated remaining life of the Plan. 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the District's annual OPEB cost (expense) of $143,640 was 
equal to the ARC and other minor adjustments. The following table shows the components of the 
District's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the Plan and changes in the 
District's net OPEB obligation (asset) to the Plan: 

Annual Required Contribution 
Interest on unfunded ARC 
Adjustment of the ARC 
Annual OPEB Cost 
Contributions Made 
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB 
Net OPEB obligation (asset) - beginning of year 
Net OPEB obligation (asset) - end of year 

$ 143,833 
138 

(331) 
143,640 
188,440 
44,800 

(47,021) 
$ (91.821) 

The District's net OPEB asset is shown as an other asset on the Statement of Net Position. 
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7. Post-Retirement Benefits (continued) 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions -
District Plan (continued) 

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost, contributed to the Plan, and the net 
OPEB obligation (asset) for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were as follows: 

Fiscal Percentage of NetOPEB 
Year Annual AnnualOPEB (Asset)1 
Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation 
6/30/2013 $143,640 131.2% $(91,821) 
6/30/2012 143,640 146.8 (47,021) 
6/30/2011 236,901 91.4 20,267 

The last valuation was performed for the June 30, 2012 year-end, which is allowable in accordance with the 
requirements of a small plan. 

Funded status andfunding progress. As of June 30,2012, the accrued liability for benefits was $1,493,113 
and was equal to the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilitY (VAAL) and the actuarial value of assets was $0. 

Valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of occurrence of events far in the future. Examples include assumptions about mortality and the 
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual required 
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as 
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend 
information that shows whether the value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the 
accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Methods and assumptions. Projections of benefits for fmancial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer and the Plan members) and include the types of 
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of benefit costs paid by the employer 
to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of 
short-term volatility in estimated accrued liabilities and the estimated value of assets, consistent with the 
long-term perspective of the calculations. 

In the June 30,2012 valuation, the projected unit credit cost method was used. The assumptions include a 
discount rate of 4% and an annual healthcare cost trend rate beginning at 5.7% and declining to an ultimate 
rate of3.8%. 
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7. Post-Retirement Benefits (continued) 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions -
District Plan (continued) 

The UAAL is being amortized as a level dollar amount over fifteen years based on the estimated life of the 
participant group. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2012 was twelve years. 

8. Contingent Liabilities 

The District participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are governed by various rules 
and regulations of the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the District has not complied with the 
rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money received may be required and the 
collectibility of any related receivable at June 30,2013 may be impaired. In the opinion of the District, there 
are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing the 
respective grants; therefore, no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying basic financial 
statements for such contingencies. 

The District is also involved in several other claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the 
opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a 
materially adverse effect on the financial position of the District. 

9. Risk Management 

The District maintains a risk management program, which self insures ~orker' s compensation claims of the 
District. The District contracts with a third-party administrator, the New Jersey School Boards Association 
Insurance Group, to provide claims administration and payment services. The District is no longer self 
insured for worker's compensation claims. However, the District is responsible for satisfying claims 
outstanding. 

As of June 30,2013, incurred but not reported (IBNR) worker's compensation claims of $197,402 have been 
accrued as a liability based upon an actuary's estimate. 

In addition, the District has a limited risk management program for its health insurance and prescription 
expenses. This activity is reported in the general fund and includes an accrual for incurred but not reported 
(IBNR) health insurance claims in the amount of $44,000 as of June 30, 2013, based upon an actuary's 
estimate. 
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9. Risk Management (continued) 

Changes in the funds incurred but not reported claims liability amount in fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011 
were: 

2012-13 
2011-12 
2010-11 

Beginning 
of Year 

Liability 
$262,538 
273,637 
283,007 

Current Year 
Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 
$ (17,410) 

(5,648) 
2,565 

Claim 
Payments 
$ 3,726 

5,451 
11,935 

Balance 
at End 
of Year 

$241,402 
262,538 
273,637 

In additio~ the District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance 

The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability, student accident and surety 
bonds and does not retain risk of loss. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the 
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year and no settlements have exceeded insurance coverage 
over the past three years. 

10. Transfers 

The following presents a reconciliation of transfers during the 2013 fiscal year: 

Transfers Transfers 
Fund In Out 

General Fund $ 3,085,052 
Special Revenue Fund $ 3,085,052 

$ 3,085,052 $ 3,085,052 

The $3,085,052 transfer between the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund represents the Special 
Revenue Fund contribution to the District's school based budgets. 
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11. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Individual fund interfund receivables and payable balances at June 30, 2013 are as follows: 

Interfund Interfund 
Receivables Payables 

General Fund $ 4,182,061 $ 19,443 
Special Revenue Fund 2,411,858 
Capital Projects Fund 304,860 
Enterprise Fund - Food Service 795,000 
Payroll Agency Fund 650,900 

$ 4,182,061 $ 4,182,061 

The interfunds represent amounts loaned by the General Fund to the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital 
Projects Fund, and the Enterprise Fund - Food Service in order to satisfy current obligations. The 
interfund between the General Fund and Payroll Agency Fund represents a refund of expenditures 
incurred by the General Fund for health benefits and unemployment, based on employee contributions. 
All interfunds are expected to be repaid within one year. 

12. Maintenance Reserve Account 

A maintenance reserve account was established by the District by way of a Board approved resolution in 
the amount of $10,000,000 in June 2012 for the accumulation of funds for use as maintenance 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The'maintenance reserve account is maintained in the general 
fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve account are restricted to maintenance projects in the District's 
approved Comprehensive Maintenance Plan (CMP). Upon submission of the CMP to the New Jersey 
Department of Education, the District may increase the balance in the maintenance reserve by 
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board 
resolution at year end (June 1 to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line - item 
appropriation amounts, or both. The District may also appropriate additional amounts when the expres's 
approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special 
question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to 
N.JA.C. 6A:23A-14.2(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed four percent of the 
replacement cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 
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12. Maintenance Reserve Account (continued) 

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the July 1,2012 to June 30, 2013 fiscal year is as follows: 

Beginning balance, July 1, 2012 
Deposit: 

Approved by June 2013 Board resolution 
Withdrawal: 

Approved by a resolution of the Board of 
Education, net of amount not utilized and 
returned to maintenance reserve 

Ending balance, June 30, 2013 

$ 10,000,000 

10,000,000 

(8,207,809) 
$ 11,792,191 

The balance in the maintenance reserve does not exceed four percent of the replacement cost of the 
school district's school facilities for the current year at June 30, 2013. 

13. Construction Financing Act 

The District's construction projects are being administered by the New Jersey Schools Development 
Authority (SDA) under the Educational Facilities Construction Financing Act. The SDA is responsible 
for the funding and management of the projects. The revenues and expenditures associated with these 
projects are reflected in the Capital Projects Fund 

14. Deficit Fund Balances 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $5,344,807 in the General Fund and $2,747,311 in the Special 
Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2013 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). The deficit 
amount listed above in the Special Revenue fund represents a deficit that was incurred as a direct result of the 
State of New Jersey's deferral of the District's:final two state aid payments. 

P.L. 2003, C.97 provides that in the event a state school aid payment(s) is not made available until the 
following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid payment(s) as revenue, for budget 
purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to 
recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 
33 requires that recognition (revenues, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one 
government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the 
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14. Deficit Fund Balances (continued) 

last state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid 
payment(s) on the GAAP financial statements until the State records the payable. 

15. Deferred Compensation Plans 

The Board offers its employees deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by ten separate administrators, permit 
participants to defer a portion of their salaries until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are 
not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All 
amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with the amounts, 
and all income attributable to these amounts are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participating 
employees and their beneficiaries. During 2013, the District's employees contributed $2,652,889 to 
these 403(b) plans. 

16. Commitments 

The District also has contracts with several vendors for goods and services that have not been received 
as of June 30, 2013. These encumbrances, in the amount of $10,706,057 are recorded as unassigned on 
the general fund balance sheet. 
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Required Supplementary Information 
Part II 

Post-Employment Retirement Healthcare Benefit Plan 



Trenton School District 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

Post-Employment Retirement Healthcare Benefit Plan 

Year ended June 30,2013 

Actuarial* 
Accrued Accrued 

Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage of 
Actuarial Value of (AAL) Level AAL Funded Covered** Covered 
Valuation Assets Dollar (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll 
Date (a} O!} O!-a} (alb} (c} O!-a}/c 
June 30, 2010 $2,739,314 $2,739,314 0% $0 0% 
June 30, 2011 $2,739,314 $2,739,314 0% $0 0% 
June 30, 2012 $1,493,713 $1,493,713 0% $0 0% 
June 30, 2013 $1,493,713 $1,493,713 0% $0 0% 

* The Actuarial Accrued Liability was calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method as permitted under GASB 45. 

** Since there are no active employees of the District that are eligible to participate in the plan, as it relates solely to retirees and the 
enrollment period has expired, the covered payroll is $0. 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Post-Employment Retirement Healthcare Benefit-Plan -

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Fiscal 
Year 
Ended 
6/30/2010 
6/30/2011 
6/30/2012 
6/30/2013 

Employer 
Contributions 

$332,264 
216,634 
210,928 
188,440 
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Part III 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules provides a one-year comparison of original budget, budget 
transfers, final budget and actual information for the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund. 



C-I 
p.1 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(BudgetaIy Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

vut __ 

Orfllul Badpt nul Plalll .. 
Bad&!! Tnulcn Bad&!! Adalll Adalll -... LocaI_ 

LocaIoaxlcvy 21.115.662 S 21.115,662 21,115,662 - 980885 980885 18~6H !198~11 
TotaI-Iooal ....... 22,096,547 22,096,547 21,898,316 (198,231) --Secwity AId 4,969,263 4,969,263 4,969,263 

AI\lIlllmOlllAid 21,452,882 21,452,882 21,452,882 
I!quoIIzadon AId 189,454,837 189,454,837 189,454,837 
TIaDspoI1adoIl AId 2,783,671 2,183,671 2,183,671 
Spec:isledmall •• AId 8,267,099 8,267,099 8,267,1199 
Homdea Tuido. RoImInuoomeIII 81,326 81,326 
_~AId 930,911 (201,644) 729,267 729,267 
MdldtmalIIDD Publl<: T ....... daIIo. AId 31,459 31,459 
RelmbuaedTPAFpoIt_ 

peasiDo --(1I01>InIdgctod) 11,107,312 11,107,312 
RelmbuaedTPAF ...wsecorily 

c:olllrillllllo .. (1IOJIobudgcIcd) §.126617 6126 617 
ToIIl· ..... ....,.. 227,858,663 (201,644) 227.657,019 245,003,733 17,346.714 

FcderaI_ 
MedIcold_ 389,627 389,627 407,088 17,461 
EducaIio. Job. Food 19,443 19,443 19,443 

TOIIl·rcderal_ 389.627 19443 409070 426 531 17461 
TOIaI ......... 250,344,837 (1B2,201) 250,162,636 267,328,580 17,165,944 

EqlelldIlo .... 
CumoI: _.--,",JIIII_ 

Salada ortcachm: 
KIodapnoo 3,469,576 (48,787) 3,420,789 3,420,189 
GmdaII-5 20,230,685 989,631 21,220,316 20,883,914 336,402 
_6-1 7,349,195 (2,387) 7,346,808 6,957,038 389,770 
_1'-12 13,811.697 189,815 14,001,512 13,G94,610 !106,902 

JucmctIon.hDme fDII:mcdaa: 
SaIada.r_ 200,000 25,000 225,000 225,000 
I'un:IIaIId pmCcssioDal educatlcmal_ 300,000 270,700 570,700 553,190 17,510 

RcgulllrplOpaDII'oodIIIriImIod _ 
ou..r _COrlmlrucda. 1,773,677 158,320 1,931,1197 l,m,797 200 
PIDdIuodpmCcssioDaleducaticmal_ 3,910,172 428,498 4,339,370 3,761,632 577,73. 
PIDdIuod plO/'cDioDaJ IIIc:Iudcal_ 46,000 (3,286) 42,714 42,714 OIberpoucllllcd _ 

366,568 38,588 405,156 359,338 45,818 _.Ios 
3,036,535 624,162 3,6611,697 3,422,174 237,823 

TexIboob 583~6 9162 5!t418 ~4B7 29931 
TOIaIlOgulllrJllllpaDII 55,078,061 2,679,416 57,757,477 55,215,383 2,542,094 

Special cdIICIIiaD: 
Copdtive· mud: 

SaIada.r_ 471,567 22,817 494,384 494,384 
ou..r salaries fbr 1mUu:da. 222 77~ 44800 267573 267573 

ToIIl c:oplllve • mild 694,340 67,617 761,957 761,957 

Copdtive -1IIOcI-.: 
Salada or_ 347,523 347,523 347,523 0Iher _ fbrlmlrucda. 170011 170011 150000 20011 

ToIIl c:opdtive -_ 517,534 517,534 497,523 20,011 

LeamiDg BDdIor ~ _Wtles: 
Salada or_ 2,184,193 201,587 2,385,780 2,385,780 
ou..r_COrlmUu:da. I J4:!,960 123 130 1266 790 1~0000 36790 

ToIIl!.can11D8 aodIor ~ diabiIIIIa 3,327,153 325,417 3,652,570 3,615,780 36,790 --Salada or_ 151,471 11,536 163,007 163,007 
OIher_fbrlaslrueli •• 105,431 (6,932) 98,499 85,000 13,499 

ToIIl bcbavtOl8l _Wiles 256,902 4,604 261,506 248,007 13,499 
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C-l 
p.2 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Variece 
Origlul B.dgd Final FI..J1u 
Bud~ Tra..r .... BadE! Actul Actual 

EJ:pcadlfuru (COIIdaued) 
Cur=! (""DIlnucd): 

Spc:ciaI edUC8liOD (""DIinued): 
Multiple disabilities: 

Salaries 0[_ 909,838 5,621 915,459 776,000 139,459 
OthotJlllariesofinsttuelioD 549054 (58~!!l 490 765 483000 7765 

Total multiple disahDitics 1,458,892 (52,668) 1,406,224 1,259,000 147,224 

Resoun:c room/resource cctUer: 
Sa!lIries of teachers 9,081,097 (1,430,405) 7,650,692 7,320,000 330,692 
Other salaries of iDstructiOIl 83443 83443 83443 

Total rcsourcc roomlrcsoun:c cenIet 9,081,097 (1,346,962) 7,734,135 7,403,443 330,692 

Aullsm: 
Salaries 0[_ 293,115 (1,230) 291,885 236,000 35,815 
Other salaries of iDstruction 184 095 101 S60 285655 285655 

Totalautilm 477,210 100,330 m,54O 541,655 35,885 

Pre&ehool dl .. biliti .. • full tinu:: 
Salarles of tcach:n; 615,585 141,692 757,277 737,000 20,277 
Oth:r SBlarics for instruction 706 825 184 547 891372 797000 94372 

Total p-=hool bandicopped • pan/fuIl tinu: 1,322,410 326,239 1,648,649 1,534,000 114,649 

COgulliw· ...... : 
Salariesofteacbers (376,634) 
Other SRIaries for iDstrudlon U93 732) 

Total cognitive· seven:: (5703~ 
Total special education (62825S) 16 560 115 1586) 365 698750 

BilinsuaJ edUC8lioo: 
Salaries 6,297,366 (96,253) 6,201,113 5,124,111 377,002 
Other salaries for instruction 296,056 112,684 408,740 408,740 
General supplies 5,000 5,000 10,000 3,909 6,091 
Othotobjects 6300 6300 6300 

Total biliDgual educatiOD 6604 722 21431 6626153 6236760 389,393 

Scbool spoDSOJed ""curricular Odlvllies: 
Salaries 183200 40,908 224,108 224,108 

Total ocboollJlOnsored c:ocurricular activities 183,200 40,908 224,108 224,108 

School sponsmed athletic activiticr. 
Salaries 854,478 4,000 858,478 852,934 5,544 
Pwcbased services 275,000 (175,000) 100,000 99,693 307 
Supplies and matedaIs 131,987 196,000 327,987 220,262 107,725 
OtherobJ .... 8~800 (54,S73) 28227 8,135 20,092 

Total oc:hoollJlOnsored BIhletlc activities 1,344,265 (29,573) 1,314,692 1,181,024 133,668 

Othot lnstrudJonaI programs: 
Salaries 230,000 (5,421) 224,579 224,579 
Suppliel and materials 10,000 1,341 11,341 11,341 
OthorobJ .... 10988 (1654) 3,334 3334 

Total other lruuuctlonal progrnms 250,988 (11,734) 239,254 239,254 

Befo~ adtool programs - instructi.on: 
Salaries 244440 (!06O~ 163835 163835 

Total beforcfaftcr school pmgmms: .. instrud10D 244 440 1806O~ 163835 163835 

Before/after oc:hool progmms. support oervIces: 
Salaries 233129 121655 354 784 354 784 

Total beforcfafler school programs .. support IICrv= 233,129 121,655 354,784 354,784 

Summer school .. instruction: 
Salaries of tcaehcrs 99056 Ql3431 75713 75713 

TotaIliWIIIIICI' school .. iDitruction 99,056 (23,343) 75,713 75,713 

lDstrucIioaaJ altcmativc cdw:ation progmm .. instmction: 
Salaries ar_ 720,719 (57,793) 662,926 657,780 5,146 
Pun:hased professional aod techoIcal_ 35,000 (23,000) 12,000 260 11,740 
Supplies and matedaIs 66,983 (23,92) 43,060 32,603 10,457 
Tcxtbooki 10,000 34625 44,625 41907 ~718 

Total instructional altcmativc cdualtion program a instruction 832,702 (70,091) 762,611 732,550 30,061 

Allcmalivc education progmm a £UppOrt &CtVIces: 
Salarl .. 611,280 (51,983) 559,297 516,683 42,614 
Supplies and matedaIs 4,000 4,000 2,406 1,594 
Otherobj .... 14720 ~ 1~20 9765 ~55 

Total altmIatiYc education program .. 5UppCIrt s:cnices 630,000 (54,383) 575,617 528,854 46,763 

~ supplemldallat-mi< progmms ·lnstructioo: 
Salaries ol_hen! 1,365,902 (1,365,902) 
Salaries 01 rcadlns ~ 91077 {910m 

Total olber supplemeutalh!-riak progmms ·1_oD 1456 979 114569791 

Other IIIpplemcntallat·risk progmms • support services: 
SaIlIries 53)487 533487 533487 

Total oIher supplementallat-mi< progmms. support_ 533487 533487 533487 
Total- iDstrucdon 84,145,912 1,041,934 85,187,846 80,813,630 4,374,216 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

VariJuH:e 
Origlaal Budget Flual Flaalto 
Badget Traast'cn Budget Adaal Actoal 

Espcaclitares (coadaacd) 
Cumnt (COIIIiaucd): 

Uadistributcd expenditures: 
1nsIruction: 

Tullion .. olber school_ III the ......... guIar 213,.590 1.110,815 1,324.465 1.136,932 181,533 
Tuition 10 olber ",hool districtJ In the statc-spccinI 148,698 1,110,875 1,259,573 1,022,995 236,.578 
Tuition 10 county vocational·regular 439,350 (439,350) 
Tuition to county vocational-speclal 726,801 (726,801) 
Tuition 10 county spec. &VOl. .\ nI 17,599,118 (12,061) 17,587,067 17,.581,067 6,000 
Tuition 10 private ",bool· disabled III ..... 8,.500,000 (26,626) 8,473,374 5,2S8,lSJ 3,215,121 
Tuition 10 private school • disabled out stato 404,269 404,269 343,506 60,763 
Tuition to state facilllicll 2,302,917 18,000 2,320,917 2,320,616 301 
TuitioD .. other 2,030547 38687 2.069234 :1,058,2S 10.980 

Total UIICIl5trlbutcd c:xpeodiIure5 ·llISlJUl:Iion 32,365,300 1,073,599 33,438,899 29,721,613 3,717,276 

Altendancc and social work: services: 
Salarie1 893,954 142,698 1,036,652 989,804 46,848 
Salmi .. ofFsmi\y LWmns/Comm Pn .... iIIv. SpcciaI"'" 732,634 20,062 752,696 741,705 10,991 
Pun:1wcd pmfessional and tecluUcaI .... Ices 255,000 (35,700) 219,300 56,078 163,212 
Othtr """,based rcrvIccs 74,160 (33,900) 40,260 22,047 18,213 
SuppUes and auucriaJ 25,639 18,901 44,540 37,352 7,181 
Othtrobjec:ll 3.210 3.a10 :1,810 340 

TotalaUCDdance and social wode I5CI'Viccs 1,984,597 112,061 2,096,658 1,849,856 246,802 

Hcallh _Icc&: 
SaIarieI 2,106,\S2 145,084 2,351,136 l,lS5,D44 96,192 
PwtbaraI profcosional nod tecluUcaI rcrvIca 467,988 (10,000) 457,988 Jl2,6BO 145,308 
SuppUesandllllllCriaJ5 44,066 44,066 37,909 6,157 
Othtrobjec:ll 1,070 1,070 800 270 

Total hcallh rcrvIca 2,719,276 135,084 2,854,360 2,606,433 247,927 

Spcccb, OT, PT .\ rcInted rcrviccs: 
SaIarieI 1,8S2,652 27,049 1,819,701 1,679,000 200,701 
PwtbaraI profi:ssIonal • cducalionaI rcrvIces 152,355 100,000 252,355 183,436 68,919 
SuppUes and matcrial5 280 280 280 
Othtrobjec:ll 1115 1215 1215 

Total spcec:b, OT, PT.\ n:Iatud rcrvIces 2,005,007 128,544 2,133,551 1,863,931 269,620 

Other "'pport rcrvIca _ ..... rcrvIces 
Salmi .. 18,914 18,914 18,914 
Pun:based pmfessional· educatlonal",rvI ... 1000000 (28) 999972 986029 13943 

Total other support services studena .. extra &CI'YiCCl 1,000,000 18,886 1,018,886 1,004,943 13,943 

GuidImcc: 
Salmies or olber pmfcssional SIaIf 3,148,326 125,359 3,273,685 3,240,379 33,306 
Other salaries 1385603 (146008) 1~9595 1194313 45.282 

Total guldancc 4,.533,929 (20,649) 4,.513,2BO 4,434,692 78,588 

Chlld study tcam£ 
SaIarieI of othu PlOt SIaIf 3,113,755 337,199 4,lSO,954 4,D40,m 110,181 
SaIarieI scc:mmy/clcri<:8l ...... 486,634 (176,078) 310,556 310,556 
OIh..-salarics 303,978 (18,206) 28S,m 271,270 14,.502 
Pun:based PlOt cd. .. rvIocs 616,281 (45,000) 571,181 118,519 342,762 
Other puR:bascd rcrvIocs 70,080 (53,530) 16,550 16,545 5 
SuppUesandllllllCriaJ5 75,000 58,075 133,075 W,713 7,362 
Otherobj .... 3,210 1,790 5,000 4,932 68 

Total cblId llUdy ...... 5,368,938 104,250 5,473,188 4,998,308 474,880 

Improvement ot instructional Jel'Yiccs: 
Salaries of 5UpeMsolIi of instruction 826,098 104,556 930,654 851,424 79,230 
Salaries of other pmfessionalltaff' 100,971 100,978 100,978 
Salarica or sccn:l8rlal and clerical assistanlS 186,058 (ll,971) 174,086 170,239 3,847 
Other Rtlaries 150,000 150,000 lSO,OOO 
SaIarieI of Facili1alDtl, Math.\ U_ Coatbcs 746,200 (746,200) 
Pun:harcd p:ot cd. &ervices 501,500 52,200 553,700 244,610 309,090 
0Ih..- puR:bascd rcrvIocs 15,840 25,840 41,680 14,222 27,458 
Suppllcsand IIIIlICriaJ5 27,345 53,.500 80,845 6l,7OB 18,ll7 
OIh..-obj .... 6,300 9.200 15,.500 13,841 1,659 

Total improvement of insttuaional &eMCCI 2,410,319 (362,816) 2,047,443 1,608,022 439,421 

Educntiolllll medJaliibnuy &ervlces: 
Salmi .. 1,969,697 (68,604) 1,901,093 1,892,078 9,OlS 
Pmcbased professional· educational rcrvICCI 30,908 30,908 30,908 
SuppllcsandllllllCriaJ5 299106 474,729 773 835 758971 14.864 

Total educational mudiaIIibrmy rcrvIces 2,268,803 437,033 2,705,836 2,681,957 23,819 

InsuuoIIonall18fr",""",, _ 

Other salaries 26,900 26,900 11,244 lS,656 
Pun:harcd professional educational rcrvIocs 34,100 34,100 19,433 14,667 
Other puR:bascd rcrvIocs 18,900 18,900 18,900 
Travel 50000 (2,72!l 4O.a72 7271 33001 

Total insttu<tional SlalftminiDg rcrvIca 50,000 70,172 120,172 56,848 63,324 

Support _. gcncmI odminiltration: 
SaIarieI 679,389 430,868 ~llO,257 1,000,000 110,257 
Lesa! rcrvIccs 579,700 36,205 615,905 361,336 254,.569 
Audltf ... 180,000 5,000 185,000 185,000 
AJdJIIccbIIalIEDgInc rcrvIocs 733,000 733,000 327,265 405,735 
Pun:harcd tech. rcrvIocs 10,000 142,000 152,000 150,894 1,106 
CommImicaIiomltelepho .. 855,093 (178,000) 677,093 649,925 27,168 
BOI! othu pmdJascd rcrvIca 10,000 17,000 27,000 27,000 
MiIccllaDI:ouI pw<bascd rcrvIca 5,000 5,000 1,000 4,000 
G=ml supplies 15,000 16,778 31,778 27,943 3,835 
BOE in-bourc ImiD!og/mI:cIiJ &UppUes 10,000 11,352 28,352 13,968 14,384 
Mir<:clIIiDoousCl<pClldl ..... 23,340 ll,640 34,980 2l,316 12,6S4 
JudpnclllS against the school dis1rict 100,000 100,000 1,072 98,928 
BOI! IIICII1beDhip does and r... 30000 10000 40000 367lS 3.285 

Total oupporl &ervicos· geaomladminisbalioD 2,497,.522 1,242,843 3,740,365 2,777,444 962,921 

66 



C-l 
pA 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Viii ..... 
OriglaaJ Budget Flaal JiDalIlI 
BudRd Traasf ... Budget Aclad AcIaal 

kpeadltu .... ( .... 1Iaued) 
0im:11I (oolllimlcdj: 

U_uledOllpOllllltma (ool1liDuod): CeaImI_ 
Salarieo 2,716,333 (69,723) 2,646,610 S 2,465,190 • $ 111,420 
I'wdmed pmrcafOllal_ 70,000 10,000 80,000 71,400 8,600 I'wdmed 1cdmIc:aI_ 

168,000 (18,269) 149,731 147,945 1,786 
~pmcIuIsed- 82,360 200,000 282,360 244,082 38,278 
a-mJ suppIlea 75,000 30,164 105,164 .9,160 16,004 
~""JIOIIdibueI 70259 I! 4221 61830 21789 40041 Total __ 

3,181,952 143,743 3,325,695 3,039.566 286,129 

AdmlD.1nI'o1llllllioD _log. 
Salaries 993,059 81,655 1,080,714 1,009,577 71,137 I'wdmedpmf __ 

775,000 (133,334) 641,666 639,889 1,777 
PuJehasedIcdmlc:al_ 100,000 323,814 423,814 330,688 93,126 
a-mJ suppIlea 300,323 (125,500) 174,823 73,141 101,682 
Othorobjec:la ;1.140 5620 7760 4098 3662 

TOIal odmhL 1nIb .... 1Io. tcc1mololl' 2,170,522 158,255 2,328,777 2,057,393 271,384 

S~_· _1 ndmloIscmIIou: 
Salarieo or priacipaIr/as&I prlm:ipalrIp:pI-'" 5,758,237 (79,714) 5,678,523 5,5BO,878 97,645 
Salarieo IICCIIIIaIylclerical ...... 2,042,421 92,498 2,134,919 2,113,950 20,969 
Othorpun:baRd_ 41,000 (34,626) 13,374 13,374 
Supplies nod IIUIJOriaIs 116,961 (9,962) 106,"9 86,935 20,064 
Othorobj_ 4;1.800 2~5 45145 4;1.962 ;1.183 

Tolal&llpJlCltt _-_1 admlnlslmtloo 8,008,419 (29,459) 7,978,960 7,824,725 154,235 

Rcquhed_r ... lCboolfilcWtIcs: - 1,969,023 118,158 2,087,181 2,004,422 B2,759 CcaDlD& 1ep8ir& 1II8loI._ 1,036,296 10,200,000 11,236,296 2,776,008 8,460,288 
-aupplI .. 1,012,415 1,012,415 933,336 79,079 
Othor objedr ;1.140 10,000 1:1,140 :1,800 9~4O 

TaIBI noquIm\ oIal""""""",ror_1IBctUtlea 4,019,874 10,328,158 14,341,032 5,716,566 8,631,466 0isIadlaI_ 
Salarieo 6,692,383 (175,378) 6,517,005 6,040,016 476,989 
Cl=miJ!&1epIIlr&_ .. - 3so,ooo 3SO,OOO 317,144 32,156 
Othor pmcIuIsed PIOlJOZl3'- 600,000 600,000 495,000 105,000 - 1,346,611 1,346,611 1,287,954 58,657 
MIle. pmcIuIsed_ 254,620 (27,000) 227,620 118,424 109,1" 
a-mJ suppIlea 450,600 (29,108) 421,492 372,054 '9,438 
E=BY(c:lccUicity) 5600000 5600000 4~136:!8 1086742 

TOIal CUIIodialsolVi ... 15,294,214 (231,486) 15,062,728 13,144,5SO 1.918,178 

CaIe nod upbcp or pound!: 
Salarieo 88,668 3,220 91,888 91,637 251 
Cleaaln&1epIIlr&_- 970,298 970,298 49,217 921,081 
Gcomdsuppllea 10000 10000 20000 13326 §,674 

Tolal_ nod upbcp or jpV1IIIIb 98,668 983,518 . 1,082,186 154,180 928,006 

Security: 
I'wdmed pmt & teeh._ :1,730000 a.D0000 :1,693 987 36013 

Total security 2,730,000 2,730,000 2,693,987 36,013 

SludmltInlDlpOdalio._ 
Salarieo ror pupll ...... - (homo .. sch.) -Reg 222.3" (29,389) 193,010 184,331 8,679 
Othorpmclulsed pmfcIdollll1 ud 1cdmIc:aI_ 46,000 (6,100) 39,900 14,235 25,665 
Cl=miJ!& 1epIIlr& 1II8loI._ 30,500 30,500 9,650 20,850 
CanImded ..... (SpEd Stds)-WIIder 1,776,929 275,000 2,051,929 2,026,623 25,306 
Call1r. SOIV.(betweeahome&a:h.)-vcadoII 548,581 31,000 579,581 565,419 14,162 
CanImded 1OlV. (homo" a:h.) -joint agmmts 3,354,643 3,354,643 2,995,167 359,476 
CoIIIr. """.(sp.ed. ..... )-joIDI_ 579,589 (237,208) 342,381 258,137 84,244 
CoIIIr. IOIV. Aid in lieu or_NonPubllc 161.772 161,772 132,126 29,646 
MIle. pmcbasod ..... ..--.. 201,689 201,689 200,690 999 
Gcomdsuppllea 4,000 1,200 5,200 5,084 116 
Otherobj_ 1400 1400 1~19 181 

TolBI_~._ 6,926,102 35,903 6,962,005 6.392,681 569,324 

PeISo .... _-_empIoyee_'" 
SociaI -If COIIIr. -other 3,000,000 3,000.000 2,713,001 286,999 
Othor_COJIIr. -PERS 2,575,932 2,575,932 2,358,773 217,159 
Othorn:limacl1l_-BRIP 1,846,735 1,846,735 1,708,261 138,474 
U~ 1,000,000 1,000,000 64,505 935,495 
Wmkoncompensadon 2,450,000 1,327,567 3,777,567 3,773,833 3,734 
HeaItII_ 30,764,046 172,616 30,936,662 27,124,377 3,812,285 TldIIo._ 460,000 460,000 305,694 154,306 
Othor ___ 

4974~1 (1676531 4806888 4~B6623 420~ TOIal pasolUId _-_cmpJoyeo_ 
47,D7l,2S4 1,332,530 48,403,784 42,435,067 5,968,717 
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Trenton School District 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Orlpalll Bodget 
Budget Traasfcn 

£.xpcaditarcl (coadaa£d) 
OIHIcha1fpaymcalr. 

Reimbursed lPAF poil-fCtircmeD1 pcDSlOD contributions 
Rdmbuncd TPAF social security contributions 

Total oa-bcbalfJlllY1llO!lll 
Total wIIIlnrib1llCd e>q>CJKIl ..... 146 704 696 15660,109 

Total cxpendilDlel- cumnt 230,850,608 16,702,043 

Capital outlay: 
Equipment: 

ResWarpn>gnIIIII - ins!nJ<:tion: 
o..dcs 1-5 188.379 (72,057) 
Gradcs6-ll 20.000 (4,800) 
Grades 9-12 35,000 3,758 
BDlngwI1adu<a1ioD 2,000 
School sponsored alhlctic activities 29.573 

Undiltrib1llCd e>q>CJKIltwer. 
Spocch, OT, PT & lelatod .. rvlces 19,400 
Improvement of instructional services 7,208 
Undiltrib.-gcJIIOmlIIdmlnlmmiOD 2,208 
CeIIIrIII aervlces 7.000 28 
Requirad _ forscboollilcilltics SO.OOO 47~156 

CustocIial scrvIccs SO,OOO 
Security 19,108 
SIUdaDt _lIatioD aervlocs 3500 

Total equipmcot 352,379 479,082 

Facilities EqUisitlOD and construction serviCCB: 
Arohi/eCllll1lllEngiriDg aervIces 467,150 
Construction services 3,854,121 
Oth:robjec:tB 7886 

Total facilitics acquiIitloD and I;()nstructiOD SVCl. 4329157 
Total "'Pital ouday 35:!,379 4808,239 

Spccialschoolr. 
SaIarics or tcach:r& 90700 !;!,09!i) 

Total ace. cvcain8ladllll/post gnu/.- _OD 90700 !;!,096) 

Ac=cIlted cvcailll!iadultJpost gnu/.-IIIFPOn: 
Salmiu 2096 

Totala.c. evcninsIadulliposl gnuI .... ppon :1,096 
Total opoch1Ischooll 
Tmnsfct of ft1nds tg charter scbooll (1069:1,740) 
Total cxpendiIDIeI 10817S2 
(Deficiem:y) .,.,...lIr ........ 
(UDder) Over cxpcadl ..... (9,986.060) (10,019,443) 

Oth:r finaDcing aolUCCl (uses): 
Transfer in - Contribution to 

school baaed badgetJ - OF 85,182,651 2.963,091 
Tmnsfcr in - contribution to 

",bolll baaed badjJelS - 2012113 en<:Wllbmnces 
Tmnsfer in .. Contribution to 

school_ badgetJ - SRI' 3.145.377 
Il1S1IIlIIICC Recovel)' RelaIcd 10 Oth:r eo", 

or Super SIOIm Sandy 
Tnmsfcr out - Con1ributioD to 

scllool_ badgetJ (85,182,651) (2,963,091) 
Tnmsf'cr out .. contribution to 

school baaed budj!dl- 2012113 Em:umbm_ 
Total other finaDcing aoun:es (uses) 3 145377 
(Delicieocy) = or......,.. 

(UDder) over cxpendl .... and 
lither finaDcing .. woes ( .... ) (6,840.683) (10.019,443) 

Fund balances, luly I ]7818148 
Fuad balances, lane 30 30 9TI 46, (J00l944]) 

Recapitulation DC fund balmIcc: 
Rcstridcd for. 

Excess sumlus ~mated for ndmauent vcan - restricted 
Bxtca sumus- cum:nt vcar .. restricted. 
Main!eaanI:e reserve 

Aslipd: 
Year end. cncumbmnces 

UllWipod 
Fund baIaDce (e-1) 

RccoDCillation to Govemmant Funds Statement& GAAP: 
Last Ita!: aid paymenll not reoogaizcd on GAM buiJ; 

Puad baIaDce per CIovenun=t I'lInds (CIAAP) (B-2) 

Flalll 
Badget Adulll 

1~1D7.312 
~126617 

17J;J3929 
16:1,364 805 154 296701 
247,552,651 235,110,.131 

116,322 71.229 
15,200 11,074 
38,758 35.3SO 
2,000 

29.m 17,473 

19,400 19.400 
7,208 6.382 
2,208 2,208 
7,028 5.466 

521.156 511.737 
50,000 33,165 
19,108 19,108 
3~00 3438 

831.461 736,030 

222,245 
1.104,.133 

1,326 578 
:1,06:1,608 

88604 61677 
88604 61677 

5396 5069 
5396 5069 

94000 66746 
17360 870 16705677 

270 168 139 253945J62 

(20,005,S03) 13,383,218 

88,145,742 85.601.832 

69,024 

3.145,377 3.085.052 

471,955 

(88.145,742) (85.60~832) 

(69024) 
3145 ]77 ] 557 007 

(16,860,126) 16,940,225 

37 818148 37.818148 
20 9,a Ol2 M7SR]D 

16.012,868 
11,54],270 
1~792,191 

10.706,057 
4703987 

54,758.373 

(20 754 851) 
34.003,522 

Col 
p.5 

Varia.ace 
Flalll to 
Actalll 

(1l.1D7.3UI 
61 I 

17 

12,442,320 

45,093 
4,126 
3.408 
2,000 

12,100 

826 

1,562 
9,419 

16,835 

62 
95,431 

244,905 
2,749,788 

7886 
3 !!!!;!,579 
3098 010 

26927 
26927 

327 
327 

27254 
655 193 

16~777 

33,388,721 

(2,543,910) 

69,024 

(60,325) 

471,955 

2,543,910 

(69024) 
411630 

33,800,351 

33 ROO 3S) 
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..... m_ _AId 
AdjttSt!ne!!lAld 
EqcalizatIon Ald 
T ............. A1d 
S~cdtrcathmlJd 
HctrneIea Tuition bimbummcm 
Extrtcrd!rwyAJd 
AdditiCft&! Nllr:! PubJia Tl'aSllpOrtiotioli Aid 
Raimbuned WAf pod-~l 

pwhm conbibutioM (non-bodllrtcd) 
Reimlnmcd TPM II:IClai RCurity 

contributions (ftCtt-budgClcd) 
Total-.ta.teMlIlI'OU 

....... -Medicaid ndmbatIemom 
U-tiOJl Jobl FUDd 

Total· CodenIID1ItC8I T .... _ 

..,.... ..... 
Cmnml: 

IMtn=ticrn • regular proan:ms: 
Salariaort:cachcrs: 

KiuderBlUtoD 
0r..t0aJ.S 
Onodoo ... 
Qradn9-11 

IMtnx:ticn-homo indnatica; 
SaJariClo£teac!tcm 
Pctrahulnt protadcul cdua:tional mnicea 

Raaat.r p:rolftrM· umHstributcd IttdnIctl-on: 
0tMr alain for IMtnlGtJoa 
Punhued prufilalon&l educational aemtel 
PvraMAd pnlfsadoMi tccMkallGni_ 
0Ihct purchuld acmCCII 
-..,.,.u.. 
Tn;tboob 

Towrqwapraa-

Trenton School District 
General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended Jun. 30,2013 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Orl!5!na1hdr l Iku1lct Tnnsfcn FlnalBudl!! 
Opo ..... ........ Tobl Opendnl ........ T .... OpthllDi ........ 

F .... ......... GmonI F .... ......... GmonI F .... ......... 
FmJds 1M3 ami IS FdlS F .... Fandt n-Il .ttd 18 Fund!5 F .... Funds 11-13 and 18 Fund!5 

21.11.S.661 S 21.115,662 21.115,662 
'ID 8as 91018.5 98088.5 

22, .... ,., 22, ...... , 22, ...... , 

........ ) 4.969.263 4,969,263 
21,452,18.2 21,452,812 21,452.,8U 

189.454,S37 189,454,837 18S1.454,837 
2,713,611 2,713,671 2,783,671 
8,267,099 8,267,099 8,267,099 

930,911 930,911 (201,644) (201,644) 729,267 

227,851,663 227,851,(6) (201,644) (201,644) 227,657,019 

389,621 389,627 389,627 
191443 191443 191443 

389627 389621 19443 19,443 409070 
l>O,344.817 2.50,.344,837 11...,..1) (112,201) 2SO.161,636 

S 3,469,576 3,469,576 (48,787) I.a.m) s 3,420,189 
20,230,685 20,.230,685 m,l" 757,269 989,631 ,,"' .. 20,987,954 
1,349,195 7,349,1" ("'17) (2..317) 7.346.801 

13,IIU97 13,811,697 189,8U 189,IU 14,DOI,,12 

200,000 200.'" >' .... >'.000 22.1 .... 
300,000 300,000 270,700 210,100 S10,1oo 

100,000 1,613,611 1,173,617 'MOO 12,320 158,320 176,000 1,755,991 
3,314,792 526,080 3.910,872 100,000 328,498 42 .... 98 3,414,792 154,:578 

'6,'" 46,000 (3,2") (3,286) 41,714 
366,.!" 366,568 38,5B8 31.588 405,156 

3,036.535 3,036,535 35,000 589,162 624,151 :55,000 3,615,697 

3,914,7!7J 
n3.2S6 SB3JS6 9162 91 .. 5~418 

SI,091,169 55.G71.061 739,062 1,940,354 2,679,416 4,723,854 53,033,623 

C-Ia 
p.1 

(continued) 

11etd 
Totol Opon ... 81"'"" T .... 

GmonI ..... ........ ""","I 
r .... Furub 11-1l an. 18 fuM 15 r .... 

21.115,662 21,115,66.2 21.115,661 
980.185 7B~6S4 7~6S4 

22,....,.' 21.8'8.316 11,B9B.l16 

4,969,263 4,969,26] 4,969,263 
21.452,.8&2 21.452.812 11,4Sl,88l 

189,454,837 189,454,IJ37 189.4!i4.837 
2,713,671 2,783,671 1,783,671 
8,267,099 1,267,099 S,267.'" 

11.316 81.326 
729,267 729,267 729,2.67 

31,459 31,459 

11,107,312 11,107,312 

6 126 617 611161617 
227,6S7,OI9 24:J,003,713 24',003,733 

389,627 407.088 407,018 
191443 19~3 191443 

409,010 -426..531 426 !i31 
2.50,162.636 267.328..580 267,321.580 

3,410,789 • 3,410.789 3,420,119 
21,2lO,.316 231,362 20,651,'51 20,883,914 
7,346,10& 6,957.031 6.957,Oll 

14,001,.512 1l,D94,610 13,094,610 

22.1.'" 22.1.'" 22.1.'" 
!7D,700 "3,190 "3,190 

1,931,997 116,000 1,755,197 1,931,797 
4,.339.310 3.133,519 621.103 3,761,632 

42.714 41,714 42.714 
405,156 359,338 3!i9,338 

3,660,697 21,358 3,401,516 3,422.874 
5~418 S6~411 S6~417 

57,757,4n 4,341,439 50,173,944 !is,215,38J 
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Trenton School District 
(continued) 

General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

y .... endedluno 30,2013 
(BudgellUy Baais) 

Orfi!!!BdI!! BadB!!Tnnd'cn DnaIBaslI!! !leol ......... "mdoI Tah! Opendaa IImdoI Tah! ......... ....... Tah! 0 ....... _01 Tahl ..... .......... - ..... --- - ..... --- - ..... ........ -fm!l!11-t3 !!!II II l!!nd 'S ..... l!md!lJ-l3m118 . F!md15 ..... !'tm!hIJ.l3·mI" faDdl5 ..... Eund.!11-l3!1!1!18 f'aI!!IJS ...... --(-""'-(-
--(-~ CoanIlIvo-aoIJd: 

_or_ 
471,567 471,567 22.817 22,817 ....... ....... ....... 494,384 00.._ .... _ mom mm ..... ~ ... m,m 257J13 M,m 257r!Il T""'.....-.-_ 0!>4,340 ....... 67,617 67,617 761,951 761.m 761,!1n 761.ts7 

."... .... --_or_ 
"",523 M1,523 M1,523 M1.m M1.m "",523 

0dIerat.ria1br~ 119.011 11~1! '!!aOII 11g.011 I~OOO 1.S0J!! T""''''''''' .... -........ 517,534 517 .... J17.D4 SI7,D4 '''',523 ,"',523 u.ma.a-"",, __ _ or_ 
2,1 ... lb 2,184,193 201,587 2D1JB7 ",B>.7BO "'81.'80 ... BI,7BO "'81.780 

Other aIaies arimtradlm 1.14!.!!! II9:aHO 123.830 123830 Id§§a19O 1~7!!! I.m.!!!!!! I~OIOOO 
T""' ___ ._ 

2,327.153 2,327.153 325,417 325,417 3,052,S/II .,os2,no 30615.710 UIS,11D 

........... -s.IaIacltI!:Iicr:!IeD 15 • .471 131,.471 11,534 II .... 1",007 1",007 I- I-
OIharll1aiaol~ IO~431 I~]l (!.!!2) 1!.n2) !!.4!W '!.4H ".!!!!!! 'I.!!!!! Tat.I WrariadI di:a.1:iIhfa ....... ....... ..... ..... 261,5D6 251,.,06 ......, ,,8,00'1 

MaIIIpIo-
_or_ 

•• 8l1 909,131 .... I ',021 PISA" 'IS.459 17 ..... ".. ... 
Othara.l&riaolhIstntcIkrD 54'0:H S49m! (SYBI) IS!"!'!) m'Q 491.'85 4DODO 483 ... T""' __ 

,,,,"10 lA,&.. (52,"" ( ...... , I ........ I- I ... ' .... I ........ 

a.-a-~CCIIdar. 

_or_ 
.... 1,D97 '",I,D97 [1,430,4.., [I ...... .., 1.6so.02 

,_ .... ,- ,_ ... 
Othar .... Clr~ ~. !Q,~ 83,!g ~ 83,ffi 83,ffi 

TItlII rnDUnIO~ca=:r .... 1..., UBI.WI [I ........ , [',34""', 7.134.135 7;734.135 ' ......... 7...,,,,, --SsIaieI ortaahcn 293,11' 293,11' [',2301 (I .... ' BI,W 29 •• 885 250,0D0 ....... 
Otfmr aIaIa .rhrstr=l&m 1!!.09S 1M.,,' 101'" 10' .... 2~' 2851655 m.§" w..!!' T .... _ 

477.210 .. 77,110 I ...... ' ..... 0 m,549 m,540 54',ill 541..,5 

Praahaal6abUftlM-l1d11bao: 
Ss!:al:aIart:ao!msl 6.',sas SIUas 141.02 141_ '57;m m;m 737 .... 737 .... oo.._or ........... 

1!!!,1I2S 1!!!,1I2S 1§Y!1 I~ 891.!12 891m m ... mooo T""'..-_-..... 11000 1,322,41. 1.322.410 .....,. 326,23' I ....... ' I ........ 1.5J4.0D0 ' ......... 
CIItanldYo-~ 

Salalaar .... 37 ..... , ...... -._ .... - '93.732 Ibm 
TobIc:qaitIft .. 109aftI ~ .. ~ .. T""' ..... _ 

17188.370 17,188.370 16.!!!O.1I5 16.'60.115 U.86I.l6J .... I,W 

1III1!!pII-
_or_ 

6,29'/,3" ...., .... ["...,., (96.2S3' <.201.1Il UOI.113 5,1124.111 '-04.111 
OIIzzq-alataDlllDlraalloD ....... :00. ... 112.584 112,684 _740 .coB.74D 4oa.14O 401,,740 ....... --. ..... ..... ' .... , .... 10,000 I ..... ..... .. ... 
00.._ O,lg!! W!! !.l" !.l" T""'lI1bqpmIod-" ....... 722 ....... 722 21,431 21.<3' ...... 153 .. 02f,153 6,236,7" 6,23 ..... 

................ -- 224101 - 1!!Y!l!! '!!!.3!!!! 42.908 4!!am ml; 224}08 iru ICII 
Tata1dDa1lp01t1Cn1d~adfttia ,1I3,2IJD '1I3,2IJD ...... 4 ..... .... , .. 224,108 .... 1 .. 

................ _ooIIft,;", ....... 854,478 .... 478 ..... .. ... .. ...,. 858,478 '52,934 '52,934 - ........ 27 ..... 27 ..... (I' ..... ' [175 .... ' ' ...... I ...... 99.693 99,1" 
8opp11os"'_ 131,987 131.981 ' ...... ' ...... 327,!187 327.987 - -oo...a;..o. 

!Q,SOD !!!.!!!!! 154zml ~ ~ ~ !.135 !aIlS T""'''''''' ............ __ 

I ....... ' I ......... (2.9,57., (2.9,S73, ',31 ..... I .. ' ..... 1.1BI.DZ4 J.181,.D24 
00.. ......... _ ........ 230,000 230,000 [ ..... 1' [ ..... ', ....... ....... 224,579 224.579 _ ... - ' ..... ' ..... 1,341 1,341 11.341 11.341 11.541 lU4' OdIerahj __ 

~ .. 1~8 12 5541 (!.!S4! !,!34 !,!'" ,O!!! !,!'" 
TotII .. ~ ..... ... ....... (11.734, (11.714) 23 ..... 23 ..... 23 ..... 23 ..... 
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ExpmdIbrnI (condraxd) 
Cttmmt (cominocd): 

BarorellRe, aWtol proJRml- butnsctlon: 

''''uia Total befOrclaft8r sohool prulrams - hsltrUGtion 

BerOttl.l\cr~1 pro,rmntI-mppo"lOrvil:llI1: 
salaries 

Total betore:lafter "hocd prGIramt - apport ~ 

S_~-m~~ 

s.taria:IIor..mm 
To!al AIIZIZI* sdIool-lDItnIclioD 

AhemaIin cdllC&tioft propam - iMtnsctioa: ....... 
PIm:ha:ad PAlrasional ad ~ IOI'Viccs 

...... "''''''-
T ....... '" 

Total ~ cd~ prva:ram· WtnIotiOZl 

Aitsmt.tiw cducalXnI propm-1IUppOfI scmca: 
""orin 
SuppUnMdIftttlsriab """'.-Total ah:cnt&dft cducaticm prvpm - mppon scnfc:a 

Otbsr suppkmmtalJat-rlak prvlfMII .. lllItrUctioa: 
Sa1ario of teachers 
SUuia of_ ."..wlm 

Total odtltt nppIlilmomauakilk ptOlblDS - htmuclicm 

0IMr supplomcnta1lat·rilk prosRnlS - aupport 1I=nices: 
SaJaiea 

Total athar avppJcmantaU....uk proarazu .. auppoJt .. ins 
Total .. btItrvI:tilHll 

tmdistributcdoxpmdilllnls: -TcitI_ to othc IChaoJ diatrlds ill t!te stata-rqaJar 

Tublcm til other IOhooI dlatric:1I in tho J!AtHpeOiai 
Tuition to c:ounty.oc:atJonal-ru.alar 
Taim til coalY 9OC:aIioakpccial 
Toitia til C01m11 ~ Jft:I., & rds 
TaldIm to pmmlChool- cHabted I:B &!mil 

TuitlOBto prin.te lChooI·iiabledOlllatata 
Tuil!oo to I1I;ta raaifilillll . 
Tultlon- other 

Total rmdiatributcd oxpcndituru·lnltrUctloa 

A~admc:lalwod:~ 
Salano. 
Balain or Family UallIOnsIComm Parwtt loY. Bpcdalists 
Purohued proCouioMl and tachnioallM'llcaa 
O!hor pURlwcd IIInlc:n 
SUppUOI aod materials 
OlbarobjCGII 

Total~&DdIOCialwm:~ 

Hoalth nrricoc 
SUuia 
Pmchucd proCoaional ad lDdudcal RrYitei 

S.""u.."",_ 

"""'-Total bnttb.mea 

Spccc:h, 01', Pl'1i; re1amd.,.,icca: 
..". .. 
~pI1Ircnio!lal-odllGalional~ 

S.""u.."",-"""'.-To\aI speech. 01, PT a. related ..... ICItt 

Other nppon mv_ltadcull- 0'xtnI nmec. 
SUuia 
Purchucd prorcaiorm .. "_dorm IM9tcn 

Total otb.t rappcft .mcaltlldcnta - em. SIImen 

-. 
S&Jaria oC ok proreasiocal stall' 
Other&ab:rill 

TotaJI1dc!aco 

Trenton School District 
General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30.2013 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Orti!!! Bade! BudI!!Tnnsfen nnal Bade! 
Opcnlial ........ Tat'" OpenClnl 51 ...... To'" OperlHnJ ........ ..... ""'- G<nenl ...... .......... """'nl ..... Ra01lfCtl 

[mub II~I~ a!!!! II Funt:lJ5 ...... [undl 11.13 and III l!!nd 15 ..... ~da IH3 .nella ~~! 

163835 244.440 S 244 440 IBO 60S} S (SOtiOS) 
244440 244 410 (lOtiOn {10M" 16] 835 

233 129 233129 121655 12165S ]54.784 
233.129 233.129 Ill.65!i 12USS ]54,784 

99056 95105& (n ]4]) ln~]l 75713 
99,056 99,056 (23,343) (23,343) 75,713 

no.119 720,119 (57,'793) (S7,'793) 662,'" 
35,000 35,000 (23.000) (23.000) 12,000 
66,91l .... 13 (23,923) (23,923) 43,060 
'0000 10000 34625 34625 44625 

1l2.701 1l2,102 (70,091) (70.091) 762.611 

611,180 611,2110 (SI.'I3) (SI,9I3) 559,297 
'.000 4.000 '.000 

14720 14720 G.400~ G,COO) 1~20 
630,000 630,000 (54,31]) (34,JIJ) 575,617 

1,365,902 1,365,901 (1,365.902) (1,365.902) 
.,077 91077 [91 on) ,91 On) 

1.456.979 1,456.979 (1,436,979) ( •• 4,,,.1lJ) 

533~87 5331487 S3].487 
533 4B7 5]3487 533487 

30,130,11' S Sl,3IS,1\J6 S 14.145.912 (132,5") S 1.814,495 S 1,041.93-1 l5I,m,jss S SS,I90,291 

213,j90 213,590 1,110.17' 1,110,17' 1,124,465 
148,698 141.691 1,110,875 1,110,175 1,2S',573 
439,3S0 439,3SO (m.]SO) (-439,350) 
726.10' 726.10' (726,10') (7l6,1Ol) 

17.599,12' 17.599,121 (12,06') (12.061) 17,587,067 ..,...000 8,lOO.GOO (16,"" (16,"') "473.374 
404.269 404,269 404.269 

2.302,917 2.302,911 1,000 11,000 2,320,917 
a.030 547 21°30,547 lB 687 381681 ~069.234 

32,365,3" 32,36'.]" 1,073,'99 1,073,599 33,43&,199 

811,046 "'90' 1\Jl,9S4 142,698 142,691 953,744 81,908 
91,168 641.-466 731,63-4 27,885 (7.823, 20,062 119,053 633,643 

2".000 255,000 (35.7") (35.7DO) 219,300 
14,160 7-4,160 (33 .... ) (33 .... ) 40.260 
25,639 25,639 18,9OJ lB.901 44,540 
3~10 3.a10 3~IO 

1,260,213 714,.]14 1,934,591 J19,J'" (7.823) 112,061 1,,380,107 116,.151 

13B.\J28 ',961..,.. 2,.206.152 I ..... 135,084 1-4',0'" 24B,PlB 2.10l,30B 
467.988 oC67,911 (10.000) (10.000) 457,981 ....... 19,066 ... .... .... GOO 19,066 

11070 101. 11070 
n2,986 1.986,290 2,719.276 135,084 135,084 732,986 2.121,374 

1,8'2,652 1,152.652 27,D49 27,049 1.819,701 
ISl,JSS IS2,3SS 100,000 100. ... 252.3" 

2M 210 '10 
IJ:U I~U IJU 

2,005,001 1,005,007 12 ..... 1lB.S44 2,133,5Sl 

18,"4 11,914 18,914 
1000000 '000000 ilS! ru) 999912 
1,000,000 1,000,000 11,116 11,186 I,OIB.W 

188,024 2,960,302 3,141,326 ( ..... ) 132,0<' 125,359 111,334 3.092,3S1 
55000 IJ30603 IJI.5603 [ll 5461 Ual,4621 (146001) 31454 l.a0!z141 

243,024 -4"90,905 oC,.533,929 (3<l.23') 9,517 (20,649) 2:12.7SI 4,300.492 

Tohl Openlinl 
CenonI ..... ...... Fundt 11-13 l!lellll 

S 163 a3S 
161IJS 

3S4 784 
3S4,784 

7571] 
75,713 

662,'" 
'2,000 43."'" 
44625 

762.611 

559.291 
4.000 
1~10 

Y",617 

533481 
53] 487 

S 1S,IB7,B46 27,859,142 

1,.324.465 1.136,,932 
1,2S9,j13 1,021,995 

17,.517.067 11,511.067 
.... n,374 ',l.51.U3 

oC04,269 3-13,506 
2,320,917 1,320,616 
6069~ ~0'~254 

33,43&,899 29,721.623 

I,OJ6.,6n 906,896 
752,696 108,062 
219,300 '6,078 
"")60 ",047 
4-4,540 37.3!i2 
'.aID ~'10 

2,096,65' 1,133,.305 

l.3Sl,136 llB,BII 
4S7,9U 312,.10 ...... 23.924 

.,070 . .. 
2,154,360 566,2S.5 

1,879,101 1,679,000 
25l,JSS 183,436 

2M .10 
1.a1S I~U 

2,1l3,.551 1,16J.931 

IB.914 IS,914 
",912 986029 

1,011,886 1,004,943 

3.273,615 163,919 
1~9~9' 20179 
-4,.513,l&O 114,091 

Eseed ....... ......... 
ll!ru! II 

16383S S 
163835 

3S41s4 
]S4,7&4 

7HI] 
75.713 

657,780 
260 

32,"" 
41907 

732,SSO 

516,683 
2,406 
9765 

SlI,lS4 

S 52,5IS1.788 S 

82,9G8 
633,643 

716,.S51 

2,016,163 

1l,9RS 

2,040,141 

l.O76,46O 
1174113-1 
4,2SO,59-4 

C-Ia 
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(continued) 

Tolal 
""",." ...... 

)631]5 
16] 8]5 

354784 
3S4,784 

75713 
15.713 

651,780 
260 

32,60] 
41.907 

1J2,SSO 

516,613 
2,.06 
976S 

52&,134 

IQ,U3,630 

1.136,932 
1,022,995 

17,511,067 
5,2la,m 

343 .... 
2,320.'" 
1.0'&254 

29,121,623 

919,104 
141,705 
56,071 
"'0<7 
37,l52 

2,870 
1,149,156 

US',D44 
312,680 
37,909 

.oo 
2.606,-433 

1.619,000 
183,436 

210 
1.21.5 

1,163,931 

11,914 
936029 

1,Q04,943 

3,24D,31lJ 
119913 
4,434,692 
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C-la 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 
(Budgetary Basi.) 

Orfl5!ul Bud!!' Bude!,Tnrrd'm F1MJ Bud&!! EsI!:!!!!!N ......... ....... T .... Opuldnl BI ..... T.bI Opon ... BI ...... T.bI ........ , BI ...... Tobl ...... .......... CmaaI ...... .......... CmaaI ...... "-'" CmaaI Fund -- CmaaI 
Funds IM3.nd IS Fund J5 F"'" lands ll-ll.!!!! 18 l!!!!d IS Il!!!!! FtzndI U-ll.nd IB Fand 15 Fund Funds 11-13 Ii!! II [!mel)! Fund 

Ellpatdlhlra (conttmlcd) 
Ctmeal (calltlnu.d): 

ucdistritnrtad axpmditura (continued): 
GUdltUdytcam: 

s.t.rln ar other prot ItdI' 3,813,755 3.113,7'5 331,199 337,199 4.150,914 4,150,9S4 4,040.713 4,040,773 
SafarilSl sccrcta)'fc1sriw UI1s. 486.634 486.634 (1,,,07') (17"07') 310..556 310,556 310,5$6 310,.556 
OtM,sala1C'1 303,978 303,978 (18.206) (11.206) 285,772 285,nl 271,270 271,270 
hrahued pntCoalonalcducatianallel"flcet 616,281 616.281 (".000) (45,000) 571,281 571,281 228,519 228,519 
MlacallucolII pun;hued scnieu 70.080 70..080 (""") (n.53O) 16,550 16.'50 16,545 16,545 
SappJIClMClmafariaJ, 75,000 15,000 '8.07' '1l.015 133,075 133,075 12Ml] 12.5,713 """'.- 3.aIO 3J:IO 17 .. 179. , 000 , ... '93' 41932 T .... _.....,._ 

S,36B.9JB 5,361.938 104..", 104.ll0 5,473.188 S.473,18B ",998,308 4,998.308 

~otbls1nlctiozml""h:a: 
SlIariesofllZpllr'lisonorbutmctJaQ .,.. ... 1l6,O9' 104-'S6 104,3.56 930,6S4 93 ..... 8.51,424 8.51.414 
BalIrin or ather pruCaa:ioa:alIldl' 100.978 100,978 100,m 100.978 100,978 100,978 
BIlaiaotsccnrtuial aJdcJaric:al~ 186,0" l86,on (11,972) (lI.m) 174.086 174.015 IlUI9 17O.l39 

"""'- UG._ U ..... Uo,OOO 150.000 I ...... I ...... ....... .r_ ....... u...oyCoaloo "..,.. 746.lOO (7 ...... ) (7'6.100) .......... _ .......... - }GI,m 501.500 >2.lOO ...,.. "'.700 5D,loo 244.610 244,610 
0thcIr~1:IIIYica:I 15.140 15,140 25,,840 25 .... 0 41,680 41,680 14.lll 14.lll 
SappliesaJldmat:riala 27,345 17,34' "" .. ".lOO ..... , 10.145 02.708 02.70. 
Ot!.robjcotl ~ .. ~ .. 9a 9a Il,l!! ISISOD 1]1841 1].841 

Tot.llmpl'DftallllSt ariIutructknW mrwlccs ..,..,341 100,978 2,41D.319 (361,875) (362,876) 1,946.465 100,978 2,047.443 1.507,044 100,978 1,601,022 

..... _ moIWIlloay.....-

"'GIs 1,969,697 1,969,697 ("'"') (61,604) 1,901.093 1,901,093 I,B92.07B 1,192.078 
Parchucd prorcnional odueatloMi IIIH'Ylea 30,9OB 30,901 30,908 30,909 30,908 30.908 
StsppUu Md matmai. 299 106 299106 474729 474729 71] 835 7131835 758971 75!z971 

Total odllCational mccfl&lUbrary ","lea 2,269,&03 l.l6,1OJ 30,908 406.125 437,033 30,908 2.674,918 2.705,836 3O,P08 2.6.51,049 2,611,957 

~ttaO'tnUzi!llscrricn: ....... ,.. ... ,.. ... ,.. ... ,.. ... 11.244 II .... 
PtrrDba=I prvradoa.l ed=-tlanal senIoos 34,100 34,100 34,100 34,100 19,m 19,4]3 
O1lter pun;bscd ArYfeu 18,900 " ... " ... I, ... 111,900 " ... 
T,..,~ , .... .. .... [!71B} [!72B} 40~n 40.272 7~11 1~11 

TotaI~starrlnliDhtsaaYiect ...... .. .... 61,000 9,172 70.172 61,000 ",172 llO.l11 30,677 l6,.17J ...... 
s __ -.-_ 

s.Iaia 679,l19 679~" ',..868 430,168 1,110,2.57 1,110,257 1,000,000 1,000,000 
",d_ m.TOO "".700 ,..,., ,..,., 615,905 615,905 361,336 361,336 

"""""" I ...... I ...... , .... , .... 185,000 185,000 115,000 185,000 
AnlhltaatwaJlEuP-"IlI_m- 733,000 13],000 733,000 733,000 317,2U 317,265 .......... _- 10,000 I ..... 141,'" I..,,'" U2 .... I",'" U ••• 94 U".94 """""-- aJ5,093 "~093 (17'000) (171,000) 677,093 m,093 "9,915 649.92.5 
BO! otherpnhacd...u:o:. I ..... I ..... 17,000 17,000 17.000 17 .... 
~psrchucd.m- , .... , .... S .... ~ ... I .... I .... 

""""' ........ 15,000 I~'" 16,778 16,778 31.178 31,778 ".943 ",943 
BOE IHaI1lO nirdft8lraeodq mpplla 10,000 10,000 18,3" l8.m 28,3'2 2&.351 13,968 13,961 
MlscGltIncctlt axpandltun. 13,340 2l.l4. 11.640 11.640 34,980 34,910 "-''' ll.l" 
Jlldllmcrrttqaind tho &bool dbtrict 100,000 100,000 100,000 )00,000 1.D7l 1.D7l 
BOE _benbip dun and ree- , .... 19.OOO 19.ooo I!!.OOO ..... ..... l§;.715 36715 

TotalAlppcrtsamcc.~ a=enlldml~ ",97,,12 2,497,.522 J,l42.143 1,l4l,843 .. 7 ....... 3,140.J6S 2.171,444 l.m ..... 

CootnoI .. ",,-
...... s 1.716,333 1,716,3]3 (".m) (69,723) 2,646,1510 2.646,610 2.4".190 1,4155,190 
hrcbucd pmrcssicmal mrwioCl 70,000 70,000 10,000 10,000 ...... ...... 11,400 71,400 
l'Iuolo&oodlocholW ..me.. 168,000 I"'" (18,l69) (18.l69) 149,711 1-49,731 147,945 1-47,945 
a.n-I~ pcrahuod Kr'fkn 8l.360 1Il.l60 lOG .... lOG .... lIl,360 lIl,360 244,011 244,012 
0ca0nI npplin 7J,ooo 75,000 30,164 30,164 105,164 105,164 89,160 19,1150 
Mla=Ilaacotll~hmI: 10~2 70~59 (8429) (8429) 61830 61830 21 1789 21789 

TotalCOlllnl.mee. 3,181,952 3.1Bl,952 143,7"3 143,743 l.l25,695 3,l25,69J 3,0351,5156 3,039"66 

.............. - t.WoJoay: 
...... s 993,059 993,059 87,65' . 17,655 I,Oao.714 1,080,714 1 .... .>77 1 .... .>77 
PDrchued prorcniouJ sanica 775,000 775,000 (m",,) (l33,l34) 1541.666 641,156& 639,189 639,819 

................... - 100.000 100,000 313,814 323,B14 "23.814 413,11" 330. ... " ..... """"' ........ ..... 13 ... ,,13 (125,m) (12) .... ) 17-4,m 174,823 73,141 73,141 

"""'- ;140 aal40 ",. "'0 7760 7760 .... .... 
Tot.I.dmbL b!rormatkm =Imo1oaJ 2,110.522 2.17O,S12 15I,.2SS 15B.l55 l.31a.m "'l8.m 2,051,39J 2.0",39] 
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C-Ia 
p. S 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 
(Budgetary Basis) 

OrIel BudS!! BPdB!!Tnmrcn FInal Buell!! Ell!!!!!!cd 
0 ....... ........ T .... 0..,.""& ........ T ... Openllnl .. ...... Tobl Openlbtl ....... Told 

F .... "- ea. .... ..... .......,.. Gm~nl ..... .... ...... General ..... ......... Gmenl 
Fun:tb l1·U and 18 Emull! """ FundI 11·13.1!.!! 18 E!!n!IU !l!!!!! Yundt 1I·I3.nd 18 F~d15 ..... Funcb U·13 '!ld II l!!!!!IU Fwod 

Espmdlhznil (eoatbnxd) 
Ctrrnml (c:ontIntted): 

UndiJtrihated npmd!turn (corttialJCd): 
Support .moo.· ~bool admhdmllon: 

S Salarin o£princ:lpdD'ust. prindpelJlprJftl. cimGtors 731,102 S 5.027.135 S ,.m,ll1 (214,184) S 195,070 S (79,714) S 45',318 5,l2l,lO5 S,67B.S2J 395,590 5.IB$.288 S 5,5BO.'78 
Salarlct IOCnitaryf;loriw uN. 46,025 1,996.396 2.042.421 51,757 40,14' 92,498 91.782 2,031.137 1,134,5119 16,904 2,037,046 2.lll,9SO 
Other purahuad ICl"fieot 48,000 48,000 (14.626) (34,626) 13.374 13.]74 
StJpplIOl.M In.todd, IUi,961 116,961 (9,962) (9,962) 106.999 106,'" &6,935 16,935 
OthotobjllClbi 4~800 ,,!saGO a.345 ~5 "5145 45145 4~962 4~961 

Tot&I nppm amca· schoolldmlrtlstmim! m,ll7 1,231,102 1,008.419 (m,on) 193,568 (llI,4'91 554.100 7.424,860 1,911,'" 4n.494 1,352,231 7,814,715 

R.equmd ~ rot IChoaI faciJitia:: ....... 1,969,023 1,9159,023 111.151 IJa.UI 2.081,181 ].011,111 2.004.4D l.DIM,4n 
Ccains. npalrA~ mniccs 1,036,296 1,_ 10.200,000 10,>00,000 11.2J6,l96 1I,ll6,l96 2,176,008 :z.n6.QOB 
00nm0I-", 1,012,415 1.012.,415 1,012,415 1,012.415 9",3" m,3" 
Othorabjcctl 6140 ~14D 1°1000 10 ... 1~140 1~140 ~800 ~800 

TotaIteqalted~rcrlllhoolr.cilltiea 4,019,814 4,019,114 10,318.158 10.)21.1]R 14.341.031 14.348.Q.U 5,116.566 5,116.566 

""""'"""'"'-- 6,69:1,383 6,69:1,383 (115,3181 (17l.371) 6,m,005 6.511,00' 6,040,01' 6.040,016 
Qcuiq, ntpaI'A~senh:a 350.000 350,000 ,so,OOO ,so,OOO 311.844 311.144 <lII=,.,....... ................ 600,000 600,000 ....... 600,000 495,000 495,000 -- 1.346.611 1,346,'11 1,34',.11 1,346,'11 1,287,954 1,287,954 
MIICOIIancoUl purcbscd IfI'IYica 254.620 254,620 (21,000) (21,000) 227,620 ll7,610 11B.424 111.424 
Ooncr-J nppIln 450.600 "'0,600 (l9,IOB) (l9,108) 411,492 421,492- 372.054 372,054 
EccfI)'(olcctrlchy) '1600 000 , 6001000 5600000 '16001000 .. 5J3J:SB 451J~8 

Total cUltodid mvl.cu 15,294,21" 1.u~.214 (131,416) (l31,416) 15,06l.,718 15,062,728 13,144.'JO 13,144.3'0 

en mel ttpbcp of pollDk 
lIdaI" ...... ",668 '.llO 3,lll1 91.888 91,818 91.631 91,631 
0canJna. repair'" maint=mca ..... iecl 970,298 970,298 97D.298 970,298 49,211 49,217 
GmcraIsuptJlia 10000 10000 10000 10000 20000 201000 IlJ16 13]16 

Total e&nII and czpbep of Irwstds 915.568 '8,668 9D,.Sl8 983,!IilB 1,082.186 1,082.186 U4,180 U4,IIO 

Scruunty: 
Purchucd prot. AIcc!a. aMces ~730000 ~730000 2.730000 ~73000l) ;693987 1.693987 

TobI_crlty 2,730.000 2,730,000 2,710.000 2,730,000 2,693,987 2.693,981 

................... "'"'-
SalariM forpaplllnM.· (homo to ")-itea lll,3" lll,3" (29,3891 (29,389) 193,010 193,010 184,l31 184,331 
0Ih0r~ prorealoml aI2d IedmiuI s:enien 46,000 46,000 (6,100) (6,100) 39,900 39,900 14.135 14.115 
acanlDlorvpalr4~..:rYie811 30,SOO JO,5OD 30,500 30,300 9,650 9,650 
O:mtr.cted 11m. (SpEiStdI)-ftztdor 1,716,929 1,776,929 275,000 275,000 2,051,929 2,051,919 2,016,W 2,Ol6,W 
Contr ...... (batwlml home AICtl.). "lindon! 548,581 54!!.SRl 31,000 31.000 m,581 m,S81 56$,419 $65,419 
Cantnatad arl. (Sp Ed Stdl)- jobrt qrnmts 3,354,643 3,354,643 3,.354.643 3,354,643 2,99!J,167 2,995,167 
Dmtr. art.(atharlkM&u-bomeAId!.)-.,CDdon 459,575 121).014 579,589 (216,"1) 39,403 (ll1,201) 182,964 159.417 342.381 15],192 104,945 151.137 
Cofttr. "'.AldblUwor~HmlPablio 161,m 161,m J61,m 161,m 132,116 132,126 
Mim. parvhuad..,. buspOrtaticm 201,689 201,619 201,689 201,689 200,690 200,691) 
Oeaanllllpplin 4,000 4,000 1,200 1,200 5,200 5,20(1 5,084 .s,084 
O!hcrobjCCtli 1400 1400 1400 1400 1.a19 1.a19 

ToW ItIIckftt lrIttIpOltItioft Imicoa 6.&06.088 nO,014 6.926,102 (3,500) 39,40] 35,903 U02,51B 159,417 6,96l,005 6.281,136 104,945 6,392,681 

UnallOIII11od IImIployco hanaUlI: 
SoaiaJ_urltycoatributioZUI 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 2.113,001 2,713,001 
0tMr nlthwnald contributiollil - PUS 2,575,932 2,51!J,9» 2,m,Pll 2,515,932 2,"',113 2,35,113 
0tMr retiramcat ccm.trihutioftl • DIP 1,146,735 1,14&,735 1,846,135 1,846,735 1,708.,261 1,708).61 
U~tcompc:tRt!OII 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 64,SOS 64,505 
Worban'loo~tIon 2.450,000 2,450,000 1,321,561 1,327,567 3,m.561 ',m.>67 3,m,Ill 3,113,&33 

"-""""" 12.767,849 17.996,117 30.764,046 (203,963) 376.579 172,616 12,.563,886 18,312,11, )0,936,661 &,751,601 11,3n.11. 27,124,377 
Tuition rcl!nbcnctaull 460,000 460,000 460,000 460,000 305,694 305,694 
Other aIpIayM kadlb 4974541 491454) ()67,6"1 [)676531 4!!!z!B8 41!!!zR8I 4~!!a621 4~!!a623 

TotIIl:IBIl!ocNd employu bmditI 29,075,057 17,996.197 47,011,254 9SS.951 ]76,519 1,332,530 30,Oll,008 18.312.776 48,403,714 24.06l.291 IU72,776 42,435,067 
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Cola 
p.6 

Trenton School District 
General Fund 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 3D, 2013 
(Budgetary Basi.) 

Oriel Dude' BadI!,!Tnmfcn &,1 BlIdB!! Es2!!!:!ird 
...... IIna BI ....... Total ...... IIna ........ T.W Opentlna BI ..... Tot" ...... "'" BI ..... Tobl 

r ... ........ "",.n! .... Ra __ Gmenl ..... an ...... Gonon. FonoI an-- -l!:Yt!!! n·13 and I~ F!!!1!! 15 !l!!!!! Fwtdt IH~ .nd!' ~15 Fund Fund.l H~ and 18 [und I~ FonoI Fundi 11.13 ,nil 18 F!!IldU Fun' 

Ixpmdlhnl (COIIotlntxd) 
CumnI(CODtiaucd): 

Uadistribatcd oxpcnditam (cntiaoed): 
Ora-bchaIrpyrmnts: 

Jlcimbcrmd TPAF pcm-ret!nment melf!eal contributloZUI 11,107.312 11,107,312 
Rcbnbtrrscd TPAF lOCiaI_urlty contrihuticw 6.126,611 ti 126617 

Total DD-bohaIfp.ymaati 11~31929 17~3 929 

Total undIllribtrtcd oxpendillml. 1119JSII43 S 3476885] S 1467001696 14498414 • 1 161695 S 15660 109 126434~7 S 359]0548 • 1Ii~]64I1i05 118611258 S 35615443 • 154.296.101 
Total exp!Inditurlll- ourmtl oxpcMII 142,165,9'9 88.014,649 l3O,8JO.501 13,665,8$3 3,036.,190 16.,702.043 156.,431,812 91.ilo.1ll9 247,552.651 14iS,S4I,IOO 88.l69.2JI 235,110,3]1 
Capl:1aI01Itl.,.: -----a..... '-5 188,379 'SB,379 (72,057) (72,DS7) 116.322 116,Jll 11,219 7.,229 

a..... ... 20 .... 2~000 (4.800) (4,800) 1S,200 15.200 11,074 11,074 
0rad0I9-12 :U,DOO 35,000 ],7jiB 3,7'sB 38.7'B 31,75B ]'.3'0 35.3'0 
BlIlrllaalad~ 2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 
ScbooI ~1IlhIeIio ICliYItia 29..." 29..." 19,17J 29..." 17,473 17.473 

U1Jlllistn1nrll:d~ 
8pad1. or, PT A nJated xnica 19,400 151,400 lMOO 151,400 151,400 19,400 
IrnproYGmCnt of imlractioal..me. 7.20' 7.2D8 7.20' 7.20' 6,381 .,382 
Ulldistrib.'1Ic=nl~ 2,209 2,209 2,20' 2,20' 2,20' 2,201 

""""' .... "" 7.000 7.000 n n 7.'" 7.'" ji,455 !Ii,455 
Rcquind malrat=aaca m IGhooI Witiet 50,000 ,~OOO 471,156 47l,U6 !IilI,156 !Iill,JS6 'lI,n7 511,717 
Cudocfid_"kd '0,000 ,~OOO ,~ ... '0.000 33,165 33,165 ...... '" 1',108 19,108 151,108 1!iI,IOA 151,108 151,108 
Stlldotll btMport.tiolll _men 31jiCO 31'00 31500 11500 31431 1,411 

T""'''JDi ...... 1051,000 243.3751 m,379 !liSl,181 (73 .... ) 4751,081 661,181 110,280 131,461 611,377 117,6j3 736,030 

FacilhiM acqtridticta and COftItnIotioft ... 1cu: """'-_ .... "" 467,IS0 467,IS0 467,UO 467,1S0 222,2015 222,201' 
Col!llrVatMm sonka 980,300 5110.100 2,813,121 l,m,lll 3.8504,121 3,154,121 1,104,333 1,104.333 
OdmObjellti 7886 7886 78B6 7.86 

Totd facillllcs .cquititioo.-nd constnIction naa. 212Jgg '!2.ll!!! 3~811S7 3~!.851 4.3151 ", 4J191S7 1~26'78 IJ16'78 
Tolalapitaloudar IOB9,3oo 243.3751 1,331.6751 3901018 C730!i191 38275139 4 99OJ38 170.280 , 160.618 19-449!1i5 !1765J 2.062.608 

""""""' ..... ..,""""_ ...... --s.lariesortuchon 901700 901700 {;096! {;D!Hi! 8!z604 881604 •• 677 61,677 
TataI-=n:ditcd~post"""iMtr=ticm. !O.7oo 90.700 C2.0!iI6) (l.0!iI6) 88.604 ... 604 61677 61.677 

Attrerfitcd: cnaiqfaduJllpoat pd.-1lIppOrt: 

"""' .. ; ... 2,096 
ToDl.aredltcd lI\'CmlnaIaduJllpost 8nd.- Gpport ; ... ; ... 

TottllpeCialahoot. 
TraJWlII'ofr\ulds to chada Wtoob 2 .0 7'0 '0. 7'0 
TotaIGXp:II!ditarlla • 6 a74 lSI ... 09. 9m oil 
Excea (dafici=aJ) or nmmua 

GftJ'(tmdar) axptaditlmll 78.341,968 (B8,3l!.0l8) (9,986.060) (7,0'6.352) (2,963,0511) (10..019,443) 71,28',616 (91,.l!i1I,115l) (20,00'.503) 1000070,IOl ( .......... ) 13.31l,21B 

Olherfinl:acUta~{UIGII): 
TrmsI'a ia - _tribatloa. to ea!tool bu:cd badJeb - OF 8',182,651 8',IIl,MI 2,963,091 1,963,091 88,14',742 88,145.742 8',601,Ill1 8',601,831 
Trw.nsf'l#ln-lIOl2tributicftto 

IChoollwcd bud811t1- 2012113 IIncumbranllll. 69,014 69,014 
TltflSter 111 - GOntribtrtloa to &chool baRd budilltl- SRF 3,145,377 3,145,377 3,14'']77 3,14$.377 3,08',052 3,015.052 
ftmItaaco J'OIIO\'IIIY mad til othu com or 8t!p11t Stcrm SUidy 411,9!1i5 471,51" 
TrmsCl# out - Ccatrilnrtion to JChool baed badAllb (.5 ...... 51) (""""") (2."'.09') (2...,,09.) (88,14',741) (""4~7'2) (15,601.831) (8.S.6DI,Ill) 

Tnmsf'crout-coatriblltlotlto 
sdIool ballad blrdilltl- 2012113 encumbrances ~6!iI.024! ~69.024! 

Total olhllt rmanai"a IOIUftI{UIII.) [B51182.651) IUIB 028 314'.377 [U63.09D 1.963.091 [81l.14!1i.741) 91.291119 314U11 (8'.19l90l) 887" 901 J.,n1C07 -
(Ddi:cimc:y)_ornmmVI:III 

(~)OY1II'lIZpIDlIdibmlSud 

other filWlChla IOUrCIII (_) (6.840,683) (6.140,683) (10,019.443) (10,019.443) ( ........ 2.) ( ........ 26) ... 87 • .20' ...... ..... 0,215 

fum bahmces (c5aBlliI). July I 37.81!.148 "t81!.148 3181~148 J1 lIB 141 37,1I!J14a 37181!.:1<48 
Farad hIJmcet (1IB0aft). Ja:em lO 3D m 465 • • 10m465 (10019443) $ s nOOl9""3> S 2O.!5!.O21 S lO5I!Ii&,022 504 6B!iI.319 S 59'" S 547SU73 

RlapltlUtbi of(dlt!l1dalq) _ of 

~(tmder)DftI'qpendltl2r'l"ll 

aDdelher 1ID:mdnanan:a Caom> 
Mjtll1mal1l tor prior:paroncumbtuce. (1,455,412) S (1,4's5,411) (I,4's5,412) (1,4'5.412) s (1,4''s.412) (1,455,412) 
l1IIIraII8in~_ 1,792,191 1,792,191 
WhbctnwaJf'nm:I~_ (lO,ooo.CCO) S (10..000,000) (10,000.000) (lO,COO,COO) (IG.OOO,OOO) (10,000.000) .............. (19,443) (19M3) (19,443) ( ..... ,) 
BCldpledfUDdW- 1'J:85~711 ,'J;Ut!!ll ~5J:"~711 15~85~711 26S~421 69.014 2~60]1446 

Toto! '4840 filJ) S (U49681) 000194431 S 0001944]' ,,6.861l1261 S 06,860 126) • 16,871.201 • 62 024 S 16.94012' 
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Revenues: 
Federal Sources: 
Education 10bs Fund 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Undistributed expenditures: 

Unallocated employee benefits: 
Health benefits 

Trenton Board of Education 
General Fund 

Education Jobs Fund Program - Budget and Actual 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended Iune 30, 2013 

OrigiDai Budget Fmal 
Budget Transfers Budget 

$ $ 19.443 $ 19.443 
19.443 19.443 

19.443 19.443 
Total unallocated employee benefits 19.443 19.443 

Total undistributed expenditures 19.443 19.443 
Total expenditures - current expense 19.443 19.443 
Total expenditures $ S 19443 S 19443 

C-lb 

Variance 
Fmalto 

Actual Actual 

$ 19.443 
19.443 

19.443 
19.443 

·19.443 
19.443 

i !9lli $ 
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C-2 

Trenton Board ofEducati.on 
Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
(Budgetary Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

Revenues: 
Local Sources $ 100,000 $ 146,417 $ 246,417 $ 208,592 $ (37,825) 
State Sources 29,556,154 477,367 30,033,521 27,093,278 (2,940,243) 
Federal Sources 13,461,998 Q,466,370 25,928,368 19,430,565 !6,497,8031 

Total Revenues 43,118,152 13,090,154 56,208,306 46,73~435 !9,475,87Q 

Expenditures: 
Instructi.on: 

Salaries of teachers 9,542,471 (7,304,418) 2,238,053 1,068,713 1,169,340 
Other salaries for instruction 485,092 60,275 545,367 418,465 126,902 
Purchased professWnal and technical services 544,096 544,096 189,810 . 354,286 
Other purcliased services 13,500 4,157,594 4,171,094 4,040,535 130,559 
Genera1supplies 133,600 4,746,986 4,880,586 4,593,497 287,089 
Textbooks 2,786 490 3,276 2,490 786 
Other objects 41,165 41,165 9,468 31,697 

Total instruction 10,177,449 2,246,188 12,423,637 10,322,978 2,100,659 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of instruction 308,895 308,895 308,133 762 
Salaries of other professional staff 1,336,689 2,440,512 3,777,201 3,356,101 421,100 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 167,391 10,641 178,032 117,032 61,000 
Other saIarics 441,337 2,225,829 2,667,166 1,477,587 1,189,579 
Salaries of :facilitators, math coaches, literacy 

coaches, and master teachers 802,099 802,099 683,000 119,099 
Personal services-empIoyee benefits 1,291,091 1,593,600 2,884,691 1,976,223 908,468 
Purchased professiona1-educational services 208,648 208,648 194,567 14,081 
Purchased educational services - contracted Pre-K 23,201,595 23,201,595 22,108,773 1,092,822 
Other purchased professional- education services 189,000 189,000 70,140 118,860 
Other purchased professional services 895,285 (37,008) 858,277 453,657 404,620 
Purchased professional and technical services 860,727 2,519,718 3,380,445 1,707,889 1,672,556 
Other purchased services 8,000 171,851 179,851 95,861 83,990 
Travel 20,090 65,269 85,359 21,770 63,589 
Supplies and materials 111,000 580,034 691,034 334,377 356,657 
Miscellaneous expenditures 6~127 51,637 113,764 85,703 28,061 

Total support services 29,695,326 9,830,731 39,526,057 32,990,813 6,535,244 

Facilities acquisition and conslmction services: 
Instmctional equipment 683,130 683,130 217,787 465,343 
Noninstroctiona1 equipment 100,000 330,105 430,105 115,805 314,300 

Total :facilities acquisition and conslrUction services 100,000 1,013,235 1,113,235 333,592 779,643 

Other financing uses: 
Conlrlbution to school based budgets 3,145,377 3,145,377 3,085,052 60,325 

Total odter:financing uses 3,145,377 3,145,377 3,085,052 60,325 
Total expenditnres and other financing uses 43,118,152 13,090,154 56,208,306 46,73~435 9,475,871 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 

expenditures and other financing uses $ $ $ ~ ~ 
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C-3 

Trenton School District 
Note to Required Supplementary Information 

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation 
Year ended June 30, 2013 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/inflows of resources 
.Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [Col, C-2] 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Current Year 
Prior Year (net of cancellations) 

The last State aid payments are recognized as revenue for 
-budgetary purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not 
recognize this revenue until the subsequent year when the 
State recognizes the related expense (GASB 33). 

The prior year's last State aid payment is recognized for GAAP 
statements, not recognized for budgetary purposes. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. (B-2] 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the budgetary 

comparison schedule [Col, C-2] 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances (net) for supplies and equipment ordered but not received are 
reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the 
year the supplies are received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures 
for financial reporting purposes 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2] 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 267,328,580 $ 46,732,435 

(20,754,851) 

20,661,612 

(356,059) 
443,886 

(2,747,311) 

2,802,198 

$ 267,235,341 $ 46,875,149 

$ 253,945,362 $ 46,732,435 

87,827 

(3,085,052) 

$ 253,945,362 $ 43,735,210 
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Trenton School District 
General Fund 

(Budgetary Basis) 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2013 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11-13,18 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,072,852 
Interfunds receivable 4,182,061 
Intergovernmental accounts receivable - Federal 19,443 
Intergovernmental accounts receivable - State 22,243,128 
Other accounts receivable 149,099 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 11,792,191 
Cash held by fiscal agents 113,255 

Total assets $ 5925722029 

Liabilities and fund balances 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 3,435,502 
Accrued salaries and wages 1,086,333 
Interfund payable 19,443 
Accrued liabilities 100,000 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 241,402 

Total liabilities 4,882,680 

Fund balances: 
Excess surplus - current year - restricted 11,543,270 
Excess surplus designated for subsequent years - restricted 16,012,868 
Restricted for maintenance reserve 11,792,191 
Assigned to year end encumbrances 10,637,033 
Unassigned 42703,987 

Total fund balances 54,689,349 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 5925721029 

D-l 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

$ 3,519,470 $ 24,592,322 
4,182,061 

19,443 
22,243,128 

149,099 

11,792,191 
113,255 

$ 32519,470 $ 632091,499 

$ 707,836 $ 4,143,338 
2,742,610 3,828,943 

19,443 
100,000 
2412402 

3,450,446 8,333,126 

11,543,270 
16,012,868 
11,792,191 

69,024 10,706,057 
4,703,987 

69,024 54,758,373 
$ 325192470 $ 632091 2499 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

District-wide 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 8821452743 96.55% $ 8526012832 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 3,1452377 3.45 3,085,052 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 3,1452377 3.45 32085,052 

-Total $ 91,291,120 100.00% $ 88,686,884 

D-2 

Total 
SurpluS! 

Carryover 

$ 225432911 

60,325 
60,325 

$ 22604,236 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

Cadwalader 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,374,005 96.15% $ 2,345,976 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 95,015 3.85 93,893 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 95,015 3.85 93,893 

Total $ 2,469,020 100.00% $ 2,439,869 

D-2a 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 28,029 

1,122 
1,122 

$ 29,151 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Columbus 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,481,021 95.28% $ 2,462,642 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 123,025 4.72 122,114 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 1231025 4.72 122,114 

Total $ 2,604,046 100.00% $ 2,584,756 

D-2b 

Total 
SurplUS! 

Carryover 

$ 18,379 

911 
911 

$ 19,290 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Dunn 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 5,642,121 96.00% $ 5,363,313 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 235,067 4.00 2231451 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 2351067 4.00 223,451 

Total $ 5,8772188 100.00% $ 5,586,764 

D-2c 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 278,808 

11,616 
11,616 

$ 290,424 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Franklin 

Total 
Expenditures 

Blended % Allocated as a 
Resource of Total % of Total 

Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 321032688 94.58% $ 320652110 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 177,948 5.42 175,736 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 177z948 5.42 1752736 

Total $ 3,281,636 100.00% $ 3,240,846 

D-2d 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 382578 

2,212 
2,212 

$ 40,790 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Grant 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,986,506 93.02% $ 2,953,435 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 224,081 6.98 221,600 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 224,081 6.98 221,600 

Total $ 3,210,587 100.00% $ 3,175,035 

D-2e 

Total 
Surplusl 

Carryover 

$ 33,071 

2,481 
2,481 

$ 35,552 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Gregory 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 326461783 95.55% $ 325321712 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 1691705 4.45 164,397 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 169,705 4.45 1641397 

Total $ 3,816,488 100.00% $ 3,697,109 

D-2f 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 1141°71 

5,308 
51308 

$ 1191379 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Hedgepeth-Williams 
Total 

Expenditnres 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 5,673,281 94.75% $ 5,606,260 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 314,155 5.25 310,444 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 314,155 5.25 310,444 

Total $ 5,987,436 100.00% $ 5,916,704 

D-2g 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 67,021 

3,711 
3,711 

$ 70,732 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Hill 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 4,276,464 95.85% $ 4,106,455 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 185,086 4.15 177,728 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 185,086 4.15 177,728 

Total $ 4,461,550 100.00% $ 4,284,183 

D-2h 

Total 
Surplusl 

Carryover 

$ 170,009 

7,358 
7,358 

$ 177,367 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Kilmer 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 4,477,015 95.97% $ 4,436,594 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 187,834 4.03 1862138 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 1872834 4.03 186zl38 

Total $ 42664,849 100.00% $ 42622,732 

D-2i 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 40,421 

1,696 
1,696 

$ 42,117 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

King 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 514591490 95.87% $ 513232285 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 2352067 4.13 229,202 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 235,067 4.13 2292202 

Total $ 5,694,557 100.00% $ 5,552,487 

D-2j 

Total 
SurpluS! 

Carryover 

$ 1362205 

52865 
51865 

$ 142,070 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Monnment 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

~~'.~' . Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 3,366,807 95.11% $ 3,328,696 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 1731004 4.89 1711046 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 173,004 4.89 1711046 

Total $ 3,539z811 100.00% $ 31499,742 

D-2k 

Total 
SurpluS! 

Carryover 

$ 38,111 

1,958 
11958 

.$ 40,069 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Mott 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 3,139,053 94.82% $ 3,108,482 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A i71,356 5.18 169,687 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 171,356 5.18 169,687 

Total $ 3,310,409 100.00% $ 3,278,169 

D-21 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 30,571 

1,669 
1,669 

$ 32,240 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Parker 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 3,200,920 93.34% $ 3,184,429 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 228,475 6.66 2272298 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 228,475 6.66 227,298 

Total $ 3,429,395 100.00010 $ 3,411,727 

D-2m 

Total 
Surplusl 

Carryover 

$ 16,491 

1,177 
1,177 

$ 17,668 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Robbins 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,111,168 92.16% $ 1,995,609 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 179,595 7.84 169,764 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 179,595 7.84 169,764 

Total $ 2,290,763 100.00% $ 2,165,373 

D-2n 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 115,559 

9,831 
9,831 

$ 125,390 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Stokes 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,201,839 96.67% $ 2,144,122 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 752792 3.33 73,805 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 752792 3.33 73,805 

Total $ 2,277,631 100.00% $ 2,217,927 

D-20 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 57,717 

1,987 
1,987 

$ 592704 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Washington 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,339,563 92.67% $ 2,326,120 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title 1, Part A 1851°86 7.33 1841°23 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 185,086 7.33 1841°23 

Total $ 2,5241649 100.00"/0 $ 2,51°1143 

D-2p 

Total 
SurpluS! 

Carryover 

$ 13,443 

11°63 
1,063 

$ 14,506 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Wilson 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2,272,632 92.47% $ 2,268,209 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A 185,086 7.53 184,726 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 1852086 7.53 1842726 

Total $ 22457,718 100.00010 $ 2,452,935 

D-2q 

Total 
SurpluS! 

Carryover 

$ 4,423 

360 
360 

$ 4,783 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Trenton Central High School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 2220432885 100.00% $ 2121192921 

Total $ 22,043,885 100.00% $ 21,1l9,921 

D-2r 

Total 
Surplusl 

Carryover 

$ 9232964 

$ 923,964 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Daylight-Twilight High School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource ofTotal % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 424102142 100.00% $ 422681034 

Total $ 414101142 100.00% $ 4,268,034 

D-2s 

Total 
Surplus! 

Carryover 

$ 1421108 

$ 142,108 
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Trenton School District 
Blended Resource Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by Resource Type - Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Alternative Middle School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Blended % Allocated as a 

Resource of Total % of Total 
Resources Amount Resources Resources 

General Fund contribution $ 229392360 100.00% $ 226622428 

Total $ 2,939,360 100.00% $ 2,662,428 

D-2t 

Total 
Surplusl 

Carryover 

$ 2762932 

$ 276,932 
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0-3 
p. 1 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

District-wide 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 

Current: 
Instruction - regular progrnms: 

Salaries of Teach ... : 

Kindergarlm $ 3,469,576 $ (48,787) $ 3,420,789 $ 3,420,789 
Grades 1- S 20,230,685 757,269 20,987,954 20,651,552 $ 336,402 
Grades 6-8 7,349,195 (2,387) 7,346,808 6,957,038 389,770 
Grades 9-12 13,811,697 189,815 14,001,512 13,094,610 906,902 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 1,673,677 82,320 1,755,997 1,755,797 200 
Purchased Professional & Educational Services 526,080 328,498 854,578 628,103 226,475 
Pun:hased Technical Services 46,000 (3,286) 42,714 42,714 
Other Purchased Services 366,568 .38,587 405,155 359,338 45,817 
General Supplies 3,036,535 589,162 3,625,697 3,401,516 224,181 
Textboo\cs 583~56 9,163 592,419 562,487 29,932 

Total Regular Progrnms 51,093,269 1,940,354 53,033,623 50,873,944 2,159,679 

School Sponsored Co-curricu1ar Activities: 
Salaries 183,200 40,908 224,108 224,108 

Total School Sponsored Co-curricu1ar Activities 183,200 40,908 224,108 224,108 

Before/After School Progrnms - instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 225,000 (61,164) 163,836 163,835 
Olher Salaries for Instruction 19,440 (19,440) 

Total Before/After School Progrnms - instruction 244,440 (80,604) 163,836 163,835 

Before/After School Progrnms - support services: 

Salaries 233,129 121,655 354,784 354,784 
TolD! Before/After School Progrnms -support services 233,129 121,655 354,784 354,784 

AlternBlivo Education Progrnms - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 720,719 (57,793) 662,926 657,780 5,146 
Purch.ased Professional & Technical Services 35,000 (23,000) 12,000 12,000 
Purch.ased Services 2,000 (1,740) 260 260 
Supplies and MlIIerials 64,983 (22,183) 42,800 32,603 10,197 
Textbooks 10,000 34,625 44,625 41,907 ~718 

TolD! Alternativo Education Progrnms -Instruction 832,702 (70,091l 762,611 732,550 30,061 

Altemmy. Education Progrnms - Support Services: 

Salaries 611,280 (51,983) 559,297 516,683 42,614 
Pun:hasod Services 12,580 (2,400) 10,180 7,680 2,500 
Supplies and MlIIerials 4,000 4,000 2,406 1,594 
Other Objeds 2,140 2,140 2,085 55 

TolD! Alternative EducBlion Progrnms - Support Services 630,000 (54,383) 575,617 528,854 46,763 
Total Instruction 53,216,740 1,897,839 55,114,579 52,878,075 2,236,504 

Undistributed ExpendilUres: 

Attendance nnd Social Work Services: 

Salaries 82,908 82,908 82,908 
Salaries of Family LiaisonslCcmm Parent Inv. Spo. 641,466 (7,823) 633,643 633,643 

TolD! Attendnnce nnd Social Work Services 724,374 (7,823) 716,551 716,551 

Health Services: 
Salaries 1,967,224 135,084 2,102,308 2,026,163 76,145 
Supplies and Malarials 19,066 19,066 13,985 5,081 

TolD! Health Services 1,986,290 135,084 2,121,374 2,040,148 81,226 

Guidance: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,960,302 132,049 3,092,351 3,076,460 15,891 
Salaries of Secretarial end Clarical Assistonts 32,170 (32,170) 
Other Salari .. 1,298,433 (90,293) 1,208,140 1,174,134 34,006 

TolD! Guidance 4,290,905 9,586 4,300,491 4,250,594 49,897 
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District-wide 

Expenditures 
Improvement of Instruction Services: 

Salaries of Olber Professional Staff 

Total Improvement of Instruction Services 

Educa!ional Mcdia/Library Services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Educalional Mcdia/Library Services 

Instructional StaffTnlining Services: 
Purchased Professional-Bducalion Services 

Other Purchased Services 
Total Instructional Staff Training Services 

Support Services - School Administnltion: 
Salaries ofPrincipalslAssistant Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Assistants 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Olber Objects 

Total Support Services - School Administnltion 

Student Transportmion Services: 

Contmcted Services -Transportmion (Other Iban 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 
Total Student Transpor1lllion Services 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Hcallb Benefits 
Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 
Grades 1-5 
Grades6-B 

Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 

Special Schools: 
Summer School- Instruction: 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Total Summer School - Instruction 
Total Expenditures - School Based 

Olber Financing Sources: 

Transfers In 
Total Olber Financing Sources 

EJccess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources 
Over (Under) Expenditures and Olber Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July 1 
Fund Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year eodedlune 30, 2013 

Original 
Bodget Transfers 

$ 100,978 $ 
100,978 

1,969,697 $ (68,604) 
299,106 474,728 

2,268,803 406,124 

18,900 
50,000 (9,728) 
50,000 9,172 

5,027,135 195,071 
1,996,396 40,741 

48,000 (34,625) 
116,961 (9,962) 
42,800 2,345 

7,231,292 193,570 

120,014 39,402 
120,014 39,402 

17,996,197 376,579 
17,996,197 376,579 
34,768,853 1,161,694 
87,985,593 3,059,533 

188,379 (72,057) 
20,000 (4,800) 
35,000 3,759 

243,379 (73,098) 

99,056 (23,343) 
99,056 (23,343) 

88,328,028 2,963,092 

88,328,028 2,963,092 
88,328,028 2,963,092 

- $ - $ 

0-3 
p.2 

Final 
Budget EXl!enditnres Variance 

100,978 $ 100,978 
100,978 100,978 

1,901,093 1,892,078 $ 9,015 
773,834 758,971 14,863 

2,674,927 2,651,049 23,878 

18,900 18,900 
40~72 7~71 33,001 
59,172 26,171 33,001 

5,222,206 5,185,288 36,918 
2,037,137 2,037,046 91 

13,375 13,375 
106,999 86,935 20,064 
45,145 42,962 2,183 

7,424,862 7,352,231 72,631 

159,416 104,945 54,471 
159,416 104,945 54,471 

18,372,776 18,372,776 
18,372,776 18,372,776 
35,930,547 35,615,443 315,104 
91,045,126 88,493,518 2,551,608 

116,322 71,229 45,093 
15,200 11,074 4,126 
38,759 35,350 3,409 

170,281 117,653 52,628 

75,713 75,713 
75,713 75,713 

91,291,120 88,686,884 2,604,236 

91,291,120 88,686,884 2,604,236 
91,291,120 88,686,884 2,604,236 

- $ - $ 
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0-3a 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Cadwalader 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 

Current 
Instruction - regular programs: 

Salaries of Teach .... : 
Kind"'J!8I1ell $ 252,517 $ (73,721) $ 178,796 $ 178,796 
Gnulesl-S 1,057,755 (62,575) 995,180 995,180 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 81,889 81,889 81,889 
Purchased Professional &. Educalional Semces 20,000 20,000 20,000 
Other Purchased Semcea 6,040 6,040 5,200 $ 840 
General Supplies 68,800 34,117 102,917 94,722 8,195 
TOl<Ibooks 15,000 15,000 5,408 9,592 

Total ~lar Programs 1,502,001 (102,179) 1,399,822 1,381,195 18,627 

BeforoiAfter School Programs - instnzction: 
Salaries ofTeacb .... 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total BeforolAfter School Programs - instnzClion 5,000 5,000 5,000 

BeforoiAfter School Programs - support semces: 

Salaries 10,000 14 10,014 10,014 

Total BeforoiAfter School Programs· support services 10,000 14 10,014 10,014 

Total Instruction 1,517,001 (102,165) 1,414,836 1,396,209 18,627 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Attendance and Social Work Services: 
Salaries of Family LiaisonsiComm Parent iny. Spo. 42,878 531 43,409 43,409 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 42,878 531 43,409 43,409 

Health Services: 
Salaries 74,724 74,724 74,724 
Supplies and Materials 500 500 400 100 

Total Health Semces 75,224 75,224 75,124 100 

Guidance: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 92,615 92,615 92,615 

Total Guidance 92,615 92,615 92,615 

Educalional Media/Library Services: 
Salaries 96,649 96,649 96,649 
Supplies and Materials 7,500 11,937 19,437 15,709 3,728 

Total Educalional Media/Library Semces 104,149 11,937 116,086 112,358 3,728 

Instructional Staff Training Semces: 
Other Purchased Semces 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Total Instructional Staff Training Semces 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Support Semcea - School Administration: 
Salaries ofPrincipalsi Assistant PrincipalslProgram Directors 126,091 275 126,366 126,366 
Salaries of Secretarial and aerieal Assistants 47,512 2,901 50,413 50,413 
Other Purchased Semces 1,200 (1,200) 

Supplies and Materials 1,728 1,728 1,728 

Other Objects 1,070 1,070 1,035 35 
Total Support Semces - School Administration 177,601 1,976 179,577 179,542 35 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Cadwalader 
Original F"mal 

Expeoditures Budget Transfen Budget EXl!!:!!ditures Variauce 
Sludent TlIIIISportalion Services: 

ConIracIecI Services -Tl1lIISpOI1aIion (Otherthan 

Between Home and School) - V""cIors $ 4,320 $ 4,320 $ 159 $ 4,161 
Total Student Traasportatim Services 4,320 4,320 159 4,161 

Unalloc:aIed Benefits: 

Health B""oIits 540,453 540,453 540,453 
Total Unallocated B ... oIits 540,453 540,453 540,453 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,039,740 $ 14,444 1,054,184 1,043,660 10,524 
Total Expenditures - Current 2,556,741 (87,721) 2,469,020 2,439,869 29,151 

Capital Outlay 

Equipm""t: 
Regular Pmsrams -Instruction: 

Gndes 1-S 20,000 (20,000~ 
Total Equipment 20,000 (20,000~ 

Total Expenditures - School Based 2,576,741 (107,721~ 2,469,020 2,439,869 29,151 

Other Financins Soun:es: 

Transfers In 2,576,741 (107,721~ 2,469,020 2,439,869 29,151 
Total Other Financing S~ 2,576,741 (107,7212 2,469,020 2,439,869 29,151 

Excess (Doliciency) of Other Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Bxpenditures and Other F"mancing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
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(continued) 
TRDton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Columbus 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Traasfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Current: 

Instrucdon - regular programs: 
Salaries ofT ..... en: 

Kindcrprten $ 171,157 S (28,000) $ 143,157 $ 143,157 
cmdesl-S 1,033,349 114,123 1.147,472 1,147,472 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of IDsIruction 78,835 (14,000) 64,835 64,835 
Purdwed Professinna1 &: Educalinna1 Services 5,000 25,500 30,500 19,318 $ 11,182 
Other Purchased Services 9,430 1,950 11,380 11,380 
General Supplies 137,400 29,590 166,990 164,569 2,421 
TlOtIboolao 20,000 {9,OSn 10,943 10,943 

Total Regular Prognnu 1,455,171 120,106 1,575;1.77 1,561,674 13,603 

BefcnlAfter ScbooI Programs - ill5lrUClion: 
Salaries ofT ..... en 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Bofore/After School Prosnm. - instruction 5,000 5,000 5,000 

BofcnlAfter School Program. - support services: 

Salaries 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Total BofcnlAfter School Prognnu - support services 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Total Instrucdon 1,470,171 120,106 1,590;1.77 1,576,674 13,603 

Undistributed Expenditures: 
Alleudance and Social Work Services: 

Salaries ofPamUy LiaisollllComm Parent Inv. Spe. 29,158 1,360 30,518 30,518 
Total Aaendsnce and Social Work Services 29,158 1,360 30,518 30,518 

Health Services: 

Salaries 85,439 85,439 85,439 
Supplies and Materials 500 500 494 6 

Total Health Services 85,939 85,939 85,933 6 

Guidance: . 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 96,846 96,846 96,846 
Total Guidance 96,846 96,846 96,846 

Educalinna1 MedialLibl'Bl)' Services: 

Salaries 105,214 (5,500) 99,714 99,714 
Supplies and Materials 8,000 12,542 20,542 20,534 

Total Educalional MedialLibrvy Services 113,214 7,042 120,256 120,248 8 

1DsIrucIinna1 Staff Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 
TotailDslructional Staff Training Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries ofPrincipalslAsaislant PriocipalslPragram Di_ 132,659 (5,477) 127,182 127,182 
Salaries of Socretsrial and Clerical Assistants 61,566 (32,487) 29,079 29,079 
Other Purcbased Services 1;1.00 (1;1.00) 
Supplies and Material. 2,400 2,400 1,163 1;1.37 
Other Objects 1,070 1,070 800 270 

Total Support Services - Schaal Administration 198,895 (39,164) 159,731 158)24 1,507 
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School: Columbus 

Expeaditures 
Sludent Transportalion Services: 

Con!lBcled Services -Transportation (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 

T~SludentT~ortaIionServices 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Health Benefits 

T~ Unallocated 8enefib 

T~ Undistributed Expendilwel 

T~ Expenditures - Current 

Capital Ouday 

Equipment 

Regular Programs -lnsIructi ... : 
Grades 1-5 

T~ Equipment 

T~ Expenditures - School Based 

Other Financing Sources: 

Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Fmancing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Usa) 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget Trausfen 

$ 2,400 $ 
2,400 

513,945 
513,945 

1,042,897 $ (30,762l 
2,513,068 89,344 

10,000 (8,366) 
10,000 (8,366) 

2,523,068 80,978 

2,523,068 80,978 
2,523,068 80,978 

$ - $ - $ 

D-3b 
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Final 
Budget Expenditures Variance 

2,400 $ 2,368 $ 32 
2,400 2,368 32 

513,945 513,945 
513,945 513,945 

1,012,135 1,008,082 4,053 
2,602,412 2,584,756 17,656 

1,634 1,634 
1,634 1,634 

2,604,046 2,584,756 19,290 

2,604,046 2,584,756 19,290 
2,604,046 2,584,756 19,290 

- $ - $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended ResoUIte Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Dunn 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Current 

Instruction - regular programs: 

Salaries of Teachers: 
Grades 6-8 $ 3,187,016 $ (23,495) $ 3,163,521 $ 2,933,555 $ 229,966 

Undistnbuted Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 528 528 528 
Purchased Professional & Educalional Services 35,000 12,950 47,950 47,950 
Purchased Technical Services 46,000 (3,286) 42,714 42,714 
Other Pun:hased Services 19,980 5,000 24,980 23,453 1,527 
General Supplies 183,390 27,962 211,352 203,490 7,862 
Tex!books 17,500 1,587 19,087 19,005 82 

Total Rq:ular Progrmns 3,488,886 21,246 3,510,132 3,270,695 239,437 

School Sponsored Co-curricular Activities: 

Salaries 25,200 ~7,658l 17,542 17,542 
Total School Sponsored Co-cunicuJar Activities 25,200 (7,658) 17,542 17,542 

Befon:lAfter School Programs - support services: 

Salaries 15,120 15,120 15,120 
Total Befon:lAfter School Programs - support services 15,120 15,120 15,120 
Total Instruction 3,514,086 28,708 3,542,794 3,303,357 239,437 

Undistributod Expenditures: 

Atlelldance and Social Work Services: 

Salaries of Family LiaisonslComm Parent ~v. Spo. 43,698 (16,000l 27,698 27,698 
Total Atlelldance and Social Work Services 43,698 (16,000) 27,698 27,698 

Health Services: 

Salaries 105,019 33,273 138,292 138,292 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 904 96 

Total Health Services 106,019 33,273 139,292 139,196 96 

Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Smlf 191,495 574 192,069 192,069 
Other Salaries 130,576 ~26,680l 103,896 69,890 34,006 

Total Guidance 322,071 (26,106) 295,965 261,959 34,006 

Educa!iona1 MedialLibmry Services: 

Salaries 83,690 83,690 83,690 
Supplies and Mareria1s 21,250 38,834 60,084 58,990 1,094 

Total Educa!ional MedialLibrary Services 104,940 38,834 143,774 142,680 1,094 

Instructional SIalfTnlining Services: 

Other Pun:hased Services 2,500 2,500 280 2,220 
Total Instructional SmffTrainiDg Services 2,500 2,500 280 2,220 

Support Services - School AdministrBlion: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principa1slPrograrn DireclDn; 384,325 384,325 384,169 156 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Assistants 84,230 84,230 84,230 
Other Purchased Services 3,600 3,600 3,600 
Supplies and Materials 11,000 650 11,650 9,991 1,659 
Other Objects 3,210 3,210 3,175 35 

Total Support Services - School AdministnlIion 486,365 650 487,015 . 481,565 5,450 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Dunn 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Student Transportation Services: 

Contrnaed Services -Transportation (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendo .. $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ 4,005 $ 3,995 
Total Student Transpoitation Services 8,000 8,000 4,005 3,995 

UnalloC8lcd Benefits: 

Health Benefits 1,212,754 1,212,754 1,212,754 
Total UnalloC8lcd Benefits 1,212,754 1,212,754 1,212,754 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,286,347 $ 30,651 2,316,998 2,270,137 46,861 

Total Expenditures - Cuneut 5,800,433 59,359 5,859,792 5,573,494 286,298 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Regular Prognuns -Instruction: 

Grades 6-8 10,000 10,000 5,874 4,126 

Total Equipment 10,000 10,000 5,874 4,126 

Special Schools: 

Summer School -Instruction: 

Salaries ofTeoch. ... 23,896 (16,5002 7,396 7,396 

Total Summer School -Instruction 23,896 P6,5OO2 7,396 7,396 

Total Expenditures - School Based 5,834,329 42,859 5,877,188 5,586,764 290,424 

Other Financing Sources: 

Tnmsfersln 5,834,329 42,859 5,877,188 5,586,764 290,424 

Total Other Finsncing Soun:es 5,834,329 42,859 5,877,188 5,586,764 290,424 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, Iuly 1 

Fund Balances,Iune 30 $ - $ - $ $ - $ 

107 



D-3d 
p.l 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Franklin 
Original Final 

Expenditnres BUdget Transfers Budget EXl!enditnres Variance 
current: 

Instrucdon - regular prosrams: 
Salaries of Teach .... : 

Kindergarten $ 2S3,306 $ 103 S 2S3,409 $ 253,409 
Gradesl-S 1,462,057 (9,28S) 1,452,772 1,452,772 

Uodistributed Instrucdon: 
Other Salaries ofInstrucdon lIS,434 7,276 122,710 122,710 
Purcbaaed Professional "Bducalional Services 20,000 20,000 20,000 
Other Purcbased Services 12,405 12,405 9,226 $ 3,179 
GeneraJ Supplies 113,784 18,05S 131,83!1 124,145 7,694 
Tex1boolao 5,000 12,441 17,441 17,431 10 

Total Regular Programs 1,981,986 2S,590 2,010,576 1,999,693 10,S83 

BeforelAfter School Programs - insIrucdon: 

Salaries of Teach .... 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Total Before/After School Programs - iDSlnlcdon 15,000 15,000 15,000 

Before/After School Prosram. - support services: 
Salaries 17,S36 17,836 17,836 

Total Before/After School Programs - support services 17,S36 17,836 . 17,S36 
Total InatnIcdon 2,014,S22 28,590 2,043,412 2,032,529 10,S83 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Allendance and Social Work Services: 

Salaries ofPamily LiaisonslComm Parent Inv. Spo. 36,268 1,906 38,174 38,174 
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 36,268 1,906 38,174 38,174 

Health Services: 
Salaries 86,422 (4,863) 81,559 53,719 27,840 
Supplies and Materials 500 SOO 494 6 

Total Health Services 86,922 (4,863) 82,059 54,213 27,846 

Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 86,422 86,422 86,422 
Total Guidance 86,422 86,422 86,422 

EducalionaJ MedialLibnuy Services: 

Salaries 99,561 99,561 99,561 
Supplies and Material. 10,850 15,886 26,736 26,597 139 

Total Educational MedialLibnuy Services 110,411 15,886 126,297 126,158 139 

InstrucdonaJ Staff Training Services: 

Other Purcbased Services 2,500 (2,500l 
Total Instrucdonal StaffTrainins Services 2,500 (2,500) 

Support Services - School Administralion: 

Salaries ofPrincipalafAssiSlant PrincipalalProsram Di_ 147,501 4,863 IS2,364 IS2,364 
Salaries of Secnotarial and Clerical AssiSlanIi 61,566 61,566 61,566 
Other Purchased Services 1,200 1,200 1,200 
Supplies and Material. 3,592 3,592 3,444 148 
Other Objects 1,070 1,070 800 270 

Total Support Services - School Administralion 214,929 4,S63 219,792 21S,174 1,618 
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School: Franklin 

Expenditures 
Student Transportation SeMc:es: 

Contracted Services - Tnnsportalion (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 

Total Student Tl'BIIIportation SeMces 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Health Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributod l!J:peoclitureo 

Total Expeoclitureo - Cumnt 

Capilli Outlay 

Equipment 

Regular Prosrsms - IDstruclion: 

Grades 1-5 

Total Equipment 

TnnsfersIn 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financiog Sources 

Over (UDder) ExpendiIuteS and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

,_ Year ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget Transfen 

$ 4,24S $ 
4,24S 

676,43S 
676,43S 

1,218,132 $ lS,292 
3,232,9S4 43,882 

19,879 (lS,079) 
19,879 (lS,079) 

3,2Sl,833 28,803 
3,2Sl,833 28,803 

$ - $ - $ 

Flnal 
Budget 

4,24S $ 
4,24S 

676,43S 
676,43S 

1,233,424 
3,276,836 

4,800 
4,800 

3,281,636 
3,281,636 

- $ 

D-3d 
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Expenditures Variance 

3,941 $ 
3,941 

676,43S 
676,43S 

1,203,S17 
3,236,046 

4,800 
4,800 

3,240,846 
3,240,846 

- $ 

304 
304 

29,907 
40,790 

40,790 
40,790 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Grant 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Current: 

Instruction - regular programs: 
Salaries of Teachers: 

Kindergarten $ 158,062 $ 158,062 $ 158,062 
Grndes 1- 5 1,296,061 $ 100,702 1,396,763 1,396,763 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 74,203 7,440 81,643 81,643 
Purchased Professional & Educational Services 11,000 20,000 31,000 17,595 $ 13,405 
Other Purebased Services 12,331 12,331 11,468 863 
General Supplies 226,526 (9,769) 216,757 214,293 2,464 
Textbooks 10,000 20,580 30,580 30,580 

Total IUogular Programs 1,788,183 138,953 1,927,136 1,910,404 16,732 

Before/After School Programs - instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 20,000 (20,000) 

Total Before/After School Programs - instruction 20,000 (20,OOO~ 

Before! After School Program. - support services: 

Salaries 24,828 24,828 24,828 
Total Before/After School Programs - support services 24,828 24,828 24,828 

Total Instruction 1,833,OB 118,953 1,951,964 1,935,232 16,732 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Attendsnce snd Social Work Services: 

Salaries of Family LiaisonsiComm Parent lnv. Spo 43,772 43,772 43,772 
Total Attendance snd Social Work Services 43,772 43,772 43,772 

Health services: 
Salaries 82,908 82,908 82,908 
Supplies and Materials 1,050 1,050 837 213 

Total Health Services 83,958 83,958 83,745 213 

Guidsnce: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 95,895 (45,OOO~ 50,895 50,895 

Total Guidance 95,895 (45,000) 50,895 50,895 

Educational MediaILibrary Services: 

Salaries 96,588 96,588 96,588 
Supplies snd Material. 14,306 15,468 29,774 28,220 1,554 

Total Educational MedialLibrary Services 110,894 15,468 126,362 124,808 1,554 

Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 2,500 530 1,970 
Total Instructional Staff Training Services 2,500 2,500 530 1,970 

Support Services - School Administration: 

Salaries of Principals! Assistant PrincipalslProgram Directol1l 233,804 (17,000) 216,804 205,595 11,209 
Salaries of Secretarial snd Clerical Assistants 61,362 61,362 61,362 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,400 (2,400) 

Supplies and Materials 4,922 4,922 3,073 1,849 
Other Objects 2,140 2,140 2,054 86 

Total Support Services - School Administration 304,628 (19,400) 285,228 272,084 13,144 
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School: Grant 

Expenditures 
Student Tnmsportation Services: 

Contracted Services -Transportalion (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vend"", 

Total Student Transportalion Services 

Unallocaled Benefits: 

Health BcnefilJ 

Total Unaliocaled Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

Capital Outlay 

Equipmenc 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Grades I-S 

Total Equipment 

Total Expenditures - School Based 

Other Financing Sources: 

Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Soun:es 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July I 
Fund Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

Original 
Budget Transfers 

$ 6,349 $ 
6,349 

613,459 
613,459 

1,261,455 $ (48,932) 
3,094,466 70,021 

40,000 6,100 
40,000 6,100 

3,134,466 76,121 

3,134,466 76,121 
3,134,466 76,121 

$ - $ - $ 

Final 
Budget 

6,349 $ 
6,349 

613,459 
613,459 

1,212,523 
3,164,487 

46,100 
46,100 

3,210,587 

3,210,587 
3,210,587 

- $ 

Expenditures 

4,480 
4,480 

613,459 
613,459 

1,193,773 
3,129,005 

46,030 
46,030 

3,175,035 

3,175,035 
3,175,035 
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Variance 

$ 1,869 
1,869 

18,750 
35,482 

70 
70 

35,552 

35,552 
35,552 

- $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expendi!Ules 
Budget and Actual 

Y car ended June 30, 2013 

School: Gregory 
Original Final 

Expenditures BudGet Transfen Budget E!I!!!!ditures Variance 
Cumot 

Instrudion • regular programs: 
Salaries oCTeaduos: 

I<inderpIm S 102,951 S 102,951 S 102,951 
Grades 1· 5 1,405,009 S (10,044) 1,394,965 1,345,112 S 49,853 
Grades 6-8 593,168 (243,968) 349,200 349,200 

Undistributed lDstnu:Iion: 
Other Salaries oClDstrucIion 76,637 1,821 78,458 78,458 
Pun:hasod ProCessiOnal & Educalional Services 40,000 40,000 23,630 16,370 
0Ih0r Pwdwed Services 17,248 17,248 9,036 8,212 
(loan SuppUes 115,490 (5,489) 110,001 94,418 15,583 
ToxIboaks 20,000 20,000 40,000 35,411 4,589 

Toll1 Rqular Prognms 2,370,503 (237,680) 2,132,823 2,038,216 94,607 

BoI'oreIAfter Schoal Prognms • insIIuclion: 

Salaries oCTeachen 20,000 (6,500) 13,500 13,500 
Toll1 BoI'oreIAftor Sc:haal Prognms· insIIucIion 20,000 (6,500) 13,500 13,500 

BoI'oreIAfter Schoal Prognms • support services: 

Salaries 11,000 6,500 17,500 17,500 
ToIII BelbreiAfter Sc:haal Prognms. suppartservices 11,000 6,500 17,500 17,500 
ToIIIlnstrudian 2,401,503 (237,680) 2,163,823 2,069,216 94,607 

Undistn"buted l!xpeuditures: 

AIIauIan ... and Social Work Savi"",,: 

Salaries oCFamily LiaisansICamm Parent In •• Spo. 43,050 43,050 43,050 
ToIII A_dance and Social Work Savices 43,050 43,050 43,050 

Hallh Savices: 

Salaries 84,446 84,446 84,446 
Supplies BDd~ 1,000 1,000 480 520 

Toll1 Halth Services 85,446 85,446 84,926 520 

Guidance: 
Salaries oCOIherProCessianal Stafr 55,652 61,855 117,507 117,507 
OIhorSalaries 51,706 9,272 60,978 60,978 

ToIII Guidance 107,358 71,127 178,485 178,485 

Educalional Modia/Lalmuy ScMces: 

Salaries 57,910 13,468 71,378 71,378 
SuppUesBDd~ 11,350 18,600 29,950 28,522 1,428 

ToIII Educational Media/Lalmuy Services 69,260 32,068 101,328 99,900 1,428 

Instructional StafrTrainiug Savices: 

Other Pwdwed Savices 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Toll1lDstruc1ianal S1IfFTrainin8 Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Support Services - SdIaoI Ac1ministraIian: 
Salaries oCPrincipalsIAssisIant Principa1s/Proaram Di_ 242,564 41,653 284,217 284,217 
Salari .. oC Soc:rocarial and Cl=ical AssistmIS 113,848 4,688 118,536 118,536 
0Ih0r Pwdwed Savices 2,400 2,400 2,400 
Supplies and~ 5,000 5,000 3,612 1,388 
0Ih0r0lU .... 2,140 2,140 2,100 40 

ToIII Support Services - School AdministmIian 365,952 46,341 412,293 408,465 3,828 
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School: Gregory 

ExpeDditures 
Student Transportation Services: 

Conuacted Som ... -Tnmsportaliou (Other dun 

B_ Homa and School)- V..,don 

Total Stud..,t Tnmsportalion Services 

Unalloc:allld Benefits: 
HeaIlh Benefits 

Total UnaIIocaIed Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Cumont 

CapitalOuday 

Eqaipmeut 

Regular Programs - Instructicm; 
Grad .. I-S 

Total Equipmeut 

Total Expenditures - School Based 

Other FinllDCing Souroes: 

TnmsfenIn 
Total OIhorF"lDIIItCing So ...... 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Finnncing Soun:es 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Finnncing (U.") 

FlDld BoIan .... luly 1 

FlDld Balan .... June 30 

Trenton Schaol District 

BlendccI Resource Fund 15 

Schedule ofBIendcc1 Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Origiaal 
Budget Transfers 

$ 7,000 

7,000 

812,563 
812,563 

1,493,129 S 149,536 
3,894,632 (88,144) 

10,000 

10,000 

3,904,632 (88,144) 

3,904,632 (88,144) 
3,904,632 (88,144) 

S 

S - S - S 

Final 
Budget 

7,000 $ 
7,000 

812,563 
812,563 

1,642,665 
3,806,488 

10,000 

10,000 

3,816,488 

3,816,488 
3,816,488 

- S 

Expenditures 

D-3f 
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Variaace 

504 $ 6,496 

504 6,496 

812,563 
812,563 

1,627,893 14,772 
3,697,109 109,379 

10,000 

10,000 

3,697,109 119,379 

3,697,109 119,379 
3,697,109 119,379 

- S 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resowce Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Hedgepeth-Williams 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfen Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Current 

Instruction - regular programs: 
Salaries ofTeodIas: 

Kinderg8rteat $ 257,613 S 1,953 $ 259,566 S 259,566 
Gndes loS 1,792,681 211,325 2,004,006 2,004,006 
Gnodes6-8 1,242,160 (390,375) 851,785 851,785 

Undistn"bllled InstnJction: 
Other Salaries ofInslruction 174,018 (15,646) 158,372 158,372 
Pun:basod Professional II. Educalional Servioes 75,000 75,000 35,000 S 40,000 
Other Pun:based Services 24,180 24,180 15,360 8,820 
General Supplies 232,125 (14,791) 217,334 205,925 11,409 
TOIdbooks 5,000 37,909 4~909 4~053 856 

Total Regular Programs 3,802,777 (169,625) 3,633,152 3,572,067 61,085 

BeIbroIAfIer School Programs - instruction: 

Other Salaries Ibr InsIruction 19,440 (19,440) 
Total Before/After School Programs - instruction 19,440 {19,440) 

BeIbroIAfIer School Programs - support services: 

Salaries 19,919 19,919 19,919 
Total Before/After School Programs - support services 19,919 19,919 19,919 
Totallnstrw:lion 3,822,217 (169,146) 3,653,071 3,591,986 61,085 

Undistribu1ed Expenditures: 

A_dance and Social Work Servi ... : 

Salaries of Family LiaisonslComm P ..... t mv. Spe. 42,058 646 42,704 42,704 
Total Attonclance sod Social Work Services 42,058 646 42,704 42,704 

Health Services: 

Salaries 134,614 31,889 166,503 166,503 
Supplies sod Malaials 1,000 1,000 999 

Total Health Services 135,614 31,889 167,503 167,502 

Guidsnce: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 138,345 11,416 149,761 149,761 
Other Salaries 84,871 6,206 91,077 91,077 

Total Guidsnce 223,216 17,622 240,838 240,838 

Educalional MediaILz"brmy Servi ... : 

Salaries 73,162 73,162 73,162 
Supplies sod MaIaiaIs . 11,025 39,320 50,345 50,323 22 

Total Bducaliona1 MediaILz"brmy Services 84,187 39,320 123,507 123,485 22 

InsIructiona1 StaifTniniDg Services: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 ~,500) 
Total InsIructiona1 StaifTraining Services 2,500 (2,500) 

Support Services - School AdministraIion: 
Salaries ofPriocipalsfAssistant PriucipalslPmsnun Diroc:tozs 392,464 (19,133) 373,331 370,114 3,217 
Salaries ofs.cr-ial and Clerical AssistanIs 91,637 4,240 95,877 95,877 
Other Purcbssod Services 3,600 (3,600) 
Supplies and Malaials 8,820 (1,000) 7,820 6,484 1,336 
OtherObj_ 3,210 3,210 3,209 1 

Total Support Services - School AcImiDistraIion 499,731 (19,493) 480,238 475,684 4,554 
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School: Hedgepeth-Williams 

Expenditures 
Student Tnmsportation Services: 

Contracted Services -Transportation (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendo", 

Total Student Transportation Services 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Health Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total UndiSlnbutcd Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

Capital Ouday 

Equipment 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Grndes \-S 

Total Equipment 

Total Expenditures - School Based 

Other Financing Sources: 

TrnnsfOlS In 

Total Other Fuumcing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances. July \ 

Fund Balances. June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget Transfers 

$ 7,500 $ 
7,500 

1,272,075 
1,272,075 
2,266,881 $ 67,484 
6,089,098 (101,662) 

10,000 (10,000) 
10,000 (10,000) 

6,099,098 (111,662) 

6,099,098 (111,662) 
6,099,098 (111,662) 

$ - $ - $ 

F"mal 
Budget 

7,500 $ 
7,500 

1,272,075 
1,272,075 
2,334,365 
5,987,436 

5,987,436 

5,987,436 
5,987,436 

- $ 

Expenditures 

2,430 $ 
2,430 

1,272,075 
1,272,075 
2,324,718 
5,916,704 

5,916,704 

5,916,704 
5,916,704 

- $ 

D-3g 
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VariaDce 

5,070 
5,070 

9,647 
70,732 

70,732 

70,732 
70,732 

lIS 
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. (continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

S~heduJe of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Hill 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Exl!enditures Variance 

Cumnt 
Instruction· regular prognuns; 

Salaries of Teachers: 
KindclJ!l1lfm $ 256,012 $ 48,993 $ 305,005 $ 305,005 
Gradesl-S 1,467,674 (43,197) 1,424,477 1,285,599 $ 138,878 
Grades 6-8 448,734 107,655 556,389 556,389 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 121,917 11,225 133,142 133,142 
Pwehased Professional" Educational Services 40,000 40,000 22,500 17,500 
Other Purchased Services 12,680 4,600 17,280 16,093 1,187 
GonomI Supplies 186,100 23,911 210,011 204,601 5,410 
ToxIboola 35,000 (1,OOO) 34,000 30,296 3,704 

Tetal Regular Progrnms 2,568,117 152,187 2,720,304 2,553,625 166,679 

School Sponsored Co-auricular Activities: 
Salaries 5,712 5,712 5,712 

Total School Sponsozod Co-auricular Activities 5,712 5,712 5,712 

_""Allor School Programs • instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 30,000 ~4,7121 25,288 25,288 

Total Befo""After School Prog,"",' • instruction 30,000 ~4,7121 25,288 25,288 

_""After School Prognuns- support ... vices: 

Salaries 24,000 6,000 30,000 30,000 
Tetal Before/After School progmms • support services 24,000 6,000 30,000 30,000 

Tetallnstruction 2,622,117 159,187 2,781,304 2,614,625 166,679 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Attendance and Social Wolk Services: 
Salaries of Family Lieisons/Comm Parent Inv. Spe. 34,946 862 35,808 35,808 

Total Attendance and Social Wolk Services 34,946 862 35,808 35,808 

Healrh Services: 
SaJaries 84,866 84,866 84,866 

SuppU .. and MaIoriaJs 500 500 500 
Total Health Services 85,366 85,366 84,866 500 

Guidance: 
SaJaries of Other Profi:ssional Staff 152,557 152,557 152,557 

Other Salaries 51,706 21,142 72,848 72,848 

Total Guidanco 204,263 21,142 225,405 225,405 

Educational MedialLibnuy Services: 
Salaries 95,944 (33,500) 62,444 62,444 

SuppUes and MaIoriaJs 15,000 21,613 36,613 36,305 308 
Total Educalional MedialLibrary Services 110,944 (11,887) 99,057 98,749 308 

1nstructional StaffTmining Servi ... : 
Other Purchased Services 2,500 (2,5001 

TotaI1nstructiooal StaffTminins Services 2,500 (2,500) 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30. 2013 

School: Hill 
Original Final 

ExpendItures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Support Services - School Administration: 

Salaries ofPrincipalsiAssistllnt PrincipalslProgmm Directon; $ 239,128 1.330 $ 240.458 $ 240,458 
Salaries of Sccrctmial and Clerical Assistants 78,924 17.490 96.414 96,414 
Other Pun:hascd Services 2,400 (2,400) 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 3.851 $ 1.149 
Oth ... Objects 2,140 2,140 2,085 55 

Total Support Services - School Administralion 327.592 16,420 344.012 342,808 1,204 

StudeDt Trmsportation Services: 
Con_ Services - Tnmsponation (Oth ... than 

Bctwccn Hom. and School) - Vendo .. 10,000 1,500 11,500 11.224 276 
Total Student Tnmsponation Servi= 10,000 1,500 11,500 11.224 276 

Unallocalcd Benefits: 

Health Benefits 870,698 870,698 870,698 
Total Unallocatcd Benefits 870.698 870,698 870,698 

Total Undistributed Expcnditurcs 1.646.309 25,537 1,671,846 1,669,558 2,288 

Total Expenditures - Curm1I 4,268,426 184.724 4.453,150 4,284.183 168,967 

CapitalOu1lay 

Equipment 

RcguIar Prognuns - Instruction: 

Gn!dcs 1-S 25,000 {16,600~ 8.400 8,400 
Total Equipment 25,000 {16.600~ 8.400 8,400 

Total Expenditures - School Based 4,293.426 168,124 4.461.550 4,284,183 177,367 

Oth ... Financing Soum:s: 

T ... .rc .. 1n 4,293,426 168.124 4.461.550 4,284.183 177,367 

Total Other FinanciDg Sources 4.293,426 168,124 4.461.550 4,284,183 177,367 

Excess (DcIiciency) ofOth ... Financing Soun:es 

Over (Under) Expcnditurcs ODd Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund BaJon=, July 1 

Fund Balances, Jun. 30 $. $ $ - $ $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Kilmer 
Origiaal Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Ex(!enditures Variance 
Cunmt 

Instruclion - resular program.: 
Salaries ofToachers: 

Kindorpten $ 256,012 $ 27,122 $ 283,134 $ 283,134 
Gradesl-S 1,461,542 5,074 1,466,616 1,466,616 
Grades 6-8 649,240 38,887 688,127 688,127 

Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries of Instruction 111,685 8,541 120,226 120,226 
Purcbased Professional & Educadonal Services 40,000 3,000 43,000 27,550 $ 15,450 
Olber Purcbased Services 15,480 12,723 28,203 24,761 3,442 
General Supplies 198,783 20,302 219,085 214,711 4,374 
Textbooks 50,000 {15,000l 35,000 34,492 508 

Total Regular Program. 2,782,742 100,649 2,883,391 2,859,617 23,774 

School Sponsored CcH:urricu\ar Aclivides: 

SaJaries 11,200 11,200 11,200 
Total School sJ>IlIIIDRd CcH:urricu\ar Aclivides 11,200 11,200 11,200 

BeCore/After Schoo1 Program. - instruclion: 

Salaries ofToachers 25,000 (23,021) 1,979 1,978 
Total BetbrelAfter School Program. - instruction 25,000 (23,021) 1,979 1,978 

BeCore/After School Programs -support services: 

Salaries 12,200 18,215 30,415 30,415 
Total BeCore/After School Programs -supportservices 12,200 18,215 30,415 30,415 
Total InsIruclion 2,819,942 107,043 2,926,985 2,903,210 23,775 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Salaries or Family LiaisonslComm Parent mv. Spo. 34,946 3,948 38,894 38,894 
Total Alleadance and Social WOIk Services 34,946 3,948 38,894 38,894 

Heallb Services: 

Salaries 84,292 84,292 84,292 
SuppUes and MaterIals 2,000 2,000 1,297 703 

Total Health Services 86,292 86,292 85,589 703 

Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 142,456 142,456 142,456 
Other Salaries 51,706 1,845 53,SS1 53,551 

Total Guidance 194,162 1,845 196,007 196,007 

Educadonal MedialLibrmy Services: 

Salaries 104,385 104,385 104,385 
Supplies and Malerlal. 20,000 22,600 42,600 40,853 1,747 

Total EduClllional MediaILIlmuy Services 124,385 22,600 146,985 145,238 1,747 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Kilmer 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget TraDsfen Budget EXl!enditures VarillDcc 
Instructional StaifTraining Services: 

Other Pun:based Services S 2,500 S 2,500 S 275 S 2,225 
Total Instructional StaifTraining Services 2,500 2,500 275 2,225 

support Services - School Adminislralion: 

Salaries ofPrincipalslAssistant PrincipalslProgram Directoll 212,938 S 7,631 220,569 220,569 
Salaries of Secnotarial snd Clerical Assistants 87,130 8,484 95,614 95,614 
OtherPun:based Services 2,400 (1,723) 677 677 
Supplies snd Material. 7,500 (5,000) 2,500 2,431 69 
Other ObjecIB 2,140 2,140 2,070 70 

Total Support Services - School Adminislralion 312,108 9,392 321,500 320,684 816 

S1Udeat Transporta1ion Services: 

ContrlCted Senlces -Transportation (Other thsn 

Botween Home snd School) - Veodors 8,000 8,000 16,000 6,850 9,150 
Total S1Udeot Transportation Senlces 8,000 8,000 16,000 6,850 9,150 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Hcalth Benefits 919,686 919,686 919,686 
Total Unallocated Benefits .919,686 919,686 919,686 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,682,079 45,785 1,727,864 1,713,223 14,641 
Total ExpendituRs - Cunent 4,502,021 152,828 4,654,849 4,616,433 38,416 

CnpitaJOuday 

Equipment: 

Regular Programs -Instruc:tion: 

Gnulesl-S 10,000 10,000 6,299 3,701 
Total Equipment 10,000 10,000 6,299 3,701 

Total ExpendituRs - School Based 4,512,021 152,828 4,664,849 4,622,732 42,117 

Other Financing Sources: 

TJ"IIISfOllIn 4,512,021 152,828 4,664,849 4,622,732 42,117 
Total Other Financing Sources 4,512,021 152,828 4,664,849 4,622,732 42,117 

Ex .... (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources 

Over (Under) ExpendituRs and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, lu1y 1 

Fund Balsnces, lune 30 S - S - S - S - S 
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(continued) 
Trenton School Dis1rict 

Blended Resource Flllld 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended JIIIIe 30, 2013 

School: King 
Original Final 

. Expenditures Bud!!!! Transfers Budget Exl!enditures Variance 
Cumoat: 

InsIruclioa - tqpIIar pmsnml! 
Salaries ofT ........ : 

KiJuIeIiari= $ 322,637 $ 4,696 $ 327,333 $ 327,333 
GnuIes I-S 1,808,890 281,288 2,090,178 2,029,134 $ 61,044 
GmdcsH 724,877 (8,812) 716,065 716,065 

Undill.ilnllallDstruClion: 
Other Salaries OCInstruc:liOll 136,200 39,038 175,238 175,238 
Pun:based Pmfiwional.t Educ:alional Services 40,000 40,000 40,000 
Other Pun:bascd Services 20,432 1,885 22,317 18,530 3,787 
o.n...J Supplies 172,200 14,511 186,711 170,167 16,544 
ToxtbooIcs 25,000 25,000 24,921 79 

Total ReplarPmJIIIUIIS 3,250,236 332,606 3,582,842 3,461,388 121,454 

Br:ID..,AlIor ScbnoI PIOJIIIIIII- insInIcIioa: 
Salaries oCT ........ 35,000 35,000 35,000 

Total B.mwAllor Scbool PIOJPIIIIL! - instruction 35,000 35,000 35,000 

Br:ID..,AlIor ScbnoI Pmsnms - support IOrvices: 
Salaries 17,000 17,000 17,000 

Total B.mwAllor Scbool Pmp!IIIL! - suppolt services 17,000 17,000 17,000 
TotaIlnstruc:liOll 3,302,236 332,606 3,634,842 3,513,388 121,454 

Undiluibu1ai &peuditwa: 

_co II1II Social Wade Services: 
Salaries oCFamily LiaisonslComm I'a!r:ut IIIv. Spo. 34,946 34,946 34,946 

Total_co and Social Wade Scrvi ... 34,946 34,946 34,946 

HoaIIh Servi ... : 
Sclari .. 85,829 85,829 85,829 
Supplies II1II M-.-.Js 600 600 600 

Total HoaIIh Sorvi ... 86,429 86,429 86,429 

Guidance: 
Salaries oCOIIIer Pm&ssional SIIIfr 143,481 143,481 143,481 
Other Salaries 87,735 47,040 134,775 134,775 

Total Guidance 231,216 47,040 278,256 278,256 

Educ:alional ModiaJU"brary Services: 
Salaries 61,512 61,512 61,512 
SuppUoslIIII M-.-.Js 5,000 27,606 32,606 32,509 97 

Total Educ:aIi .... MedialLibnny Servioos 66,512 27,606 94,118 94,021 97 

1nstruc:Ii ..... SIIIfrTninIDs Services: 
Other Pun:bascd Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 

TotaIlnstruc:Ii .... SIIIfrTminins Servioos 2,500 2,500 2,500 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: King 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Exl!enditures Variance 
Support Services - School Administtation: 

Salaries ofPrincipalsiAssis1lUlt PrincipalslProglllll1 Directors $ 334,533 $ (13,573) $ 320,960 $ 320,960 
Salaries ofSccnrtarialand Clerical Assistants 104,707 2,790 107,497 107,497 
Other Pun:hased Services 3,600 (1,88S) 1,715 $ 1,715 
Supplies and Mau:rials 7,000 7,000 3,485 3,515 
Othec Objects 3,210 3,210 2,870 340 

Total Support Services - School Administmlion 453,050 (12,668) 440,382 434,812 5,570 

Student Transportation Services: 
Conlr.!<:tcd Serviocs -Transportation (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendo" 9,000 9,000 2,251 6,749 
Total Student Tmnsportalioo Serviocs 9,000 9,000 2,251 6,749 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Heallh Benefits 1,104,084 1,104,084 1,104,084 
Total Unallocated Benefits 1,104,084 1,104,084 1,104,084 

Total Undistribull:d Expenditures 1,987,737 61,978 2,049,715 2,034,799 14,916 

Total ExpendibuoS - CUIIalI 5,289,973 394,584 5,684,557 5,548,187 136,370 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Gnldesl-S 10,000 10,000 4,300 5,700 

Total Equipment 10,000 10,000 4,300 5,700 

Total ExpenclibuoS - School Based 5,299,973 394,584 5,694,557 5,552,487 142,070 

Other F .... cing Soun:es: 
TllIIISfcrs In 5,299,973 394,584 5,694,557 5,552,487 142,070 

Total Other Fioancing SOUI'CCI 5,299,973 394,584 5,694,557 5,552,487 142,070 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sou_ 

Over (Under) ExpencIit=s and Other FinancinB (Uses) 

Fund Balanocs, July 1 
Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ - $ - $ - $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actoal 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Monument 
Original Final 

Elpenditures Budget Transfers Budget Ell!enditures Variance 
Cumnt: 

lnstrucIion - regular ""'_ 
Salari .. ofTeacbm: 

KindelPd= $ 173,822 $ 173,822 S 173,822 
Gtades 1-5 1,153,258 S (24,022) 1,129,236 1,107,307 $ 21,929 
Gmd .. 6-8 504,000 (113,590) 390,410 390,410 

Uadislributod lnstnlctioa: 
Otb=r SaIari .. oflnstruc:liclll 80,155 546 80,701 80,701 
Pwdwed PIOI'eaioDaI &: EducaIionai ScMoas 40,000 25,500 65,500 55,000 10,500 
Otb=r I'1In:bucd Servioas 10,680 10,680 9,609 1,071 
General Suppli .. 113,200 16,555 129,755 127,664 2,091 
Textbooks 5,000 3,377 8,377 8~77 

Total RllsuJar Programs 2,080,115 (91,634) 1,988,481 1,952,890 35,591 

School Spooso,"" Co-amicular Activities: 
Salari .. 3,414 3,414 3,414 

Total SciUIol Sp<IIISOIOd CcH:wrlcular Activities 3,414 3,414 3,414 

BoIbmlAllor School Programs - iamuctioa: 
SaIari .. ofT ........ 5,000 (4,914) 86 86 

Total BoIbmIAlIor Sc:hool PIO(p'IIIIIS - instIuctioa 5,000 {4,914~ 86 86 

_mlAlIor SciUIol Programs - SUppolt scm_ 
Salari .. 7,000 197 7,197 7,197 

Total BoIbmlAllor School PI08fIIIII' -support seaviea 7,000 197 7,197 7,197 
Totallnstruclion 2,092,115 (92,937) 1,999,178 1,963,587 35,591 

Uodisuibutod ExpauIiIwos: 
Aaaulanoo ood Social Wade ServiOOl: 

Salaries of Family LioisooslComm 1'armIt loy. Spo. 42,462 {10,OOO~ 32,462 32,462 
Total AaauIanoo aad Social Walk Servioas 42,462 (10,000) 32,462 32,462 

HoaI1h Services: 
Salaries 84,854 84,854 84,854 
Suppli .. ood MBIorials 500 500 500 

Total HoaIIb ServiOOl 85,354 85,354 85,354 

Guidoooo: 
Salaries of Otb=r PIOtasional SIBIr 92,810 92,810 92,810 
Otb=r Salarios 76,875 8,058 84,933 84,933 

Total Guidoooo 169,685 8,058 177,743 177,743 

EducaIiooaI Modia/Li1naay Sorvioos: 

Salari .. 92,656 92,656 92,656 
Soppli .. ood MBIorials 9,000 17,044 26,044 26,029 15 

Total EduClllional ModiaILa'bnuy Sonioas 101,656 17,044 118,700 118,685 IS 

Instruc:IicIIIa SIBIrTraiuiDs Sorvioos: 
0IbaI' Pun:luued Serviooa 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Totallnstnlctional SlBlrTmioing Servioas 2,500 2,500 2,500 
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School: Monument 

Expenditures 
SuppoJt Savices - School AdmiDislnliou: 

Salari .. ofPriacipa1slAssismnt PriacipalslPrognm DiJeClDn 

Salari .. o£Secrelarial muI Corica1 Assi&bmIs 
Other Purdwed Services 
Suppli .. muI MaboriaIs 

Other ObjeclS 
Total SuppoJt Scrvi ... - School Adminlstmlioo 

Studeut Tl1II1I(XIrtlIIioo Services: 
CooIncIed Services -TlaIIIpOl1a!ioo (Other_ 

S-Hom. muI Scbool) - VcadoD 

Total Sludoat Tnmspol1a!ioo Servi ... 

U..nDOllled IIeoeIiIs: 

Hca1IhBeoefib 
Total U .... CIOIIIod B .. efiII 

Total UDdistributocl Expenditures 
Total Expenditwea - Cumut 

Totall!xpeudiwlOl - Sebool Based 

Other F"1IUIIICios Sourees: 
TIlIIISfi:nIID 

Total Other F"1JIIDIOilIs Soun:er 

Exoeu (Deficiency) o£Otbor FiDaneias S_ 
avor (Under) Expc:nditum muI Other F"1IUIIICios (Uses) 

Fomd B ......... July I 

Fomd BalID .... J .... 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budll!! Transfen 

$ 23S,167 $ 8,lIS 
91,446 24,21S 
2,400 (2,400) 
4,000 
2,140 

335,153 29,930 

4,SOO 
4,500 

754,291 
754,291 

1,495,601 45,032 
3,587,716 (47,905) 
3,587,716 (47,905) 

3,587,716 (47,905) 
3,587,716 (47,905) 

$ 

$ - s - $ 

F"mal 
Budget 

243,282 $ 
l1S,661 

4,000 
2,140 

365,083 

4,500 
4,500 

754,291 
754,291 

1,540,633 
3,539,811 
3,539,811 

3,539,811 
3,539,811 

- s 

Exl!endltures 

243,282 
l1S,661 

2,!IOS $ 
2,070 

363,918 

3,702 
3,702 

754,291 
754,291 

1,536,1S5 
3,499,742 
3,499,742 

3,499,742 
3,499,742 

- $ 
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Variance 

I,09S 
70 

1,165 

798 
798 

4,478 
40,069 
40,069 

40,069 
40,069 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

School: Mott 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Ex~enditures Variance 
CurreDt: 

lDsIructiOD - regular programs; 

Salaries ofTeachers; 

Kindergarten $ 254,024 $ 574 $ 254,598 $ 254,598 
Grades loS 1,474,579 31,423 1,506,002 1,503,875 $ 2,127 

Undistributed lnstruction; 
Other Salaries oflnstruction 117,789 5,370 123,159 123,159 
Purchased Professional & Eduoational Services 5,000 20,500 25,500 17,500 8,000 
Other Purchased Services 8,680 (1,000) 7,680 7,680 
General Supplies 66,020 29,360 95,380 78,759 16,621 
Textbooks 25,000 802 25,802 251802 

Total Regular Programs 1,951,092 87,029 2,038,121 2,011,373 26,748 

Before/After School Programs - instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 20,000 (689) 19,311 19,311 
Total Before/AtIcr School Programs - ins1ruction 20,000 {689~ 19,311 19,311 

Before/After School Programs - support services; 

Salaries 13,976 690 14,666 14,666 
Total Before/AtIcr School Programs - support services 13,976 690 14,666 14,666 
Totallnstruction 1,985,068 87,030 2,072,098 2,045,350 26,748 

UndistnoutEd Expenditures; 

Attendance and Social Work Services; 

Salaries ofFami1y Liaisons/Comm Parent lov. Spe. 30,S18 860 31,378 31,378 
Total Atlcndance and Social Work Services 30,518 860 31,378 31,378 

Health Services; 

Salaries 83,595 83,595 83,595 
Supplies and Materials 500 500 500 

Total Health Services 84,095 84,095 84,095 

Guidance; 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 93,640 93,640 93,640 
Total Guidance 93,640 93,640 93,640 

Educational Media/Libruy Services; 

Salaries 95,944 95,944 95,944 
Supplies and Materials 10,000 15,977 25,977 25,977 

Total Educational Media/Libruy Services 105,944 15,977 121,921 121,921 

Instructional StaffTrainins Services; 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (1,464) 1,036 162 874 
Totallns1rnctional StaffTrainins Services 2,500 (1,464) 1,036 162 874 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Mott 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Ex(!enditures Variance 
Support Serviccs - School Administration: 

Salaries of Principals! Assistant PrincipalslProgram Directors $ 142,763 $ 142,763 $ 139,281 $ 3,482 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 67,260 67,260 67,260 
Other Purchased Services 1,200 $ (1,200) 
Supplies and Materials 4,670 1,646 6,316 6,315 
Other Objects 1,070 (35) 1,035 1,035 

Tots! Support Serviccs - School Administration 216,963 411 217,374 213,891 3,483 

Student Transportstion Services: 

Contracted Services -Transportation (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 3,670 4,189 7,859 7,812 47 
Tots! Student Transportation Services 3,670 4,189 7,859 7,812 47 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Hcalth Benefits 679,920 679,920 679,920 
Tots! Unallocated Benefits 679,920 679,920 679,920 

Tots! Undistributed Expenditures 1,217,250 19,973 1,237,223 1,232,819 4,404 
Tots! Expenditures - Cwtent 3,202,318 107,003 3,309,321 3,278,169 31,152 

Capits! Outlay 

Equipment 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 1-5 10,000 (8,912) 1,088 1,088 
Tots! Equipment 10,000 (8,912) 1,088 1,088 

Tots! Expenditures - School Based 3,212,318 98,091 3,310,409 3,278,169 32,240 

Other Financing Sources: 

Transfers In 3,212,318 98,091 3,310,409 3,278,169 32,240 
Tots! Other Financing Sources 3,212,318 98,091 3,310,409 3,278,169 32,240 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Soun:es 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Parker 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Ex~enditures Variance 
Current 

Instruction - regular programs: 

Salaries of Teachers: 

Kindergarten $ 286,913 $ (30,000) $ 256,913 $ 256,913 
Grades 1- 5 1,346,799 129,339 1,476,138 1,476,138 

Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries of Instruction 149,976 2,000 151,976 151,976 
Purchased Professional & Educational Services 5,000 5,000 $ 5,000 
Other Purchased Services 10,180 10,180 7,680 2,500 
General Supplies 88,820 42,373 131,193 127,571 3,622 
Textbooks 20,236 3,232 23,468 23,468 

Total Regular Programs 1,907,924 146,944 2,054,868 2,043,746 11,122 

Before/After School Programs - support services: 

Salaries 28,000 28,000 28,000 

Total Before/After School Programs - support services 28,000 28,000 28,000 
Totallnstruction 1,935,924 146,944 2,082,868 2,071,746 11,122 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Attendance and Social Work Services: 

Salaries of Family LiaisonslComm ParentInv. Spe. 38,721 1,623 40,344 40,344 
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 38,721 1,623 40,344 40,344 

Health Services: 

Salaries 88,084 88,084 88,084 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Health Services 89,084 89,084 88,084 1,000 

Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 89,673 89,673 89,673 

Total Guidance 89,673 89,673 89,673 

Educational MedialLibrary Services: 

Salaries 96,592 96,592 96,592 
Supplies and Materials 10,000 12,368 22,368 20,469 1,899 

Total Educational MedialLibrary Services 106,592 12,368 118,960 117,061 1,899 

Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (859) 1,641 200 1,441 
Total Instructional Staff Training Services 2,500 (859) 1,641 200 1,441 

Support Services - School Adminislnllion: 

Salaries ofPrincipaislAssistant PrincipaisIProgram Directors 245,246 3,398 248,644 248,644 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerieal Assistants 54,597 6,765 61,362 61,271 91 
Other Purchased S~ces (400-500 series) 2,400 (2,400) 

Supplies and Materials 4,000 (3,000) 1,000 955 45 
Other Objects 2,140 2,140 2,070 70 

Total Support Services - School Administration 308,383 4,763 313,146 312,940 206 
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School: Parker 

Expenditures 
Student Transportalion Services: 

Contracted Services -Transportation {Other !han 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 

Total Student Transportation Services 

Unallocated Benefits: 

Health Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

Total Expenditures - School Based 

Other F"llI8rtcing Soun:es: 

Transfers In 

Total Other Financing Sowces 

Excess (Deficiency) oCOther Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July I 

Fund Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

2,000 
2,000 

691,679 
691,679 

1,328,632 
3,264,556 
3,264,556 

3,264,556 
3,264,556 

Transfers 

$ 17,895 
164,839 
164,839 

164,839 
164,839 

$ 

$ - $ - $ 

Final 
Budget 

2,000 
2,000 

691,679 
691,679 

1,346,527 
3,429,395 
3,429,395 

3,429,395 
3,429,395 

$ 

- $ 

Expenditures 

691,679 
691,679 

1,339,981 
3,411,727 
3,411,727 

3,411,727 
3,411,727 

D-3m 
p.2 

Variance 

$ 2,000 
2,000 

6,546 
17,668 
17,668 

17,668 
17,668 

- $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Robbins 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXj!enditures Variance 

Current 
Instruction - regular programs: 

Salaries oCTeachers: 
Kindergarten $ 166,503 $ 166,503 $ 166,503 
Grades 1- s 843,007 $ (11,144) 831,863 806,507 $ 25,356 

Undistribub:d Instruction: 
Other Salaries oC Instruction 74,325 74,325 74,125 200 
Pun:hased ProCessional & Educational Services 5,000 25,500 30,500 17,500 13,000 
Other Pwcbascd Services 11,180 11,180 9,391 1,789 
General Supplies 111,415 1~917 124232 112,087 12J45 

Total R<gular Programs 1,211,430 27,273 1,238,703 1,186,113 52,590 

Before/After School Programs - support services: 
Salaries 20,000 20,000 20,000 

Total Before/After School Programs - support services 20,000 20,000 20,000 

Total Instruction 1,231,430 27,273 1,258,703 1,206,113 52,590 

Undistribub:d Expenditures: 

Au.ndance and Social Work Services: 
Salaries ofFamiJy LiaisonslCornm Parent Inv. Spo. 36,729 1,445 38,174 38,174 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 36,729 1,445 38,174 38,174 

Health Services: 
Salaries 89,540 89,540 41,235 48,305 
Supplies and Materials 1,416 1,416 1,400 16 

Total Health Services 90,956 90,956 42,635 48,321 

Guidance: 
Salaries oC Other ProCessional Stoff 66,513 66,513 66,513 

Total Guidance 66,513 66,513 66,513 

Educational Media/Libnuy Services: 
Salaries 174,853 (64,154) 110,699 101,684 9,015 
Supplies and Materials 9,275 11,071 20,346 20,346 

Total Educational Media/Libnuy Services 184,128 (53,083) 131,045 122,030 9,015 

Instructional Stoff Training Services: 
Other Pwcbascd Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Total Instructional Stoff Training Services 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries oCPrincipalsl Assistant PrincipalslProgmm Directors 151,154 151,154 lSI,037 ll7 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Assistants 55,434 3,353 58,787 58,787 
Other Pwcbascd Services 1,200 1,200 1,200 
Supplies and Materials 3,550 3,550 86 3,464 
Other Objects 1,070 1,070 1,019 51 

Total Support Services - School Administration 212,408 3,353 215,761 210,929 4,832 

Student Tnmsportalion Services: 
Conlnll:tcd Services -Tnmsportalion (Other than 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 1,500 1,500 868 632 
Total Student Tnmsportalion Services 1,500 1,500 868 632 
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School: Robbins 

Expenditures 
UnallOC8IOd Benolils: 

HealIh Benefits 

Total Unalloc:aled Benefits 

Total Undistributed ExpcocIitures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 
Regular Programs -1nstrucIicm: 

Grades I-S 

Total Equipment 

Total Expenditur<s - Sc:ltool Based 

Othor Flll/lllcinS Sources: 

Transfers ID 

Total OlhorrllUlllcins Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) arolhor FinanciaS Sources 

o..r (Under) Expenditures and Other Fmancins (Us .. ) 

Fund Balances, lu1y 1 
FundBalanccs,lune 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Reso\U1:C Fund 15 

Schedule ofBlencled Expcndi_ 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended Iune 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget 

$ 478,111 
478,111 

1,072,845 
2,304,275 

7,500 
7,500 

2,311,775 

2,311,775 
2,311,775 

S 

s - S 

Final 
Transfers Budget 

S 478,111 S 
478,111 

(48,285) 1,024,560 
(21,012) 2,283,263 

7,500 
7,500 

(21,012) 2,290,763 

(21,012) 2,290,763 
(21,012) 2,290,763 

- $ - s 

Expenditures 

478,111 
478,111 
959,260 S 

2,165,373 

2,165,373 

2,165,373 
2,165,373 

- S 

D-3n 
p.1 

(continued) 

Variance 

65,300 
117,890 

7,500 
7,500 

125,390 

125,390 
125,390 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended RcsoW"Ce Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 

Budget sud Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Stokes 
Original Final 

E"penditures Budget Transfers Budget E"l!cuditures Variance 

Current 
InstnJction - regular programs: 

Salaries ofTeschers: 
Kindergarten $ 170,306 $ 43,797 $ 214,103 $ 214,103 
Grades loS 750,437 68,959 819,396 782,181 $ 37,215 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries oflnstnJction 79,818 24,058 103,876 103,876 
Purchased Professional & Educational S..viccs 5,000 23,000 28,000 17,500 10,500 
Other Purchased Services 7,680 7,680 7,680 
General Supplies 108,500 17,993 126,493 125,079 1,414 
Textbooks 30,000 20,690 50,690 49,542 1,148 

Total Rogular Programs 1,151,741 198,497 1,350,238 1,299,961 50).77 

Before/After School Programs - instruction: 

Salaries of Tesch en; 20,000 (20,OOO} 
Total Before/After School PlOgrmns - instruction 20,000 (20,000) 

Before/After Sebool Programs - support s..vices: 

Salaries 10,000 8,700 18,700 18,700 
Total Before/After Sebool Progrmns • support s..vices 10,000 8,700 18,700 18,700 
TotallnstnJction 1,181,741 187,197 1,368,938 1,318,661 50).77 

Undistributed Expenditures: 

Attendsncc and Social Worle S..viccs: 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm Parent Inv. Spo. 29,656 862 30,518 30,518 

Total Attendsncc and Social Worle S..viccs 29,656 862 30,518 30,518 

Health Services: 

Salaries 82,908 82,908 82,908 
Supplies and Materials 500 500 305 195 

Total Health Services 83,408 83,408 83).13 195 

Guidsncc: 

Salaries of Other Professional Stoff 87,418 87,418 87,418 
Total Guidsnce 87,418 87,418 87,418 

Educational MedialLibrary S..viccs: 

Salaries 57,910 17,617 75,527 75,527 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 10,749 15,749 15).37 512 

Total Educational MedialLib!1ly Services 62,910 28,366 91,276 90,764 512 

InstnJctional Stoff Training S..viccs: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (2,500} 
TotallnstnJctional Stoff Training Services 2,500 (2,500) 

Support Services - Sebool Administrntion: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 146,486 146,486 146,400 86 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarica1 Assistants 40,928 1,116 42,044 42,044 
Other Purchased Services 1).00 (1,200) 
Supplies snd Materials 1,960 1,960 1,861 99 
Other Objects 1,070 1,070 1,035 35 

Total Support Services - Sebool Administnltion 191,644 (84) 191,560 191,340 220 

130 



School: Stokes 

Expenditures 
Student TlIIIISportalion Services: 

Contrm:ted Services -Transportation (Oilier than 

Between HDme and School) - Vendors 
Total Student Transportation Services 

Unallocated Beneli!s: 

Heallil Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributod Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Cum:nt 

Capits! Outlay 

Equipment 

Regular Programs - Instnu:Iion: 
Grades loS 

Tots! Equipmmt 

Tots! Bxpeaditures - School Based 

OIher rllUlllCing Sources: 

Tnnsfers In 

Tots! OIher F"mancing So"""" 

Excess (De6ciency) of OIher F"mancing Soun:es 

Over (Under) Expenditures and 01her Financing (Uses) 

FlUId Balances, July \ 

FlUId Balances, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actua1 

Y car ended June 30, 2013 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

3,600 
3,600 

416,013 
416,013 
877,149 

2,058,890 

10,000 
10,000 

2,068,890 

2,068,890 
2,068,890 

S 

s - S 

Final 
Traasfen Budget 

(2,100) $ 1,500 
(2,100) 1,500 

416,013 $ 
416,013 

24,s44 901,693 
211,741 2,270,631 

(3,000) 7,000 
(3,000) 7,000 

208,741 2,277,631 

208,741 2,277,631 
208,741 2,277,631 

- S - S 

0-30 
p.2 

Expenditures Variance 

S 1,500 
1,500 

416,013 
416,013 
899,266 2,427 

2,217,927 52,704 

7,000 
7,000 

2,217,927 59,704 

2,217,927 59,704 
2,217,927 59,704 

- S 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Washington 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!enditures VarianCt 

Current 
instructiDn - regular programs: 

Kindergmten $ 247,879 $ (11,500) 236,379 236,379 
Grades 1-S 892,396 (II,139) 881,257 881,257 

UndiJtributed Instruction: 
Olber Salaries of Instructinn 118,641 3,793 122,434 122,434 
Pun:bascd Professional 8< Educational Services 5,000 24,000 29,000 28,300 $ 700 
Olber Pwdwcd Services 10,040 10,040 9,190 850 
Gcn:ml Suppli .. 139,012 14,607 153,619 146,690 6,929 
Textbooks 20,000 (350) 19,650 19,645 5 

Total Regular Pmgmm. 1,432,968 19,411 1,452,379 1,443,895 8,484 

School Sponsorod Co<wriculor Activities: 
Salaries 840 840 840 

Total School Sponsorod Co<wricul ... Activities 840 840 840 

Bcfon:lAfter School PnlgIlIIIIlI- insuucbnn: 
Salaries orTcschcrs 20,000 ~14,OOO) 6,000 6,000 

Total Bcfon:/After School Prognuns - iDStnlction 20,000 ~14,OOO) 6,000 6,000 

B.ron:lAItcr School Prognuns - support services: 
Salaries 10,009 2,304 12,313 12,313 

Total Bcfon:/After School Prognuns - support services 10,009 2,304 12,313 12,313 
Total Instruction 1,462,977 8,555 1,471,532 1,463,048 8,484 

Undistributed Expcndi ...... : 

Attendance nod Social Wolk Services: 
Salaries ofF .... ily UaisonsiComm Parent mv. Spo. 33,962 861 34,823 34,823 

Total Attendance nod Social Wolk Services 33,962 861 34,823 34,823 

IIealth Services: 
Salaries 85,132 85,132 85,132 
Supplies nod Materials 500 500 498 2 

Total Health Services 85,632 85,632 85,630 2 

Guidance: 
Salaries orOther Professional Stalf 84,866 84,866 84,866 

Total Guidance 84,866 84,866 84,866 

Educational MedialLiblOtJ' Services: 
Salaries 101,822 101,822 101,822 
Supplies and Materials 13,550 12,207 25,757 25,460 297 

Total Educatiooal McdiolLiblOtJ' Services 115,372 12,207 127,579 127,282 297 

Instructional StalfTraining Services: 
Purchased Professiooal-Educalion Services 2,900 2,900 2,900 
Other Pun:bascd Serviocs 2,500 2,500 173 2,327 

Total Instructional StalfTmining Serviocs 2,500 2,900 5,400 3,073 2,327 

Support Servi"", - School Admiaistmtion: 
Salaries ofPrincipalsiAssiBtont Principals/Prognun Di=rs 147,203 147,203 147,100 103 
Salaries orSecrolarial nod Clerical Assistants 48,012 2,901 50,913 50,913 
Other Pwchnscd Services 1,200 (1,200) 
Supplies nod Materials 5,019 5,019 2,798 2,221 
Other Objects 1,070 1,070 800 270 

Total Support Services - School Administrntion 202,504 1,701 204,205 201,611 2,594 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Rcsoun:c Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditun:s 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Washington 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Exl!endltures Variance 
Student TlIIIIJIOItBIion Services: 

CcmIndaI Servi ... -Tmnspol1lllion (01h ... 1ban 
_ Hom. 8IId School) - Voodors $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 1,198 $ 802 

Total Student Tmnspol1lllion ScM ... 2,000 2,000 1,198 802 

Uua1locallld 1IooofitI: 
Health JIcoofiIl 503,712 503,712 503,712 

Total Uaallocatod JIcoofiIl 503,712 503,712 503,712 
Total Undisln1nllocl1!xpooclitwes 1,030,548 $ 17,669 1,048,217 1,042,195 6,022 

Total Elcpondilwu - CunoIIt 2,493,525 26,224 2,519,749 2,505,243 14,506 

Capilli Outlay 

Equipmoot: 

RosuJar Programs -1ostnscdoo: 
Gtades \-5 6,000 ~I,IOOl 4,900 4,900 

Total Equipment 6,000 ~I,IOOl 4,900 4,900 
ToII1 ExpoodiIWOS - School Basod 2,499,525 25,124 2,524,649 2,510,143 14,506 

01hc< FIIUIIICiDs Sowoor. 
Trausfios In 2,499,525 25,124 2,524,649 2,510,143 14,506 

ToII1 O!hcr FlIU!I1ciog _ 2,499,525 25,124 2,524,649 2,510,143 14,506 

-. (DoIic:ieacy) of01hc< F"1IUIIICiDs Sou .... 

Over (UodoI) Expooditun:s 8IId O!hcr FIIUIIICiDs (U-) 

F1IIIlI BaIaa .... July I 
F1IIIlI BaIaaces, Juoo 30 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
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(conlinued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Wilson 
Original Final 

Expendllllres Budget Transfen Budget E"l!endllllres Variance 
Cummt: 

lnsbucIioo - resular prosmmr. 
Sa1aries ofT_OIl: 

KincI=prI= $ 139,862 $ (32,804) $ 107,058 $ 107,058 
Grades 1-5 985,191 (13,558) 971,633 971,633 

thuIiJIriIndod Iaslmction: 
0Iher Salaries oflJlstru!:lion 82,155 82,155 82,155 
Pwdu!sed Professional .. Edw:ational Services 20,000 1,395 21,395 21,395 
0Iher I'Im:based Services 11,610 (1,000) 10,610 10,320 $ 290 
GmemI Supplies 119,329 14,455 133,784 132,673 1,1l1 
TexIboob 20,000 20,000 19,662 338 

ToIIII Regular Pragmms 1,378,147 (31,512) 1,346,635 1,344,896 1,739 

Bclbn:l Aftm- SduIol ProJllllllll - iDsIructioo: 
Sa1aries ofT_ 5,000 {1,39~ 3,605 3,605 

ToIIII Belbn:lAftm- School PraJIlIIIIII- iDstnIctioo 5,000 {1,39~ 3,605 3,605 

BeIbn:IAftm- Sc:hooI Pragnms - support..mea: 
Salari .. 17,280 17,280 17,280 

Total BeIbn:IAftm- School PrajpIIDI - support..mces 17,280 17,280 17,280 
ToIIIIlnsbucliOll 1,400,427 (32,907) 1,367,520 1,365,781 1,739 

Undistributed I!xpauditunIr. 

AIIaIdance I11III Social Wodt Somces: 
Salaries ofFlllllily LiaisoasICamm _ Illy. Spo. 43,698 {15,OOOl 28,698 28,698 

Total AlI=danc:e BDCI Social Wode Sorvicea 43,698 (15,000) 28,698 28,698 

HoaI1h Services: 
Salaries 86,403 86,403 86,403 
Suppliosllllll~ 500 500 500 

ToIIII HoaI1h Som ... 86,903 86,903 86,903 

CluidaDco: 
Salaries of Other Prafossioual Stalf 94,204 94,204 94,204 

Total GuidaDoo 94,204 94,204 94,204 

Educalioaal MocIiaILI"bnoly 5omOOl: 
Sa1ari .. 101,822 101,822 101,822 
Supplioo I11III MmriaIs 20,500 22,147 42,647 41,906 741 

ToIIII Educational MediaILI"bnoIy Sorvi ... 122,322 22,147 144,469 143,728 741 

lnsbucIionai StalfTniDiDa Servioos: 
0Ib0r I'Im:based Services 2,500 2,500 302 2,198 

ToIIIIlIuInu:IiooaI StalfTmiDins Somces 2,500 2,500 302 2,198 

Support Som ... - Sobonl Administndion: 
Salaries ofPriIIoipaIJI~ PriDcipalJ/Prasmm DilOc:IInI 148,335 148,335 148,287 48 
Sa1ari .. of SecmariallIIIII Clarioal AuiJbmII 65,423 65,423 65,423 
0Iher I'Im:based Sorvioos 1,200 (1,200) 
suppnOlIlllll MmriaIs 5,000 5,000 4,978 22 
0Iher ObjOCll 1,070 1,070 1,035 35 

ToIIII Support ServiOOl- Sc:hooI Admioistmrioo 221,028 (1,200) 219,828 219,723 105 

SIwIout TIIIIIIpOItaIiOll Services: 
CcmImI:tod Sorvicea -TnmspoIIIIioo (Othor IbaD 

_ Hamollllll School) - Voodom 3,930 1,182 5,112 5,112 
ToIIII Studo:uI TIIIIISpOIIIIIiDII Sorvi ... 3,930 1,182 5,112 5,112 
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School: Wilson 

Expenditures 
Unallocated Benefits: 

HcoJIh Bcnc6ts 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributed &pcnditures 

Total Expcnditw<s - Current 

CapitalOuday 

Equipment: 
Regular Progmnu -lustruclion: 

Gtadcs l-S 

Total Equipment 

Total Expcnditw<s - Scbool Based 

Other Financing Sources: 
Tl1IIlSfers In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

_ (Deficicocy) orOther Financios Soun:cs 

Over (Uadar) Expcnclibms and 0Ihar Fmaocios (Uses) 

Fund Balan_, July I 

Fund Balancos, June 3D 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resoun:e Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 

Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

Original 
Budget 

$ 503,584 

503,584 

1,078,169 

2,478,596 

2,478,596 

2,478,596 

2,478,596 

$ 

$ - $ 

Final 
Transfers Budget 

$ 503,584 

503,584 

7,129 1,085,298 

(25,778) 2,452,818 

4,900 4,900 

4,900 4,900 

(20,878) 2,457,718 

(20,878) 2,457,718 

(20,878) 2,457,718 

- $ $ 

Expenditures 

503,584 

503,584 

1,082,254 

2,448,035 

4,900 

4,900 

2,452,935 

2,452,935 

2,452,935 

D-3q. 
p.2 

Variance 

$ 3,044 

4,783 

4,783 

4,783 

4,783 

- $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School Dislrict 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended ExpendituJes 
Bndget and Actual 

Year ended JUIIC 30, 2013 

School: Trenton Central mgh School 
Original Final 

Expenditures BudEt Transfen BudGet EXl!enditures Variance 
eu ..... t 

InsbuClion - resuJar propam.s: 
Salaries ofTeadu:rs: 

Gtades 9-12 S 11,641,101 S 210,m S 11,851,874 S 11,074,042 S 777,832 

UDdistribut=llnsbuc:lioa: 
Pwdwccl Pm_anal &: Ilducatiana\ Servi ... 75,000 135,153 210,153 188,191 21,962 
Other Pun:based Services 135,632 3,395 139,027 133,662 5,365 
0enemI Supplies 510,700 163,312 674,012 584,723 89,289 
Textbaab 255,000 ~848l 160,152 159,853 299 

Tatal RoguIarPmlJlllllll 12,617,433 417,785 13,035,218 12,140,471 894,747 

Sdlaal Spansazod Co-curricular AcIivi1ier. 
SaIarics 128,000 24,300 152,300 152,300 

Total School Spansazod Ca-cwricular Activities 128,000 24,300 152,300 152,300 

IIeIb=AIIer Scbaal Pmsmms - insbuClion: 

Salaries afTeacbono 34,067 34,067 34,067 
Totalllelb=AlIor School PIO""", - insbueli ... 34,067 34,067 34,067 

IIeIb=AlIor Sdlaal Propam.s -suppartscmcos: 

SaIarics 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Total BolineIAlIor Sdlaal PIOSJIIIIU - support scm ... 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Total_ 12,745,433 491,152 13,236,585 12,341,838 894,747 

UDdistribut=l ExpoucIiIunos: 

Health Semces: 

Salaries 374,554 32,639 407,193 407,193 
Supplies .... MaIaiaIs 5,000 5,000 3,277 1,723 

Total Health Servi ... 379,554 32,639 412,193 410,470 1,723 

Guidzmco: 

Salaries of Other Pmfi:ssiana\ Staff 938,062 60,159 998,221 982,330 15,891 
Salaries of Soc:zeIDriat .... Ocricat AssistImts 32,170 (32,170) 
OIberSalaries 763,258 ~12,358l 550,900 550,900 

Total Guidaaco 1,733,490 (184,369) 1,549,121 1,533,230 15,891 

1m_cat aflnsbuc:lian Services: 
Salari .. ofOtber Pm_anal Staff 100,978 100,978 100,978 

Totallm_cul oflnsbuc:lian Servi ... 100,978 100,978 100,978 

Educatianal MedialLibnuy Services: 
SaIari .. 270,123 3,465 273,588 273,588 
Supplies and MalDriais 72,500 105,301 177,801 176,817 984 

Total Educatioaat MediaILibnuy Servi ... 342,623 108,766 451,389 450,405 984 

1nsbucIiana\ SlIfrTmiDiDs Semoes: 
Pun:twed Pm_anal -Educatioa Sem ... 16,000 16,000 16,000 
Other Pun:twed semces 5,000 360 5,360 3,880 1,480 

Totallnsbucliana\ StaffTnizziDa Services 5,000 16,360 21,360 19,880 1,480 

Support Servicoo - ScbaoI AdministmIian: 
Salaries ofPriacipslsl~PriDcipsIsIPm ..... DiIOdmI 980,141 6,699 986,840 986,840 
SaIarics ofSoc:zeIDriat .... C\cricat AssistImts 636,140 (26,361) 609,779 609,779 
Other Pun:basccI semcoa 9,600 (8,533) 1,067 1,067 
Supplies and MaIaiaIs 26,800 (3,258) 23,542 22,953 589 
OtherObjodl 8,560 1,480 10,040 9,750 290 

Total S_rt Services - ScbaaI Admiuistntian 1,661,241 (29,973) 1,631,268 1,629,322 1,946 
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Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2013 

School: Trenton Central High School 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget EXl!endltures Variance 
Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services -Tnmsportotion (Other th .. 
Bctwccn Home and School) - Vendo .. $ 29,000 $ 17,881 $ 46,881 40,403 $ 6,478 

Total Student Transportotion Services 29,000 17,881 46,881 40,403 6,478 

UnalJoca!cd Beoefits: 

Health Benefits 4,517,194 4,517,194 4,517,194 
Total Unallocated Benefits 4,517,194 4,517,194 4,517,194 

Tot2l Undistributed Expenditures 8,769,080 (38,69~ 8,730,384 8,701,882 28,502 

Tnt2l Expenditures - Cunent 21,514,513 452,456 21,966,969 21,043,720 923,249 

CapitalOuday 
Equipment 

Grades 9-12 35;000 (6,241) 28,759 28,044 715 
Tot2l Equipment 35,000 (6,241) 28,7S9 28,044 71S 

Special Schools: 
Summer School-Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers S5,OOO (6,843) 48,1S7 48,157 
Tot2l Summer School-Instruction 5S,OOO (6,843) 48,1S7 48,157 

Tnt2l Expenditures - School Besed 21,604,S13 439,372 22,043,885 21,119,921 923,964 

Other FinanciDg Sources: 

Transfers In 21,604,S13 439,372 22,043,885 21,119,921 923,964 
Tnt2l Other Financing Smm:es 21,604,S13 439,372 22,043,885 21,119,921 923,964 

Excess (Deficiency) ofl)lher Financing Soun:es 
Over (Under) Expenditures and Othtr Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July I 
Fund Balances, June 30 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

School: Daylight-Twilight High School 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfers Budget Exeenditures Variance 

Curnmt: 
Instruction· regular programs: 

Salaries ofTcacbers: 
Grades 9-12 $ 2,170,596 $ (20,958) $ 2,149,638 $ 2,020,568 $ 129,070 

Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries of Instruction 330 330 330 
Purchased Professional &: Educational Services 40,080 40,080 40,080 
Other Pun:hascd Services 10,680 1,334 12,014 9,942 2,072 
Gentral Supplies 144,941 1,867 146,808 143,519 3,289 
Tcxlbooks 5,520 5,520 3,544 1,976 

Total R<guIar Progzazn! 2,371,817 (17,427) 2,354,390 2,217,983 136,407 

School Sponsozcd Co-azzricular Activities: 

Salaries 30,000 30,000 30,000 
Total School Sponsozcd Co-cuzricular Activities 30,000 30,000 30,000 
Tots11nstruction 2,401,817 (17,427) 2,384,390 2,247,983 136,407 

Undistributed Eocpczzditures: 

Allczzdance and Social Wode Services: 

Salaries 82,908 82,908 82,908 
Total Attendance and Social Wode Services 82,908 82,908 82,908 

Health Services: 

Salaries 83,595 83,595 83,595 
Supplies and Marorials 500 500 500 

Total Health Services 84,095 84,095 84,095 

Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 217,352 {8,732~ 208,620 208,620 
Total Guidance 217,352 (8,732) 208,620 208,620 

Educational Mcdia/Librazy Services: 

Salaries 103,360 103,360 103,360 
Supplies and Marorials 25,000 21,425 46,425 46,135 290 

Total Educational McdiaILibrazy Services 128,360 21,425 149,785 149,495 290 

Instructional StaffTrnining Services: 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (265~ 2,235 1,274 961 
Total Instructional StaffTmioins Services 2,500 (265) 2,235 1,274 961 

Support Services - School Adzninisttation: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant PrincipBIsIProgzaro Din:doZl 384,633 979 385,612 385,612 
Salaries ofSccn:tarial and Clerical Assistants 144,674 8,646 153,320 153,320 
Other Purchased Services 3,600 (2,084) 1,516 1,516 
Supplies and Ma!erials 5,000 5,000 4,822 178 
Other Objects 3,210 3,210 3,150 60 

Total Support Services - School Admiz>istn!I:ion 541,117 7,541 548,658 546,904 1,754 

Student Transportation Services: 
Coatraoted Services - Transpoztation (Other thzm 

Between Heme and Scbool) - Vcadolll 3,000 750 3,750 3,748 2 
Total S1Udcat TnmsporbItion Services 3,000 750 3,750 3,748 2 

UnalIOClIIcd Benefits: 

HealtbBcncfits 915,541 915,541 915,541 
Total Una110ClIIcd Bcncfits 915,541 915,541 915,541 

Tnta1 Undistributed Expenditures 1,974,873 20,719 1,995,592 1,992,585 3,007 
Total Expcnditurcs • Cum:ut 4,376,690 3,292 4,379,982 4,240,568 139,414 
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School: Daylight-Twilight Wgh School 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Grades 6-8 

Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 

Special SChools: 

Summer School R Instruction: 
Salaries of Teach en 

Total Summer School -Instruction 

Total Expendi ...... - School Based 

Other F'lJI8IIciug SOUJ'C<S: 

T .... fmln 
Total Other Financing Soun::cs 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Soun:cs 

Over (Under) Expcnditwcs and Other Financiog (Uses) 

Fund Balan<CS, July I 

Fund BaIen<CS, June 30 

Trenton School District 

Blended Resource Fund IS 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Y car ended Iune 3D, 2013 

Original 
Budget Transfers 

$ 10,000 $ (IO,OOO) 
10,000 $ 

10,000 

20,160 
20,160 

4,406,850 3,292 

4,406,850 3,292 
4,406,850 3,292 

$ - $ - $ 

0-3s 
p.2 

Final 
Budget Expenditures Variance 

10,000 $ 7,306 $ 2,694 
10,000 7,306 2,694 

20,160 20,160 
20,160 20,160 

4,410,142 4,268,034 142,108 

4,410,142 4,268,034 142,108 
4,410,142 4,268,034 142,108 

- $ $ 
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(continued) 
TlCIIton School District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Smool: Alternative Middle Smool 
Original Final 

Expenditures Budget Transfen Budget EXl!enditures Variance 
Cumat 

lDsIruc:tion - regular programs: 
Sa1aries ofToadlers: 

Grades 6-8 $ 631,311 $ 631,311 $ 471,507 $ 159,S04 

Undistnouted lnstruc:tion: 
Pun:basod l'I1Ifessional .I: Bducalional Services 12,000 12,000 9,094 2,906 
Other Pun:based Services 9,700 9,700 9,677 23 
GeuoraI Supplies 137,324 137,324 131,710 5,614 
Textbooks S,SOO S,SOO 2,054 6,746 

Toll! Regular Programs 799,135 799,135 624,042 17S,093 

School Sponsored Co-cuzricu\ar Ac:tivities: 
Salaries 3,100 3,100 3,100 

Toll! School SpoIIlIOICd Co-cuzricular Ac:tivities 3,100 3,100 3,100 

Before/After Schooll'l1lgrams - support services: 

Salaries 2S,996 2S,996 2S,996 
ToIII BeI'oreIAftor School Prognms - support services 28,996 28,996 28,996 

A11ana1ive Educ:alion l'I1Igrams -lDsIruc:tion: 

Sa1aries ofT""' ... $ 720,719 (57,793) 662,926 657,780 5,146 
Pun:based Professional .I: Technical Services 35,000 (23,000) 12,000 12,000 
Pun:based Services 2,000 (1,740) 260 260 
Supplies and Materials 64,983 (22,IS3) 42,800 32,603 10,197 
TexIbooks 10,000 34,625 44,625 41,907 2,71S 

Toll! A11ana1ive Bducalion l'I1Ignms -1DsIruc:ti0ll 832,702 ~70,09Q 762,611 732,550 30,061 

Altemalive EduCllion l'I1Igrams - Support Services: 
Salari .. 611,280 (5I,9S3) 559,297 516,6S3 42,614 
Pun:based Services 12,5S0 (2,400) 10,ISO 7,6S0 2,500 
Supplies and Materials 4,000 4,000 2,406 1,594 
OIhorObj_ 2,140 2,140 2,OS5 55 

Toll! AItamalive Education l'I1Ignms - Support Services 630,000 ~54,3S3l 575,617 528,854 46,763 
Toll! Jnstruc:tion 1,462,702 706,757 2,169,459 1,917,542 251,917 

Undistnouted Expenditures: 

AIIaIdan .. and Social Worle Services: 
Salari .. ofFamiJy Liaisons/Comm Parent mv. Spo 18,273 18,273 18,273 

ToIII A_dance and Social Worle Services 18,273 18,273 18,273 

Health Services: 
Salari .. 42,146 42,146 42,146 

Total Hcalth Services 42,146 42,146 42,146 

Guidance: 
Salari .. of01her l'I1Ifessional SIIIf!' 51,777 51,777 51,m 
OdzerSaJaries 55,182 55,182 55,182 

Total Guidance 106,959 106,959 106,959 

Educational MedialLzonuy Sarvices: 
Supplies ODd Materials 22,033 22,033 22,033 

ToIII Educational Medi./Librmy Services 22,033 22,033 22,033 

.. 
lDsIruc:tional SIIIIfTminiDg Services: 

Other Pun:based Services 2,500 2,500 195 2,305 
ToIIIlDsIruc:tional Slafl'TroiDing Services 2,500 2,500 195 2,305 
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School: Alternative Middle School 

Expenditures 
Support Services - School AdministrBtiOll: 

Salaries ofPrincipalsiAssistant Principals/Program Directors 

Salaries of Sc:cn:tarial and Clerical Assistants 

Odler Objects 

Total Support Services - School Administration 

Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services -Transportation (Olher dian 

Between Home and School) - Vendors 

Total Student Transportation Services 

UnalloC8lOd Benefits: 

Healdl Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total Expenditures - Current 

CapitalOuday 

Equipment 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 6-8 

Total Equipment 

Total Expenditures - School Based 

Other Financing Sources: 

Tmnsfersln 

Total Odler Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of OIhcr Financing Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and OIher Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balances, July I 
Fund Balances, JIUIC 30 

Trenton Scbool District 

Blended Resource Fund 15 

Schedule of Blended Expenditures 
Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Original 
Budget Transfers 

$ 175,311 $ 

12,000 
900 

188,211 

8,000 
8,000 

376,579 
376,579 
764,701 

$ 1,462,702 1,471,458 

5,200 
5,200 

1,462,702 1,476,658 

1,462,702 1,476,658 
1,462,702 1,476,658 

$ - $ - $ 

D-3t 
p.2 

Fmal 
Bud;et EXl!enditures Variance 

175,311 $ 156,811 $ 18,500 
12,000 12,000 

900 800 100 
188,211 169,611 18,600 

8,000 3,890 4,110 
8,000 3,890 4,110 

376,579 376,579 
376,579 376,579 
764,701 739,686 25,015 

2,934,160 2,657,228 276,932 

5,200 5,200 
5,200 5,200 

2,939,360 2,662,428 276,932 

2,939,360 2,662,428 276,932 
2,939,360 2,662,428 276,932 

- $ - $ 
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E-l 
p. 1 

(continued) 
Trenton School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
Year ended June 30, 2013 

Small 
Title I TltleD-A Tltlem Learning 

CommuDi~ 
201l-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011 2010-2011 201l-2013 Regular 2011-2012 2010-2011 201l-2013 2011-2012 2011-1012 

Regular Prom:sm Camover Ca!!Iover SIA Ca!!Iover SIA Promm Car!:Iover CS!!Iover ReB!!lar Program Caraover C8!!I0ver 
Revenues: 

Federal sources $ 6,534,847 $ 337,247 $ 2,974,440 $ 36,933 $ 1,035,136 $ 530,034 $ 600,476 $ 247,958 $ 316,616 $ 252,187 137,819 
State sources 
Other sources 

Total revenues $ 6,534,847 $ 337,247 $ 2,974,440 $ 36,933 $ 1,035,136 $ 530,034 $ 600,476 $ 247,958 316,616 $ 252,187 $ 137,819 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Salaries ofteech ... $ 48,339 $ 26,817 $ 57,520 $ 9,816 96,288 
Other aaJaries for inlllruction 10,405 2,201 
Pun:hased professional and technical services $ 137,289 4,000 
Other pun:hased services 
General supplies 101,329 $ 2,887,625 1,484 764,686 $ 296,772 195,425 
Textbooks 
Other objects 268 

Total instruction 238,618 58,744 2,887,625 30,502 822,206 296,772 209,509 96,288 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of inlllruction 
Salaries of other professional staff 2,592,005 22,308 1,596 1,688 
Salaries of secretarial and clarical assistants 10,641 
Other salaries 663 99,971 82,438 $ 338,455 $ 186,256 $ 219,655 13,338 5,998 
Salaries of facilitators, mlllh coaches, 

literacy coaches, and master teachers 
Personal services-employee benefits 568,668 29,288 6,431 2,866 42,827 28,343 14,303 885 3,664 
Purchased professional-educstional services 
Purch. educstional servo - contracted P,.,.K 
Other pun:hased professional - educstion services 
Other purchased professional """,ices 
Purchased professional and technical services 1,150 5,500 74,000 67,604 129,447 342,889 14,000 31,000 
Other purchased services 1,736 8,983 13,983 5,621 5,932 232 
Travel 383 
Supplies and malarials 46,955 95,295 15,643 5,322 42,988 2,082 33,230 
Miscellaneous expenditures 15,500 1~815 

Total support services 3,211,177 278,503 86,815 6,431 179,130 530,034 600,476 247,958 19,844 42,678 41,531 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
Instructional equipment 33,800 
NoninstJuctional equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and conlllruction services 33,800 

Contribution to school based budgets 3,085,052 
Total expenditures $ 6,534,847 $ 337~47 $ 2,974,440 $ 36,933 S 1,035,136 S 530,034 S 600,476 S 247,958 $ 316,616 S 25~187 $ 137,819 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
Year ended June 30, 2013 

IDEA Sare Sare Carl 
101l-1013 Preschool Preschool Schools Schools Perkin. 
Regular lOll-lOll 1010-1011 lOll-lOll Regular 2011-1011 Regular Regular 
Program Caraover Car!J:Dver CS!:!:Iover Program Car!l:0ver Program Prom:am 

Revenues: 
Federal sources S 3,917,405 $ 452,670 S 54,319 $ 71,590 $ 75,005 $ 48,236 1,150,507 $ 164,217 
State sources 
Other sources 

Total revenues $ 3,917,405 $ 452,670 $ 54,319 $ 71,590 $ 75,005 $ 48,236 $ 1,150,507 $ 164,217 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Salari .. of teach .... $ 6,000 
Other aalari .. for insIJUction 
Purchased professional and technical sOIVices $ 19,482 $ 18,000 11,039 
Other purchased services $ 3,468,494 $ 433,080 $ 71,590 51,300 
General supplies 47,469 12,989 24,312 5,705 112,028 
Textbooks 
Other objects 2,915 

Total inslJUction 3,515,963 446,069 43,794 71,590 75,005 131,982 

Support services: 
Salari .. of supOlVisors of inslJUction 
Salaiies of other professional staff $ 128,859 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 
Other aalari .. 594 19,070 258,012 17,500 

Salaries of facilitators, math coaches, 
literacy coaches, and master teachers 

Personal servi.,.....,."ployee benefits 16,810 131,073 1,353 
Purchased prof ... io~ucationa1 SOIVices 
PUlCh. educational SOIV. - contracted Pre-K 
Other purchased professional - education sOlVices 
Other purchased professional services 
PUlCbased professional and technical SOIVices 400,000 6,601 1,300 631,398 2,000 
Other purchased SOIVices 2,632 
Travel 1.165 2,190 
Supplies and materials 848 10,525 11,056 
Miscellaneous expenditures 

Total support services 401,442 6,601 10,525 48,236 1,150,507 25,675 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
Instructional equipment 6,560 
Noninstructional equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and construction services 6,560 

Contribution \0 school based budsets 
Total expenditures $ 3,917,405 $ 452,670 $ 54,319 71,590 $ 75,005 $ 48,236 $ 1,150,507 $ 164,217 
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(continued) 
Trenton School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
Year ended June 30, 2013 

Non-Public Non-Public Non-Public SBYSP SBYSP 
McKInney Walt Walt Tech. Text- Preschool SHP TCHS 
Homel ... Whitman Whitman FEMA Nursing Initiative books Education Aid 

Regular 2011-2011 lOll-lOll Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular Regular 
Program Car!l:over CS!!IDVer Prolm!;m Program Program PrograM Program Program Program 

Revenues: 
Federal sources $ 112,105 $ 27,180 $ 16,480 $ 298,357 $ 38,801 
State sources $ 4,275 $ 1,188 $ 2,490 $ 26,659,643 3,000 $ 422,682 
Other sources 

Total revenues $ 112,105 $ 27,180 $ 16,480 298,357 $ 38,801 $ 4,275 $ 1,188 2,490 $ 26,659,643 $ 3,000 422,682 

Bxpendilures: 
Instruclion: 

Salaries ofteechers $ 815,363 
Other salaries for instruction 402,782 
Purchased professional end technical services 
Other purchased services $ 10,000 6,071 
Oeneral supplies 96,971 1,000 
Textbooks $ 2,490 
Other objects 

Total instruction 10,000 2,490 1,321,187 1,000 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of instruction 308,133 
Salaries of other professional s1aff $ 1,404 $ 9,000 505,351 93,890 
Salaries of secretarial end clerical assistants 106,391 
Other salaries 59,400 175,302 

Salaries of facilitato .... malh coaches, 
literacy coaches, and master teach .... 683,000 

Personal services-employee benefits 107 2,495 1,111,424 15,686 
Purchased professionaJ.-i!ducational services $ 111,105 16,078 1,690 57,614 
Purch. educational servo - contracted Pn:-K 22,108,773 
Other purchased professional - education services 70,140 
Other purcbased professional services 156,926 296,73.1 
Purchased professional and technical services 1,000 
Other purchased services $ 38,801 $ 1,188 7,680 
Travel 7,700 9,674 658 
Supplies and materials 1,000 1,102 5,579 3,248 45,873 8,228 
MisceIleneous expenditures 4~75 38,304 1,000 8,147 

Total support services 112,105 17,180 16,480 298,357 38,801 4,275 1,188 25,161,029 2,000 422,682 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
InBbuctionai equipment 177,427 
Noninstructional equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and construction services 177,427 

Contribution to school based budgets 
Total expenditures $ 112,105 $ 27,180 
t· 

$ 16,480 $ 298,357 $ 38,801 $ 4,275 $ 1,188 $ 2,490 $ 26,659,643 $ 3,000 $ 422,682 
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p.4 

Trenton School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
Year ended June 30,2013 

TCHS TCHS 
Art Club NJSBAIG NJSBAIG Robotics Robotics Other 
Regular 1010-1011 Regular Regular Regular 
Pro!!am CS!:.!lover Program Program Ca!:!:!over Program Totals 

Revenues: 
Federal sources $ 19,430,565 
State sources 27,093,278 
Other sources $ 5,286 $ 2,000 $ 115,805 $ 1,807 $ 1,133 $ 82,561 208,592 

Total revenues $ 5,286 $ 2,000 $ 115,805 $ 1,807 $ . 1,133 $ 82,561 $ 46,73~435 

Expenditures: 
InstIUction: 

Salaries of teachers $ 2,772 $ 5,798 $ 1,068,713 
Other salaries for instruction 3,077 418,465 
Purchased professional and technical services 189,810 
Other purchased services 4,040,535 
General supplies 1,321 44,381 4,593,497 
Textbooks 2,490 
Other objects 6,285 9,468 

Total instruction 4,093 59,541 10,322,978 

Support services: 
Salaries of supervisors of instruction 308,133 
Salari .. of other professional staff 3,356,101 
Salari .. of secretarial and clerical assistants 117,032 
Other salaries 935 1,477,587 

Salaries of facilitators. math coaches, 
Iilemcy coaches, and master teachers 683,000 

Personal servi.,......."ployee benefits 1,976,223 
Purchased professional-educational services 8,080 194,567 
Purch. educational servo - contmcted P .... K 22,108,773 
Other purchased professional - education services 70,140 
Other purchased professional services 453,657 
Purchased professional and technical servicea 1,707,889 
Other purchased services 425 $ 648 8,000 95,861 
Travel 21.770 
Suppli .. and materials $ 2,000 1,073 2,330 334,377 
Miscellaneous expenditurea 768 86 $ 1,133 3,675 85,703 

Total support servicea 1,193 2,000 1,807 1,133 23,020 32,990,813 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
Instructional equipment 217,787 
Noninstructional equipment $ 115,805 115,805 

Total facilities acquisition and construction services 115,805 333,592 

Contribution to school based budgets 3,085,052 
Total expenditurea $ 5,286 $ 2,000 115,805 $ 1,807 $ 1,133 $ 82,561 $ 46,73~435 
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Trenton School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures 
Preschool 

Budgetary Basis 

Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 972,936 
Other Salaries for Instruction 485,092 
Other Purchased Services 13,500 
General Supplies 133,600 

Total instruction 1,605,128 

Support services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 308,895 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 824,351 
Salaries of Seer. And Clerical Assistants 167,391 
Other Salaries 175,487 $ 8,000 
Salaries of facilitators, math coaches, literacy coaches, and master teachers 802,099 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 1,111,424 
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K 23,201,595 
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Services 189,000 
Other Purchased Professional Services 586,135 (200,000) 
Rentals 8,000 
Travel 15,000 

Supplies & Materials 75,000 

Miscellaneous expenditures 50,000 (6,52Q 

Total support services 27,514,377 (198,521~ 

Facilities acquisition and cont- serv: 
Instructional equipment 624,570 

Total Facilities acquisition and cont- serv: 624,570 

Total Expenditures $ 29,119,505 $ 426,049 

B-2 

Irmal 
Budget Actual Variance 

$ 972,936 $ 815,363 $ 157,573 
485,092 402,782 82,310 

13,500 6,071 7,429 
133,600 96,971 36,629 

1,605,128 1,321,187 283,941 

308,895 308,133 762 
824,351 505,351 319,000 
167,391 106,391 61,000 
183,487 175,302 8,185 
802,099 683,000 119,099 

1,111,424 1,111,424 
23,201,595 22,108,773 1,092,822 

189,000 70,140 118,860 
386,135 386,135 

8,000 7,680 320 
15,000 658 14,342 
75,000 45,873 29,127 
43,479 38,304 5,175 

27,315,856 25,161,029 2,154,827 

624,570 177,427 447,143 
624,570 177,427 447,143 

$ 29,545,554 $ 26,659,643 $ 2,885,911 

Calculation of Budget and Carryover 

Total revised 2012-13 Preschool Education Aid Allocation $ 27,473,115 
Add: Actual ECPA Carryover June 30, 2012 2,447,905 

Add: Prior Year Purchase Orders Canceled 5,931 
Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2012-13 Budget 29,926,951 

Less: 2012-13 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid 
(Including prior year budgeted CBIIYover) (29,545,5542 

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2013 381,397 

Add: June 30,2013 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid 2,885,911 
2012-13 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid $ 3,267,308 

2012-13 Preschool Education Aid Carryover 
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2013-14 $ 801,515 
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Capital Projects Fund 



Trenton School District 
Capital Projects Fund 

F-l 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

State Sources - SDA Grants 
Contributions from the City of Trenton 
Total revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing 
Uses 

Construction services 
Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Fund balance, July 1 

Fund balance, June 30 

$ 402,741 
1,542,841 
1,945,582 

1,945,582 
1,945,582 

$ 
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[ssueIProject Title 

District Projects 
2008-09 capital projects 
2011-12 capital projects 

Subtotal 

NJ School Development Authority Projects 
TrentonHS 
Trenton HS - West 
Hedgepeth Williams MS 
Cadwa1ader ES 
Joyce Kilmer ES 
MonumentES 
RobbinsES 
RoebiingES 
DBYlight/Twilight Alternative HS 
Martin Luther King 
New Early Childhood Center 
WilsonMS 

Subtotal 
Total 

Trenton School District 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summ.a.ry Schedule of Project Expenditures 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Exl!!;ndltures to Date 
Original Adjusted Prior Current 

Authorization Al!l!rol!riation Years Year 

$ 1,350,000 $ 1,330,778 $ 1,140,249 $ 6,158 
4.175,000 4,166,307 15~646 1,536,683 

1.292.895 1,542,841 

38.405.000 12,862,745 12,074.747 118.155 
1.325.127 1.476,652 69.221 
1.605.400 2,428.243 2,424.387 3,856 

16.246.827 235.285 215.927 
17.741.391 25.129.253 25.129.189 64 

22,111 635.954 516.557 
331.267 307,665 300.367 

21,000.000 23.283,596 22.349.867 72,413 
18.122,852 40.779.046 40.625.320 101 
20.000,000 58.331,834 58.193.390 124,261 

1.227.324 2.903.695 2,422,029 14,670 
101.254 391.336 388,863 

164,640,643 402,741 
165,933,538 $ 1,945582 

F-2 

Unexpended 
Balance 

June 30, 2013 

$ 184,371 
~476,978 

~661,349 

669.843 
1.407.431 

19.358 

119,397 
7.298 

861.316 
153.625 

14.183 
466.996 
~473 

3,721,920 
$ 6,383,269 
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Trenton School District 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

June 30,2013 

Trust 
Private -
Purpose Agencl 

Scholarship Student 
Funds ActivitY PaIroD 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 154,725 $ 148,043 $ 4,034,915 
Investments 3572147 142375 

Total assets 511,872 $ 162,418 $ 4,034,915 

Liabilities 
Payroll deductions and 

withholdings payable $ 1,518,832 
Interfund payable 650,900 
Summer escrow payroll payable 1,865,183 
Due to student groups $ 1622418 

Total liabilities $ 162,418 $ 4,034,915 

Net position 
Held in trust for scholarships $ 5112872 

H-l 

Totals 

$ 4,182,958 
142375 

$ 4,197,333 

$ 1,518,832 
650,900 

1,865,183 
1622418 

$ 4,197,333 
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Elementary schools 

Grant 
Hill 
Kilmer 
Mott 
Parker 
Wilson 

Middle schools 
Dunn 
Hedgepath-Williams 

High schools 
Activities Assn. 
TCHS West 
Athletic 
JROTC 
DaylightlTwilight HS 

Total all schools 

Trenton School District 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30, 2012 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 1,586 $ 12,933 $ 13,497 
(390) 390 

4,261 25,415 27,337 
3,338 13,826 14,735 

272 4,742 1,617 
5,552 19,258 21,687 

$ 14,619 $ 76,564 $ 78,873 

$ 5,808 $ 13,424 $ 11,486 
6,855 12,526 8,594 

$ 12,663 $ 25,950 $ 20,080 

$ 55,918 $ 64,384 $ 72,926 
6,386 20,714 20,680 

32,430 116,696 87,161 
407 425 800 

2,553 2,816 3,962 
$ 97,694 $ 205,035 $ 185,529 

$ 124,976 $ 307,549 $ 284,482 

H-3 

Balance 
June 30, 2013 

$ 1,022 

2,339 
2,429 
3,397 
3,123 

$ 12,310 

$ 7,746 
10,787 

$ 18,533 

$ 47,376 
6,420 

61,965 
32 

1,407 
$ 117,200 

$ 148,043 
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Trenton School District 
Payroll Agency Fund 

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Balance 
June Cash Cash 

30,2012 Recei:ets Disbursements 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,368,349 $ 134,258,943 $ 133,592,377 
Total assets $ 3,368,349 $ 134,258,943 $ 133,592,377 

Liabilities 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

payable $ 3,341,411 $ 129,643,891 $ .131,466,470 
Interfund payable 650,900 
Summer escrow payroll payable 26,938 3,964,152 2,125,907 
Total liabilities $ 3,368,349 $ 134,258,943 $ 133,592,377 

H-4 

Balance 
June 

30,2013 

$ 4,034,915 
$ 4,034,915 

$ 1,518,832 
650,900 

1,865,183 
$ 4,034,915 
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Statistical Section 
Unaudited 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

Revenue Capacity 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the district's financial 
performance and well being have changed over time. 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district's most significant local revenue 
source, the property tax. 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the district's current 
levels of outstanding debt and the district's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the 
environment within which the district's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the information 
in the district's financial report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derivedfrom the comprehensive annualfinancial 
reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. 



J-1 

Trenton School District 
Net Position by Component 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

FIScal Year Ended June 30, 
2004 2005 2006 1007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Governmental activities: 
Net investment in capital assets $ 94,499,202 $ 146,44B,15B $ 177,009,418 $ 204,648,05 I $ 249,791,051 S 273,336,235 S 283,500,956 S 255,834,136 $ 250,074,624 S 248,470,626 
Restricted 220,386 66,984 351,583 150,956 694,102 12,513 145,592 26,158,460 39,348,329 
Unrestricted (deficit) (25,273,029) (27,537,268) (25,81~658) (21,058,633) (36.031,098) (48,828,941) (45,842,812) Q5,375,350) P2,416,53Zl ~7,404,526) 

Total governmental activities net position 69,446,559 S 11 B,9",874 151,54B,343 $ 1 B3,740,374 $ 214,448,655 $ 224,519,807 $ 231.658,144 $ 220,604,378 243,816,541 260,414,429 

Business-type activities: 
Net investment in capital assets $ 118,591 $ 204,790 203,261 $ 161,635 $ 133,112 $ 99,598 S 63,531 $ 49,428 
Unrestricted (deficit) (118,597) (204,190) (203~61) (161,635) (133.112) (99,598) (63,531) (49,428) 21,589 $ 118,722 

Total business-type activities net position $ $ $ $ $ S 21,589 $ 118,722 

District-wide: 
Net investment in capital assels $ 94,611,199 $ 146,652,948 $ 177,212,619 $ 204,B09,6B6 $ 249,924,163 $ 273,435,B33 $ 283,564,4B1 $ 255,BB3,564 $ 250,014,624 248,470,626 
Restricted 220,3B6 66,984 351,5B3 150,956 694,702 12,513 145,592 26,15B,460 39,348,329 
Unrestricted (deficit) (25,391,626) (21,14~05B) (26,015,919) (21~O,26B) Q6,170~10) (48,92B,539) (45,906,343) Q5,424,77B) p2~94,94B) (27,285,B04) 

Total district net position $ 69,446,559 $ 118,977,874 $ 151,548,343 $ 183,140,374 $ 214,448,655 224,519,807 $ 231,658,144 $ 220,604,318 $ 243,838,136 260,533,151 

Source: CAFR Schedule A-I and District records. 

Note: GASB 63 was implemeoted during the 2013 fi ..... year, which required the reelassifiention ofbaJances previously reported as net ass.lsto net position. 
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Trenton School DiBlrict 
Changes in Net Position 

LastT ... F ... a1 Y .... 
(_m'" 6_ of tICCOUlllintV 

U",,",,1od 

fkaI Xnr EadalJ=elOI .... zoos .... 2007 .... 2OD9 20JO 2011 2012 200 

........ ---.. 130.411.Ul 138.D6l.03] 140."1.771 149,3H.1S8 153,801,807 1 ....... 00& 1011,371,44' 1'6,2I1,m 1S3,.56!.D4 162,1.1.976 --8tuIIIad & btssraIIoa nIIted IImIea ......... " 154.355,769 68.913.910 61,.514.110 66,3 ...... ... .... m 11-'99.697 57 ........ '9."1,107 '~II".B20 """""-- 1.m,118 ..... ~oo ',3.1,01' ... 73 .... .,27 ..... l.ooa.l" 2,874.648 1.101.14] 2.107.310 3,384,60. 
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"""""""'--""'-- ]l'yyM 1!.09ld50 '!.Inm !Lnl~91 8!.m.440 EdI~23 'Yl'a71 44.l3U23 40,314801 4U20.71J 

Tot&l~ lillliridapntnza rmm=a 13.6l4..2!6 3L09U40 36.197m nnl491 8s.m.440 ruJ2,413 '!.m!ll !y!!.923 40~14802 4!.!!W1 B __ 

............ -Food_ 1 •• 1 ..... I ........ 1 ..... 126 I.UI .... 1,14'.614 ' ..... ' '64,526 '1&.701 .................... - !.W.2l! l861,I8J '141.915 !rn7.!13 S~868S8 

TaIaJ &aDftOSI type adYJdos PfttIIMI metllIIII 'd2I124 Sfi944Q y!1~' ~4g.ZfiO ~!C!a5S! 
Totaictidriutpt08nfllrmtftlftlS 4lA92.H4 6141'986 7UUm 6W9J1lI 4521U51 
N" __ 

-. ... - (222,"'.'61) S (235,351.81., S (258,344.754, s (225.1"'717) S (21 .. 7 ...... ' (240,039.008, S (241.636,062, S (24~_' S (24 •• 1 ...... ' (231.1 .... 14' 
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Trenton School District 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 
2004 2005 2006 2007 

0enera1 Food: 
Reserved $ 7,824,433 $ 2,844,220 $ 414,118 $ 197,307 
Restricted 
Unreserved (deficit) (1,988,139) (1,972,514) (5,63S,283) (2,S64,236) 
Unassigned (deficit) 

Total general fund $ S.836.294 $ 871.706 $ 'S~I.l~ $ (;366.929) 

All Other Gcwemmental Funds: 
Reserved $ 7,092 S 66,984 $ 351,583 S IS0,956 
Unreserved, reported in: 

Special revenue fund (deficit) 
Capital projects fund (deficit) 

(774,985) (769,008) (7SS,3S8) (687,911) 

Unassigned (deficit) 
Total all other.govaumental funds $ {Z67.893} $ (7~024) $ {403.77S} $ {S36.95~ 

Somce: CAn Schedule B-1 and District records. 

Note 1: GASB #54 was implemented in the 2011 fiscal year, which required the presentations of fund balances to be reported 
in different classifications from those presented in prior years. 
Prior years have not been restated above and are not required to be. 

Note 2: The deficits in the general fund and special revenue fund are the result of the last two state aid payments being 
defem:d until the subsequent fiscal year. See notes to the basic financial statements for additional information. 

2008 2009 

$ 741,49S 

(8,970,745) $ (19,625,S90) 

$ (8.229.250) $ (19.625.S90) 

$ 12,513 

$ (744,196) (2,757,491) 

$ {Z44.19~ $ (;744.978) 

J-3 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

$ 65,260 
$ 14S,s92 $ 26,IS8,460 $ 39,348,329 

(16,652,470) 
'9.914~S) (9.001.924) (S.344.8Q1l 

$ (16.S87.210) s l2.768.6S3} $ 17.1S6.S36 S 34.003.522 

S 144,622 

(2,659,186) 
(144,622) 

$ (;625.941) $ (;80~198) S (;747.311) 
S (;6S9.186} $ (;625.94J} S (;80~198} S (;747.311) 
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Trenton School District 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modljied accl1Ial basis of accounllng) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal year ended JUDe 30. 
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 1010 2011 201l 2013 

ReveDUet: 

Tax levy S 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 21,115,662 S 21,115,662 S 21,m,662 
Interest earnings 157,954 294,947 452,929 705,309 380,275 71,417 
Miscellaneous 4,001,912 2,380,682 6,698,652 3,309,467 3,474,747 1,753,998 1,969,781 2,137,956 2,558,574 2,411,505 

5""" soun:es 259,405,172 285,095,318 284,480,176 283,952,835 300,093,824 284,503,869 247,031,783 256,916,616 269,311,491 272,703,597 
FcdendllOlll'C03 1:1,671,122 17,614,177 17J20,634 15,078,922 14,127,954 16,201,951 50,089,131 16,889,877 19,675,208 19,815,308 
Total JeVeDue 297,351,822 326,500,786 330068053 324 162,195 339,192,462 323,646,897 320J06,357 297,060,111 31:1,660,935 316,056,072 

E:l:peDditur .. 
Instruction: 

Regular _c:tion 51,624,590 51,551,529 56,145,990 55,728,007 55,208,324 55,433,911 54,406,500 56,519,716 56,498,201 65,483,077 
Special cduc:alion instruction 19,792,013 13,225,594 22,514,598 21,456,137 20,817,989 19,803,854 17,509,176 10,532,520 13,409,947 15,861,365 
Vocational educatioo 1,916,068 1,968,385 2,663,936 2,536,222 2,638,615 2,614,876 2,122,586 2,787,529 
Other instruction 2,249,595 4,812,385 2,914,149 2,256,673 2,688,049 2,974,774 3,398,580 3,581,333 10,043,758 9,736,882 

Sopport Servi_: 
Tuition 29,447,258 30,006,364 28,415,397 32,061,853 34,683,917 38,685,650 35,837,822 34,477,449 30,609,266 29,721,623 
Student Iil. iost. reIaIcd .. rvi_ 45,713,785 54,490,409 38,065,429 50,425,193 54,125,845 55,163,892 50,889,647 47,276,594 49,132,237 54,104,076 
GmcraJ admioistratioo 2,696,S2J 3,046,402 2,961,111 2,584,025 2,674,270 2,472,397 2,521,307 2,781,771 1,786,273 2,777,444 
School adminiltmtive services 6,540,487 7,187,006 7,627,799 7,351,470 7,634,570 7,452,658 7,895,492 6,498,466 7,247,564 7,824,725 
CeotmJ servi_ 2,608,517 2,713,476 2,899,341 2,952,780 3,108,580 3,260,099 3,051,080 2,597,170 3,039,566 
Admin. iofcmoalioo technology 945,326 966,697 1,173,886 1,172,887 1,303,734 2,110,555 1,633,257 2,346,022 2,057,393 
Plant opcmtiODS and maintenance 22,750,584 25,487,316 28,359,131 26,716,980 27,134,960 26,181,029 13,735,155 19,673,906 19,884,116 21,709,283 
Pupil tnmsportotioo 7,988,869 8,525,053 8,867,545 8,001,951 8,560,806 7,757,640 7,282,524 6,365,638 6,436,184 6,392,681 
Other Support Services 69,313 1,223 
Employee benefits 46,238,335 45,279,828 49,127,935 57,819,493 60,801,760 55,337,717 57,096,907 58,978,696 60,226,887 59,668,996 

Special Schools 398,817 1,749,911 4,264,009 1,836,727 1,926,409 277,754 187,528 86,765 66,746 
Charter School. 15,305,474 12,808,803 14,338,432 15,691,107 17,388,920 27,541,252 32,417,802 33,318,478 23,361,258 16,705,677 
Capital outlay 38,763,094 54,425,260 42,960,965 29,76:1,020 39,808,776 28,610,077 16,441,346 2,083,407 2,246,355 4,476,620 
Total expooditum 291425,500 328,187,401 33:1,907,822 318 301 185 340,218,877 334,719795 3 I 6,925,498 289,747,368 285,912,003 299626,154 
Exce .. (Deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditurel 5,926,322 (1,686,615) (2,839,769) 5,861,010 (1,026,415) (11,072,898) 3,280,859 7,312,743 26,748,932 16,429,918 

Other FiDucial 10 ..... ( .... ) 
Transfcm in 21,119,932 22,913,622 26,467,142 26,036,010 12,365,124 4,503,288 3,368,647 2,997,107 2,800,632 3,085,052 
Traoofersout (23,677,551) (26,125,726) (29,421,995) (29,175,964) (15,704,083) (6,827,512) (3,525,334) (3,458,048) (2,800,632) (3,085,052) 
Josumoce ..awery .. 1a!cd to other c:osts of Super Stono Sandy 471,955 
Total other fioaocing so"""", (usu) G,557,6191 13,212,1041 1:1,954,8531 p,139,9541 Q,338,9591 12,324,2241 1156,68Zl 1460,9411 471,955 

Net clumge in fund baJao_ 3,368,703 14,898,7191 15,794,622) S 2,721,056 14,365,374) 113,397,1221 3,124,172 6851802 26,748,932 16,901,873 

Debt service as a percentage of 
noocapital expooditum 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Soarce: Districll'ftOf'dl 

Note: Noncapital expenditures are total expenditures less capital outlay. 
CeotmJ Service and AclminiJlralivelnfolDla!ion Technology account classifications were added begioaing with year end June 30, 2005. 
Prior to June 30. 200S, Ccnual Service and Administmtivc lnfonnatiOD Technology were combined in Other Support Services as Business and Other Support Services. 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2004 $ 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Source: District records 

Trenton School District 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

Reimbursements 

648,049 
232,106 
640,443 
129,558 
762,443 
463,812 
453,128 
589,538 
343,204 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Unaudited 

Cancellation of 
Potential Tax 

Liability 

$ 286,496 

32,258 

Donations 

$ .807,503 

Rentals 

$ 55,156 
32,258 
16,063 
45,128 
24,278 

121,955 
49,617 
15,010 

Prior Year 
Refunds 

$ 635,606 
200,080 

29,124 
406,324 
222,172 
213,029 
431,349 
725,911 
709,149 
326,615 

J-5 

Miscellaneous Annual. Totals 

$ . 819,339 $ 3,196,993 
344,979 777,165 
255,476 980,199 
519,430 1,119,828 
377,516 1,378,194 
431,652 1,153,621 
482,152 1,390,907 
319,892 1,757,296 

1,063,522 2,165,492 
441,029 782,654 
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FIscal 
Year 

Ended 
J1Dle30z Vacant Land Residential 

200.4 $ 21,746,010 $ 1,287,297,910 $ 
2005 21,986,110 1,295,070,360 
2006 19,536,760 1,305,752,610 
2007 18,350,710 1,314,322,040 
2008 18,073,280 1,319,790,070 
2009 19,115,080 1,322,952,320 
2010 18,592,390 1,326,000,120 
2011 18,112,390 1,334,734,770 
2012 17,546,890 1,339,504,920 
2013 17,302,790 1,335,184,580 

Soarc.: Maololpal Tn Ass_or 

Conunerdal 

487,432,105 
496,337,825 
525,071,725 
530,827,025 
530,895,060 
537,866,880 
532,937,420 
525,411,960 
523,470,660 
521,227,760 

Trenton School District 
Assessed Value and A~ Value of Taxable Property 

Industrial 

$ 41,365,900 
43,270,700 
44,432,200 
43,104,900 
43,337,200 
43,058,100 
43,492,400 
39,114,400 
37,949,100 
37,949,100 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

A!artment Total Assessed Value 

$ 42,522,900 $ 1,880,364,825 
43,608,600 1,900,273,595 
44,433,100 1,939,226,395 
43,591,800 1,950,196,475 
43,744,200 1,955,839,810 
48,706,300 1,971,698,680 
50,344,100 1,971,366,430 
50,483,000 1,967,856,520 
51,914,400 1,970,385,970 
51,414,700 1,963,078,930 

Note: Real property is required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or lllBIket value) established by each. county board of taxation. 

Reassessment OCCUIS when 1he County Board ofTaxationrequests Treasury to order a reassessment. . 

a Taxable Value of Machinery, Implements and Equipment ofTelephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies. 

b Tax rates are per $100 

J·6 

Estimated Actual TotalDJrect 
Public Net (County Equalized) School Tax 

UtiJitl.es" Valuation Taxable Value Rate' 

$ 19,501,085 $ 1,899,865,910 $ 2,046,781,513 $ 1.110 
18,717,352 1,918,990,947 2,110,712,200 1.100 
15,296,693 1,954,523,088 2,456,824,015 1.080 
13,589,166 1,963,785,641 2,962,790,672 1.080 
11,241,518 1,967,081,328 3,265,599,068 1.074 
12,666,783 1,983,865,463 3,342,189,250 1.064 
12,468,760 1,983,835,190 3,087,981,717 1.065 
12,439,095 1,980,295,615 3,095,628,125 1.066 
14,149,127 1,984,535,097 2,829,945,784 1.064 
13,432,574 1,976,511,504 2,577,801,239 1.069 
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Trenton School District 
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 

Last Ten. Fiscal Years 
(rate per $100 of asSBliSed value) 

Unaudited 

Trenton School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 
Mercer 

Fiscal Year (FromJ-6) County 
Ended Total Direct City of (induding 

June 30, Basic Rate' School Tax Rate Trenton Open Space) 

2004 $ 1.110 $ 1.110 $ 2.300 $ 0.610 
2005 1.100 1.100 2.340 0.620 
2006 1.080 1.080 2.380 0.640 
2007 1.080 1.080 2.400 0.710 
2008 1.074 1.074 2.534 0.775 
2009 1.064 1.064 2.816 0.810 
2010 1.065 1.065 3.627 0.786 
2011 1.066 1.066 3.735 0.784 
2012 .1.064 1.064 3.643 0.781 
2013 1.069 1.069 3.783 0.777 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

J-7 

Total Dired 
and 

Overlapping 
Library Tax Rate 

$ $ 4.020 
4.060 
4.100 
4.190 
4.383 
4.690 
5.478 

0.051 5.636 
0.046 5.534 
0.042 5.671 

a The districfs basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F fonn which is submitted with the budget and the net valuation taxable. 
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TlUlIble 

Assessed 

Trenton School District 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
Unaudited 

Z013 

% of Tobl 

Raak DIstrict Net 

Z004 

Ta:mble % of Tobl 

Assessed Raak District Net 
Value [Optioaal, Assessed Value Value [Optioaal) Assessed Value 

State of New J...ey 

The Richard Hughes Justice Complex 

New Jersey Economic Development Authority 

State Street Square Urban Renewal 

33-50 state StreetILC 

Verizan 

Robert and Richards (office building) 

!STAR 100 Rivorview 
BNDOV Associates ILC 

Trois Holdings ILC 

DRBI Holdings ILC 

Clinron Cammons Associates 

!STAR 200-300 Riverview 
waters Edge 

140 Urban Renewal Assoc 

Uptown Limited 

Total 

Total Assessed Value (J-6) 

$ 936,163,130 

102,069,300 

8,958,600 

23,040,700 

41,966,000 

14,149,127 

19,884,200 

15,300,000 

18,420,200 

14,362,800 

10,822,000 

10,808,150 

19,011,300 

10,624,900 

9,424,000 

8,692,800 

$ 1,263,697,207 

$ 1,976,511,504 

47.36% 

5.16% 

0.45% 

1.17% $ 23,055,100 

2.12% 21,724,800 

0.72% 29,276,776 

1.01% 19,884,200 

0.77% 16,976,000 

0.93% 

0.73% 

0.55% 14,362,800 

0.55% 21,065,800 

0.96% 

0.54% 

0.48% 

0.44% 

63.94% $ 146,345,416 

:$ 1,899,865,910 

* Trenton is the Capital City for the State of New Jersey. Accordingly, a significant portion ofits land and buildings, by virtue of its use by the 
State of New Jersey, is tax exempt. 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

1.22".4 

1.15% 

1.55% 

1.06% 

0.90% 

0.76% 

1.12% 

7.77% 

J-8 
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Trenton School District 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
. Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year 

J-9 

Fiscal Year School Taxes of the LevyB 

Ended Levied for the Percentage Collections in Subsequent 
June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years 

2004 $ 21,115,662 $ 21,115,662 100.00% $ 
2005 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2006 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2007 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2008 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2009 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2010 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2011 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2012 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 
2013 21,115,662 21,115,662 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form) 

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a 
municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the 
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2004 $ 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Trenton School District 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

General Percentage of 
Obligation Personal 

Bonds b Capital Leases Total District Income 8 

47,859,000 $ 391,462 $ 48,250,462 0.02% 
45,465,000 207,490 45,672,490 0.02 
47,549,000 47,549,000 0.02 
47,934,000 47,934,000 0.03 
45,688,556 45,688,556 0.03 
47,917,348 47,917,348 0.03 
50,661,392 50,661,392 0.03 
38,443,000 38,443,000 0.03 
38,205,000 38,205,000 0.04 
34,015,000 34,015,000 0.05 

J-lO 

Per Capita 8 

$ 9,872 
10,168 
10,473 
15,933 
15,933 
16,157 
17,082 
17,236 
17,400 
17,902 

Source: City of Trenton Finance Office 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fmancial statements. 

a See 1-14 for personal income and popUlation data These ratios are calculated using personal income and 
population for the prior calendar year. 

b Type I Net Bonded Debt See footnote 5 for more infonnation. This debt is included in the fmancial statements 
of the City of Trenton. 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Trenton School District 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Net General 
General 

Obligation Bonds 

$ 47,859,000 
45,465,000 
47,549,000 
47,934,000 
45,688,556 
47,917,348 
50,661,392 
38,443,000 
38,205,000 
34,015,000 

$ 

Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

47,859,000 
45,465,000 
47,549,000 
47,934,000 
45,688,556 
47,917,348 
50,661,392 
38,443,000 
38,205,000 
34,015,000 

Percentage of 
Actual Taxable 

Value a of Property 

2.52% 
2.37 
2.05 
2.05 
2.32 
2.43 
2.57 
1.94 
1.93 
1.72 

1-11 

Per Capita b 

$ 9,872 
10,168 
10,473 
15,933 
15,933 
16,157 
17,082 
17,236 
17,400 
17,902 

Notes: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the basic financial statements. 
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14 estimated upon an annual 1.3% growth rate. 
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Governmental Unit 

Debt repaid with property taxes 
City of Trenton 

other debt 
City of Trenton 
CoUIJ1y ofMercec 
Mercer CoUIJ1y Improvement Authority 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

Trenton District Direct Debt 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

Sources: City of Trenton Finance Office 

Trenton School District 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

.As of June 30, 2013 
Unaudited 

Estimated 
Percentage 

Debt OutstaruUng Applicable ". 

$ 34,015,000 100% 

161,700,075 . lOooA. 

* 
* 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is bome by the residents and 

J-12 

Estimated Share of 
Overlapping Debt 

$ 34,015,000 

161,700,075 

195,715,075 

$ 195,715,075 

businesses ofThl: City of Trenton. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the 
entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that 
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. 

Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the 

district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value. 

* Infonnation not available 
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Trenton School District 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 1013 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Equalized w1uation basis 
2013 $ 2,577,801,239 
2012 2,829,945,784 
2011 3,095,628,125 

The debt applicable to the !imit may be omet only by omounts thet the applicable Jaw express1y anows. (A] $ 8,503,375,148 

Debt!imit 

Average equalized w1uation of taxable property 

$ 

1004 

Debt!imit (4 % of average equaIimtion value) 
Type I net bonded school debt 

Legal debt margin 

100S 1006 

74,635,393 $ 76,782,827 S 83,023,720 $ 

[A13] S 2,834,458,383 

1007 

[B] 
(e] 

[B-C] 

95,156,266 S 

113,378,334 a 
34,015,000 
79,363,334 

1008 

110,422,065 $ 

J-13 

2009 1010 1011 1011 1013 

127,607,720 $ 129,276,934 S 120,793,376 $ 120,180,741 $ 113,378,334 

Total net debt applicable to !imit 47,859,000 45,465,000 47,549,000 47,934,000 45,688,556 47,917,348 50,661,392 38,443,000 38,205,000 34,015,000 

Legal debt margin $ 26,776,393 $ 31,317,827 S 35,474,720 S 47,22~266 64,733,509 $ 79,690,372 78,615,542 $ 82,350,376 $ 81,975,741 S 79,363,334 

Total net dobt applicable to the!imit 
as a percentage of debt!imit 64.1% 59.2% 57.3% 50.4% 41.4% 37.6% 39.2% 31.8% 31.8% 30.0% 

Source: Abatmct of I8tablea and Distriot Reoorda CAFR Schedule J-6. 

a Limit .et byNJSA 18A:24-19 for a K. through 12 district; other %!imits would b. applicable for other district types. 
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Year 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Source: 

Trenton School District 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Population • 

84,759 
83,918 
83,154 
82,804 
82,804 
82,804 
83,242 
84,913 
84,913 
84,477 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Personal Income b 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Per Capita Personal 

Income" 

$ 9,872 
10,168 
10,473 
15,933 
15,933 
16,157 
17,082 
17,236 
17,400 
17,902 

a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
b Personal income data was not available. 

1-14 

Unemployment 
Rated 

8.30% 
9.00 
9.10 
7.90 
9.90 

12.10 
9.60 

13.10 
12.80 
12.60 

C Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the 
us Bureau of Economic Analysis. 

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Employer 

State of New Jersey 
Capital Health Systems 
(formerly Helene Fuld & Mercer Medical) 

Trenton School System 
City of Trenton 
County of Mercer 
st. Francis Medical Center 
The Hibbert Company 
Hutchinson Industries (7 locations) 
Mercer Arc Unit 
Water's Edge Convalescent Center 
Mercer Street Friend Center 
Marshall Industrial Technologies 
Trentonian 
Millhouse Residential & Health Care 

Source: City of Trenton 

Employees 

22,500 

3,300 

2,400 

1,100 

1,627 

1,250 

440 

330 

221 

219 

203 

162 

140 

136 

34,028 

Trenton School District 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
Unaudited 

2013 

Percentage of 
Total 

Employment 

66.1% 

9.7% 

7.1% 

3.2% 

4.8% 

3.7% 

1.3% 

1.0% 

0.6% 

0.6% 

0.6% 

0.5% 

0.4% 

0.4% 

100% 

Employer 

State of New Jersey 
Trenton School System 
City of Trenton 
County of Mercer 
Helene Fuld Center 
St Francis Medical Center 
Mercer Medical Center 
The Trenton Times 
Federal Government 

Carter Wallace 

J-15 

2004 

Percentage of 
Total 

Employees Employment 

21,076 64.9% 

1,945 6.0% 

1,700 5.2% 

1,696 5.2% 

1,600 4.9% 

1,450 4.5% 

1,300 4.0% 

721 2.2% 

526 1.6% 

438 1.3% 

32,452 100% 
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J-16 

Trenton School District 
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

2004 200S 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 
FUDctioo/Program 
Instruction: 

Regular 1,097 1,069 1,093 1,075 1,069 1,114 1,114 989 727 738 
Special education 92 79 74 102 46 90 90 51 260 373 
Other special education 87 
Other instruction 21 16 
Nonpublic school programs 14 21 23 12 

Support Services: 
Student & instruction related services 281 274 306 282 370 187 187 210 267 320 
General adminsitrative services 13 32 13 28 12 9 9 4 5 11 
School administrative services 90 94 101 102 97 79 79 94 89 87 
Business adminsitrative services 84 74 81 63 41 51 51 52 47 50 
Plant operations and maintenance 266 293 316 286 322 317 317 275 134 149 
Pupil transportation 9 14 14 26 25 20 20 23 1 3 

Special Schools 169 126 152 20 212 
Total 2,115 2,076 2,173 1,996 2,194 1,867 1,867 1,698 1,638 1,747 

Source: District Budget Records 
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Trenton School District 
Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Pupillfeacher Ratio 

Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Middle 
Fiscal Year Enrollment Expenditures • Pupil Change Staffb Elementary School 

2004 13,361 $ 255,420,228 $ 19,1l7 7.33% 1,250 1:22 1:23 

2005 12,940 273,028,642 21,100 10.37 1,283 1:22 1:23 

2006 12,510 293,051,677 23,425 11.02 1,201 1:22 1:23 

2007 12,758 288,696,071 22,629 -3.40 1,178 1:23 1:23 

2008 13,599 283,368,752 20,837 -8.60 1,1l5 1:23 1:23 

2009 13,302 306,109,718 23,012 10.44 1,204 1:23 1:23 

2010 13,770 300,484,152 21,822 -5.17 1,204 1:23 1:23 

2011 13,356 287,663,961 21,538 -1.30 1,162 1:23 1:23 

2012 13,727 283,665,648 20,665 -4.17 1,095 1:23 1:23 

2013 13,702 295,149,534 21,541 4.24 1,127 1:23 1:23 

Sources: District records, ASSA and Schedule J-12, J-14 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count. 

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay; Schedule J-4. 
b Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 

High 
School 

1:25 

1:25 

1:25 
1:25 

1:25 

1:25 

1:25 

1:25 

1:25 

1:25 

c Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS). 

J-17 

Average Average % Change 
Daily DaUy in Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
(ADE)' (ADA)' Enrollment Percentage 

13,389 12,158 -0.64% 90.80% 

12,940 11,518 -3.35% 89.00% 

12,689 11,485 -1.94% 90.50% 

ll,280 10,196 -11.10% 90.40% 

ll,636 10,671 4.66% 91.70% 

ll,539 10,784 -0.83% 93.46% 

11,662 9,904 5.00% 90.35% 

10,987 9,585 -5.79% 88.10% 

ll,353 10,234 3.33% 90.14% 

12,563 11,289 10.66% 89.86% 
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J-18 
p.l 

(continued) 

Trenton School District 
School Building Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

District Building - ElementaD' 
CadwaIader (1961) 

Square Feet 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 44,286 
Capacity (students) 346 346 346 346 346 346 346 346 346 346 
Enrollment 298 344 306 247 219 219 248 247 325 207 

Columbus (1892) 
Square Feet 52,000 52,000 52,000 74,000 74,000 74,000 74,000 74,000 74,000 74,000 
Capacity (students) 308 308 308 300 300 300 308 308 308 308 
Enrollment 273 228 228 260 334 360 377 

Franklin (1913) 
Square Feet 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 49,609 
Capacity (students) 506 506 506 506 506 506 405 405 405 405 
Enrollment 456 400 403 447 452 452 432 449 434 412 

Grant (1933) 
Square Feet 85,068 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 
Capacity (students) 678 678 678 678 678 678 550 550 550 550 
Enrollment 466 472 483 502 561 561 551 581 535 613 

Gregory (1985) 
Square Feet 51,108 71,108 88,376 88,376 88,376 88,376 85,058 85,058 85,058 85,058 
Capacity (students) 450 492 492 492 492 492 460 46Q 460 460 
Enrollment 434 492 493 484 513 513 453 462 515 523 

Harrison (1903) 
Square Feet 26,104 26,104 26,104 26,104 26,104 26,104 26,104 
Capacity (students) 166 166 166 166 166 166 184 
Enrollment 196 161 159 172 168 168 176 

HedgepethlWilliams (1939) 
Square Feet 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 169,724 
Capacity (students) 960 960 960 960 960 960 925 925 925 925 
Enrollment 636 949 890 818 772 772 810 831 875 892 

P.J. Hill (1977) 
Square Feet 100,498 100,498 105,566 105,566 105,566 105,566 105,566 105,566 105,566 105,566 
Capacity (students) 450 650 650 650 650 650 730 730 730 730 
Enrollment 474 619 601 592 563 563 568 604 646 652 
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(continued) 

Trenton School District 
School Building Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

;District Building -Ilementan 
Jefferson (1973) 

Square Feet 62,443 62,443 62,443 63,179 63,179 63,179 63,197 63,197 
Capacity (students) 340 340 340 500 500 500 400 400 
Enrollment 423 305 258 255 249 166 332 

Kilmer (1973) 
Square Feet 63,179 63,179 63,179 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,882 119,882 119,882 119,882 
Capacity (students) 500 500 500 800 800 800 730 800 800 800 
Enrollment 409 410 403 656 582 434 556 592 673 648 

Monument (1953) 
SqlllllllFeet 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 90,905 
Capacity (students) 480 480 480 480 480 480 450 450 450 450 
Enrollment 394 398 395 358 358 358 407 432 446 475 

Mott (1984) 
Square Feet 54,124 77,784 77,784 77,784 77,784 77,784 77,653 77,653 77,653 77,653 
Capacity (students) 350 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 
Enrollment 402 402 423 452 479 533 467 416 392 438 

MUftoz-Rivera (1923) 
Square Feet 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 114,703 
Capacity (students) 460 460 460 460 460 460 523 523 523 
Enrollment 459 473 443 519 520 522 516 64 226 

Parker (1940) 
Square Feet 58,453 58,453 58,453 58,453 58,453 58,453 62,500 62,500 62,500 62,500 
Capacity (students) 350 350 350 350 350 350 505 505 505 50S 
Enrollment 285 396 618 498 513 517 518 

Robbins (1907) 
Square Feet 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 51,709 
Capacity (students) 420 420 420 420 420 420 226 226 226 226 
Enrollment 411 402 390 423 439 471 481 433 483 380 

Robeson (1939) 
SqlllllllFeet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 445 

Stokes (1954) 
SqlllllllFeet 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 48,268 
Capacity (students) 416 416 416 416 416 416 416 416 416 416 
Enrollment 414 395 383 336 293 207 290 183 204 254 
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(continued) 

Trenton School District 
School Building Infonnation 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2004 2005 2006 1007 1008 2009 2010 2011 lOll 2013 

District Building - Elemental:! 
Washington (1938) 

Square Feet 41,895 41,895 41,895 41,895 41,895 41,895 41,865 41,865 41,865 41,865 
Capacity (students) 360 360 360 360 360 360 349 349 349 349 
Enrollment 367 350 355 335 352 352 364 399 354 344 

Wilson (1960) 
Square Feet 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 70,976 
Capacity (students) 502 502 502 502 502 502 475 475 475 475 
Enrollment 401 400 393 360 330 330 421 455 418 403 

Middle School 

Grace A. Dunn (1925) 
Square Feet 198,820 198,820 161,599 161,599 161,599 161,599 161,599 161,599 161,599 161,599 
Capacity (students) 800 800 800 800 800 800 669 669 669 669 
Enrollment 757 596 624 723 590 590 602 607 853 878 

Martin Luther King (1961) 
Square Feet 126,466 126,466 126,466 126,466 118,884 118,884 118,884 118,884 
Capacity (students) 640 578 578 730 730 730 730 
Enrollment 350 284 266 682 683 717 

mghSchool 

Trenton Central High (1928) 
Square Feet 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 376,836 
Capacity (students) 2,050 2,050 2,050 2,050 2,050 2,050 2,300 2,300 2,300 2,300 
Enrollment 2,323 1,723 1,570 1,647 1,993 1,993 1,642 1,715 1,934 1,955 

Trenton Central High - West (1926) 
Square Feet 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 124,945 
Capacity (students) 640 640 640 640 640 640 630 630 630 630 
Enrollment 456 577 522 577 547 547 600 537 631 616 

DaylightITwilight High School (2008) 
Square Feet 101,000 101,000 101,000 101,000 
Capacity (students) 500 500 500 500 
Enrollment 555 573 507 668 
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(continued) 

Trenton School District 
School Building Infonnation 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 
Leased School FacUlties - Elementa[y 
Columbus Annex (Sl Hedwigs (1904) 

Square Feet 61,532 61,532 61,532 
Capacity (students) 245 245 245 
Enrollment 228 233 233 

Parker (Sacred Heart (1921) 
Square Feet 28,686 28,686 28,686 28,686 
Capacity (students) 260 260 260 260 
Enrollment 248 222 210 210 

Leased School Facilities - Elementa[Y 
Parker Annex (Sl Mmy's (1921) 

Square Feet 31,980 31,980 31,980 31,980 
Capacity (students) 220 220 220 220 
Enrollment 205 202 210 170 

Parker Annex II (Holy Cross (1919» 
Square Feet 41,531 41,531 41,531 41,531 41,531 
Capacity (students) 220 220 220 220 220 
Enrollment 202 202 200 221 221 

Robbins Annex (Sl Joachim (1965» 
Square Feet 18,865 
Capacity (students) 175 
Enrollment 190 

Robbins Annex (Immaculate Conception (1925) 
Square Feet 34,164 34,164 34,164 34,164 34,164 
Capacity (students) 280 280 280 280 280 
Enrollment 215 274 283 360 360 

Jefferson Annex (Holy Angels) 
Square Feet 67,317 
Capacity (students) 315 
Enrollment 301 
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Trenton School District 
School Building Information 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

1004 1005 1006 1007 1008 1009 1010 lOll lOll 1013 
Leased lichool Facilities - Wgh Schgols 
Daylightlrwilight High 

(Blessed Sacrement (1929» 
Square Foot 46,824 46,824 46,824 46,824 46,824 46,824 
Capacity (students - Throo (3) Sessions) 660 660 660 660 660 660 
Enrollment 1,019 998 900 896 772 772 

Daylightlrwilight High-South Ward 
(St Stanislaus (1928» 
Square Feet 16,646 16,646 16,646 16,646 16,646 16,646 
Capacity (students - Three (3) Sessions) 190 190 190 190 190 190 
Enrollment 500 380 358 200 200 200 

TCHS - Medical Arts (Crescent Temple) 
Square Feet 85,200 85,200 85,200 85,200 85,200 
Capacity (students) 650 650 650 650 650 
Enrollment 336 320 315 315 315 

Other 
Administration Building 

Square Foot 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 
Department of Special Services 

Square Feet 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 
Truancy Center 

Square Feet 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500 
Maintenance Complex Bldg. A 

Square Foot 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 18,270 18,270 18,270 
Maintenance Complex Bldg. B 

Square Foot 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 20,474 20,474 20,474 
Commissary/Garage 

Square Foot 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 54,414 
Junior Five Warehouse 

Square Foot 2,975 2,975 2,975 
Lincoln Ave Warehouse 

Square Feet 25,042 25,042 25,042 
Zeigler Building Warehouse 

Square Feet 55,000 55,000 55,000 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2013 
Elementary = 17 
Middle School = 2 
High School = 3 
Other = 8 

Source: District records 
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of 

additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count 
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Trenton School District 
General Fund 

Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Undistributed Expendi1ures - Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
1l-000-26 I-XXX 

Years ended 1une 3D, 
School F.dUties 2013 2012 ZOll ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Tl'1!IIton Conlral Hig" $1,153,405 $ 980,363 $ 427,264 S 146,374 . $ 83,861 $ 10%,357 S 110,652 S 201,955 $226,413 $ 144,135 

T .... ton Ccnlral Hip West 246,913 
D.y1ightlI'wilight Hish 1!!2,174 197,330 86,001 29,463 

MaI1in 1. King Middle 226,ZOl 232,272 101,229 34,679 5,591 6,824 6,291 33,327 109,990 77,995 

HeclaepedllW"dliams 3ll,!136 331,601 144,519 49,510 33,546 40,943 41,786 18,668 43,285 65,914 

AI1bur HoUand Micldle 72,682 88,709 95,842 56,725 

Groce A. DIIIIII Micldle 597,462 315,727 137,601 47,140 55,909 68,238 68,832 64,513 52,487 67,687 

Cedwalader 102,964 86,525 37,709 12,919 16,m ZO,471 19,154 17,615 7,998 24,541 

Colwnbus 219,176 144,579 63,011 21,586 11,182 13,648 14,155 35,549 

FnnkIin 94,392 96,924 42,242 14,471 16,m 20,471 24,486 13,062 11,451 14,885 

Gnmt 436,141 166,184 72,426 24,812 22,364 27,295 26,666 30,694 40,628 25,Il5 

Grepy 494,625 166,184 72,426 24,812 22,364 27,295 26,578 25,668 22,815 39,693 

Hmrison 7,615 5,591 6,824 7,619 3,280 5,698 8,805 

Jefferson 7,225 123,472 18,435 22,364 27,295 25,929 22,178 28,078 

Joyce Kilmer 282,486 234,221 102,079 34,971 5,591 6,824 9,833 28,421 12,142 26,073 

Luis Munoz-Rivera Elemenlllly 218,247 224,103 33,460 61,500 75,062 75,459 24,390 58,574 46,206 

Monument 226,140 177,607 77,405 26,518 16,m 20,471 20,869 96,403 32,572 46,356 

Mott 147,751 151,716 66,121 22,652 11,182 13,648 14,707 16,247 14,310 29,399 

P.J.HiD 219,047 206,251 89,889 30,794 39,136 47,767 48,135 32,212 35,486 28,860 

Parker IlB,919 122,IlO 53,218 18,232 69,480 

Paul Robescm ElOlllllllllUy 860 1,442 

Robbins 98,387 101,027 44,030 IS,084 11,182 13,648 15,556 54,701 5,337 18,703 

SlDbs 91,840 94,304 41,100 14,080 160m 20,471 22,143 ZO,093 25,719 21,937 

WashingIDII 79,657 81,794 35,648 12,212 Il,182 13,648 17,101 17,047 23,749 24,313 

Wibon 139,m 138,672 60,435 ~ ~ ZO,471 22,207 ~ ~ ~ 

Toll!! School Facilides 5,71!,566 4~72,966 1,7S4~53 559,092 ~ 714,OOD ~ ~~ 717,752 

GnmdToII!! $5,716,566 $4,372,966 51,754,353 S 559,092 ~ ~ ~ S 766,308 ~ S 717,752 

Source: District n:ccmIs of ~uin>cI maintenance 
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Trenton School District 
Insurance Schedule 

June 30, 2013 
Unaudited 

New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance 
Group (NJSBAIG) 

School Package Policy: 
Property 
Blanket Building and Contents 
Blanket Extra Expense 
Blanket Valuable Papers and Records 
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 
Loss of Rent 
Loss of Business IncomelTuition 
Builders Risk 

. Fire Department Service Charge 
Arson Reward 
Pollution Cleanup and Removal 
Fine Arts 
Earthquake 
Flood 
Terrorism 
Accounts Receivable 

EDP 
Blanket Hardware/Software 
Flood 

Equipment Breakdown 
Property Damage 

Crime 
Public Employee Dishonesty 
Theft - Loss of Money & Securities On or Off Premises 
Theft - Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper Currency 
Forgery or Aleration 
Computer Fraud 
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 
Board Treasurer 

Comprehensive General Liability 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
Bodily Injury from Products and Completed Operations 
Sexual Abuse 
Personal Injury and Advertising Injury 
Employee Benefits and Premises Medical Payments 

School Board Legal Liability: 
School Leaders Errors and Omissions Policy 

Workers Compensation and Employer's Liability 
Agreement: 

Bodily Injury by Accident 

Bodily Injury by Diseases 

$ 

Coverage 

400,000,000 
50,000,000 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 

Not Covered 
Not Covered 
Not Covered 

10,000 
10,000 

250,000 
Not Covered 

50,000,000 
10,000,000 
1,000,000 

250,000 

5,500,000 
1,000,000 

100,000,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 
250,000 
250,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

16,000,000 
16,000,000 
16,000,000 
16,000,000 
16,000,000 

16,000,000 

2,000,000 

2,000,000 

$ 

J-20. 

Deductible 

5,000 
5,000 
5,000 

510,000 

1,000 
510,000 

5,000 

1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

5,000 
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T~T 
WISS 
AC COUNTANTS 
C ONSULTANTS 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Trenton School District 
County of Mercer 
Trenton, New Jersey 

K-l 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, 
State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Trenton School District, in the County of Mercer, State of New Jersey (the "District") 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 2,2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the District's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's fmancial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

December 2, 2013 
Iselin, New Jersey 

1':1,./,) J 1.,.--
David J. Gannon 

Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. 2305 

u/~ or 4""d~ 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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T~T 
WISS 
ACCOUNTANTS 
CONSULTANTS 

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal and State Program and 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Trenton School District 
County of Mercer 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

K-2 

We have audited the Trenton School District, in the County of Mercer, State of New Jersey (the 
"District") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB 
Circular A-i33 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2013 . The District's major federal and state programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor' s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major federal 
and state programs based on an audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, 
State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-I33 Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit 
Organizations; and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal and state program., However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on 
the District's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to previously that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and 
state programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the District's internal control 
over compliance wit4 the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance 
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this 
,report is not suitable for any other purposes. 

December 2, 2013 
Iselin, New Jersey 

\'J •. /.) ) 1/..--
David J. Gannon 

Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. 2305 

uI~ "'I-'4 .. cr 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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Title 12012-2013 lilA 
Trt1e 11010-2011, SIA CulyvYcr 

nllol..sIASItbtctaJ 

ARRA • ScbDoIlmpnn-ecnad (but 

ARRA· Bc!toollmpnm:znmd Grant Subtotal 

ARRA~ IDEA Baia 2009-1010. Canyonr 
IDEA Baia 1011-2013 
IDEABaio1011-2012~ 
JDEABaia20IO-2011 ~ 
ARRA~ IDEAPmchooJ 2009-2010, c.an,.onr 
IDEA Pruchool2012-101J 
IDEA PraehooI20ll·20ll euryo.e, 
IDEA PrediooI 1010-201 I Carryonr 
IDEA PnI:IcmoJ 2009-2010. c.n,oa-r 

IDEA Dmtos-SabtDtaJ 

TJde II-A,2012--20IJ 
1ttIe lJ.A. 2011·2011 c.nyo.or 

Trtlell-ASabtotal 

TrtIa II-I>. 2009·1010, Carryover 
ntloll-DBllbtctaJ 

lide m. 2012-201l 
Tillo OJ. 2011·2012 c:m,o... 
Tille Ill. 2010-2011, Cmyo't'cr 
nthoJII.~2G10,~ 

lItle Dll!I'lmipmzI. 2010-2011 
lIlleWC1lltefSabtatll 

Tdle V, 2OIJ7~2008 Ca:nyo-fa 
TtUeVBabtob,I 

r .... lV. 21109-21l'~ """­
TrthllVBabtotal 

93.778 
93.778 

84.410 

14.389 
84.010A 
IW.OIOA 

14.389 
84.0IOA 
14.olOA 

84~B8 

84.391 
84.D21A 
14.021A 
14.0211. 
84J92 

14.173A 
14.lllA 
14.113A 
14.I13A 

84.l61 
.. J07 

84.318 

..... , ..... , ..... , 
".36, ".16, 

.. ~ .. 
14.IIISA 

7/1112-6130113 
7/1111-&'30112 

111111-613011l 

91I/II.a1311l1 
9111.2-1131113 
PlI/II-&1l1l12 

91I/II.alJ1/12 
911112-SIJllll 
911111-1131111 

911110.at31111 

911110-8111111 
911112.a13l1J3 
91I/II.alJ1I12 
911111.JIJ1I12 
91111G-8131111 
911111-813111l 
9/)/11-8131112 
911110-8131111 
9/11l0-BIlInI 

9111I2-813111l 
91UII-8131112 

9/1110-81]1113 

WIIIWlll1l3 
911111.at31112 
911111).8131/11 
911110-BIlIIII 
WlIID-IIlll13 

911101·BIlII09 

~J1tJ9.-1J311l3 

.c01,081 
351,165 S 

19,443 

5,000,807 

> ..... m 
...... 813 

210,37' 
1.61Q,3SJ 

51l,IlI 

1,596.381 

3,456)13 
3,947,161 
3.572.5451 
3,551,519 

124,141 
85,404 
10,611 ...... 
1B,1550 

I,01Il,OCU 
1,.lO9,465 

14,636 

344.622 
344.136 
396,555 
284,861 ....... , 

32,6151 

86.." 

(175,.351) 

ClUJ") 

U15.3!11 

(457.735) 

18116321 
(545.367) 

(11.812) 

1123IIBll 
Ul5,161} 

~Il 
86.313 

10.941 

(3.046,051) 
(116.463) 

('.430) 

(26.190) 
(2,126) 

,9111 
Q.141A1O} 

4~101 
460,1101 

111131 
131131 

(11,152) 
(351.061) 
( ..... 1) 

~199 
m.llil. 

11001 

11001 

41 1611] 
41,61!3 

.c01,088 S 
115,351 

(401,088) 

582.439 (407,088) 

(151,443) 

(l9,441) 

582,439 (426.131) 

457,135 

4.49~819 (6,'34,"1) S 156.18' 
3399319 p31UI7J 
B.3SS,IBl (9,146.534) 156.181 

1I,IIl 
14,369 (I,D35,136) 

1311°15 (lU331 
223,266 (1,072,069) 

2.652,413 
3,4518,121 

230,182 
1,436 

S2,11I 
98,380 
2,126 

." 

(3,911,405) 
(452,610) 

(54-'10) 

(15,005) 
(1I.S90) 

',189 

~ 
(86,]13) 

(10.947) 

(19.443) 

(l9,443) 

(19.443) 

(I.879."') 

(1.819.831) 

(960.161) 

~ 
(984,510) 

(1,259,1103) 

(22,234) 

6,53B.140 (4,510,989) 5,189 (lO,941) (I,2~Q3D 

642,93' ('lD,Dl4) 1I,2l9 
3871633 (841,4)4) 

J,030,S64 (1,318.468) 1l,219 

(3,,,6'6) .22 (3,,,'94) 
123,056 (152,181) (46,283) 

39,067 
(18,9151) 

42 • 
262.541 (56l1,li03) .ll (lIU31) 

.!!!!!!l. 

.!!!!!!l. 

June lO, lOlJ 

Unnmed ........ 

..... 126 

~ 

llJ!! 
13731 

,~ 

3,2ll 

!h!!! 
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Trunton Sohool Dlmel 

Schedulo oC£apomUlllfU oCfedoni Awards 

YoarortdcdJucc30,lOl3 

.......... RepaymeJIl 
Federal CII' Balance c.rTJ'O'"r ofPrlor June30,:ZOll 

K·3 
~ 

p.l 

CFDA Granl Award at June Walklwer C.lh BudFII.,. Adjustmcntli Van' (Aa:o&altll Unnmed Dull to 
ftdenl GnntorJPus-Throu.JtGnntorlPtoKnm nde Number Perlocl Amount __ 30,2012 ~~_t__ R.ccdt'ed bpendlhlru C.MCUed Babnftll Reed",ble) Rnmue Grantor 

UA Departmad of Edtaflon...l'nsed..1'hroaah Sbte 
DcpartmedlDfEdaeaIkm(amllmrcd) 

SpedaJReYeIII!8fllllCl(ccmtlnucr:I): 
Mc:IG!mey H:omdea2012-2013 
Mc1Chmey IIomeJaa 2011-2012 

MdOIIlIIIIY Hozmdcra Subtotal 

Pertdztl VocatiGnaI Education 2012--2013 
PestiftI VocaIion:aJ Education 2011·2012 

PakiIUl Voedaeal Edacadca SlIbtatai 

Wall WhitmaD HImtric:aJ UI:IrnCy Fellowship 
Wah Whitmaa HidorieaJ Litsnoy fellowship Subtotal 

Small Leamial Community 
Small Leamlzta Cmmmmily bbtotd 

SafoScltoob 
Safe 8ckovlt Caryoftr 

Sate Schools SlIbtctaI 

VA DerrbftftlllDfH_cbftd lkearU,. 
~Sta"'DcpartmmtofBduatl= .""""'.........,.Maoq---

fedmJ EmmJcmoy M.aftapmmdAsliJ:tmGo Subto~ 

TotaISpccial~f_ 

WI. Dep:n1rnftd of ApbItt:zre...Paaed.'I1Iraucb 

8 .. " J)qmtmmt of Eduatl= 

En""""' ..... 
8ohool BnHrut Propam 
8ohool Bm.kful Pnllmn 
N.tlOMI Sobool Lunoh Pn:I8ra1n 
NIIllorW Sohooll.tmch Proama 

NItl.OJDI Sc&aol BmkfaI ud l.unah Ptopam 8abtotal 

NatkmalS-tPro,ftIII 
NationdS_kProsmn 

NattccaI Snack Prapam S1Ibtotal 

FMSh Fruit mel Vqstahh Proaram 
Fmb Fruit ud VeaetabJe Proatam Subtotal 

FooddotmioftproJN!lS(NC) 
Food_ ........ (NC) 

Food Damtkm rn.p.m Sabtolll 

Tobl U.s. DapartmmofApicuJtara_ 

En"""",'''' 
Tct.alFeder:alAwadt 

NC._..........-

14.196A 
14.I96A 

14.048 
14,048 

84.2I!X 

14.21! 

84.1B5 
14.186 

97.036 

10.553 
10.553 
10.'" 
10.555 

10.000 
10.000 

10.512 

10.55) 
10.55S 

Sa __ ,._of_off_ ....... ..J_~_ 

911112.ar.J1113 
911111-8131112 

91111:z..6fl0l13 
9111114'JQ112 

7/11OB.&130113 

Sl/IIII-1I31112 

SlflfI2-BI31113 
9/1/11..at31112 

10131112.&130113 

711111-61]0112 
111112--6130113 
111111·6130111 
711112-&130113 

1I1111-61lO112 
711112-6130113 

71l11:z..6flDlIJ 

711111-6'30112 
711112-613D113 

141,283 
:w.s.S s 

210,lBI 
212,623 

1,514,731 

S23,518 

1,500,017 
1,4S4,,2l3 

38.801 

1,124)11 
1,121,745 
l,761,8U 
4,I1UI0 

193.6:11 
322,919 

72.779 

IU,4l1 
304,066 

11401147) 
(140.141) 

(1451857) 
(14U5D 

~13~78! 
i13Y7B) 

,4510751 
(461076) 

167419491 
(574,949) 

J.U179141 

(>A9.494) 

(1lI,U1) 

(9BOI545) 

(67,1106) 

,5U(6) 

." 
28. 

44,101 $ (112.105) 
191.51R (lUIO) 
237,586 {l39,lRS} 

132,104 (164,217) S so 
171,1'" 
304,248 (164,217) so 

27Mn (114,Bl1) 
275,4n (314,B37) 

I7U26 (l3UI9) 
171.116 (137,119) 

(1,1 SO,S07) 
3331863 (4!!.2361 3;10] 
313,863 O,19!!.743) J2,103 

32.884 (JUDI) 
32,184 (l1.l01) 

(.7....,) 

(67.997) 

(32,063) 

(12,061) 

(175,738) 
(115.738) 

~ 
U,(69) 

(1.ISD,S07) 

...ill1illJ. 
0,507,716) 

ll.ml. 
(J,917) 

26,251 
26,251 

~ 
26,217 

l7,nl,314 (l9,41Q,j65) 224,114 S (97,260) (6,311,792) S 2Q2,763 n,D1 

249,494 
B37,704 (1,221,146) 
711,U1 

1883.3" (4.13UI0) 
4,701.70] U.3S9.9S5) 

67,106 
20M39 (322.SlI9) 
277.24' (312,919) 

4;964 rn.779) 
41964 (72,779) 

(2") 
3041066 (2941974) 
304,066 (29'.263) 

(3",042) 

(1.154,1151) 
(I.63U99) 

(113,480) 
(113,410) 

m.!ill 
(l9,BIS) 

~ ..... 
CU4B,161) S,l2U71 (610S01911J (UBl.I94) 9,092 
U.15I,4lB) S • S 23.681.801 S (15,90B,OIl) S 224,B74 S (97,260) S (B,124,"l9) S 21l.RSS S SUlK 
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K-4 
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Trenton School DistricI 

Schedule of Expenditures of Stale Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Repaymcnt 
Gnlltol' Dala1ltC of Prior Jaae lOt 1013 Mem. Memo 

State Project GraDt Award alJaDe Cub B.dgdarJ CaDCdlatloasf y .. n' (AccoDDts Uo..."..j Dacia (Badpbu')' Cllllltllalive 
Stale Graatoril'!!!I!!ID nile Namber Period AmoDat 30,1011 iIet:.m.d E:I~Ddltara Adjutmcatl Balallcel Rca1vablcl Revtll1lt: GraDtor Receivable) EXl!!lIdltaru 

Stlte JJeparlmCllt of EdautiOD 
Gen:mI Food: 

EquaIImU •• AbI 49~34-5IlO-478 7/1111-&30113 189,454,837 172,447,177 (189,454,837) (17,007,560) (18.,454,837) 
Tnmsportation Aid 49So034--'12D-O)4 7/1111-&30113 1,783,671 1,505,304 (1,783,671) (178,367) (1,783,671) 
SpoclaIl!ducatin. ealegorioaJ Aid 4'~34·511O-<18' 7/1/11-&30/13 8,167,099 7,440,389 (8,167,0") (816,710) (8,167,0 •• ) 
Securlty AId 4'~34-51111-O84 7/1/11-&30113 4,969,263 4,472,337 (4,969,163) (4.6,.26) (4,969,163) 
AIlj_Ab1 49~34-511O-<185 7/1111-&30113 21,452,882 19,307,594 (11,451,881) (1,145,288) (lI,451,882) 
Extmonll_Ald lIJO.034·5110-473 7/1111-&30/13 729,267 (71',167) (72.,167) (71',167) 
AddlUonai NOD PubIle Transportation AJd NlA 7/111l-&30/13 31,459 (31,459) (31,45') (31,45') 
Additional Non Publlc Transportation Aid NlA 7/1111-6/301ll 31,083 (32,083) 31,083 
TPAF-socJaJ Security roIntbuJIoments 49~34-5095-OOl 7/1/11-&30112 5,"3,077 (311,74') 311,749 
TPAF-socJaJ Security..tmbuue1llCldl 495.o34-S09~ 7/1111-&30/13 6,126,617 5,480,392 (6,116,617) (646,225) (6,116,617) 
EquaIImUon AId 495.034-51111-078 7/1111-&30111 189,978,935 (16,868,749) 16,868,74' 
Transportation Aid 495.034-51211-014 "1/11-6/30/12 2,490.610 (24.,061) 249,061 
Special Education Categorical Aid 495.034·51111-089 7/1111-6/30/11 7,8'4,335 (789,434) 789,434 
Securlty Aid 495.034-51211-084 7/1111-&301ll 4,943,805 (494,380) 4 •• ,380 
AIlj_Ab1 495.034-51211-085 7/1111-&30111 21,599,881 (1,159,988) 2,159,988 
Extmonll""YAid lIJO.034-5120-473 7/1111-&30/11 848,969 (848,969) 848,969 
H .... I ... TulU .. Reimbonoment NlA 711112-&30113 81,326 (81316) (81326) (!1326) 

T.WOO ..... Food ~1,855,413) 233J08,706 (233,896,421) (I,488,2m (10,754,851) (233896411) 

Spoclal Rewouo Fm!d: 
Pracbool I!ducatin. AId 41JS.034-51111-086 7/1111-&30113 27,473,115 14,725,804 (16,659,643) 5,931 819,403 (1,747,311) (16,65.,643) 
Pracbooll!ducatin. AId 49~34-5 110-<186 7/1111-&30113 16,'10,920 (1,801,198) 1,801,198 
","",bool Educatio. Aid 49~5111J.086 7/1111-&30113 16,'10,920 1,035,099 1,035,099 
Pracbool Edm:aUo. Aid 49~34-5Il1J.086 7/1110-&30113 16,747,816 1,411,806 1,412,806 
Rofugoe C!IiIdmI NlA 7/l/08aCompleUoa 68,750 1,997 1,997 
School_ Y.1IIh Suvica I'n>BJ1UIl NlA 711112-ComplctioD 436,071 436,070 (415,681) (1,611) S 11,000 (415,682) 
School Based Youth SeJvices Program NlA 7/1111-Complellon 431,573 (36,953) 36,953 
00vem0J'. Scbool ofl!xcellenc. 01Blll N/A 711105.compl.U •• 15,000 (1,843) (1,843) 
Teacher Jnquby I'n>Ject I'n>gram NlA 711lOS-CompletJon 3,688 (3,688) (3,688) 
NlSCC RobblDs Deslgo CompoUU •• NlA 711105.compleU •• 96,000 3,978 3,978 
NJ Family eo.. NlA 8/1109-&30/10 15,000 (5,080) (5,080) 
Matrlx NlA 7/1I06-CompleU •• 140,000 8,05. 8,05. 
OovemoJ'.OmDl N/A 7/1/06-6130107 471 (471) (471) 
13 IIoadIrI3 Re<:ovcry NlA 7II/II.compJeU •• 63,750 41,150 (41,150) 

NP Handicapped Senolcer. 
Supplementary InstructiDn lIJO.034·5120.Q66 711/11-6/30/13 2,082 2,081 1,082 

N .... Publlc Textbook Aid lOIJ.034-5120.064 7/1112-&30113 3,176 3,276 (1,490) 786 (2,490) 
Non-PubUcTextbookAld llJO.034-5111J.064 7/1111-&30/11 1,786 594 (594) 
N.n-Publlc NoodDg Services AId llJO.034-51111-070 711111-&30113 4,548 4,548 (4,17SJ 173 (4,175) 
N.n-PubJJc Nun;JngSuvica AId 10II-034-5120.Q70 7/1111-&30111 3,980 238 (238) 
Non-Publlc NoodDg Suvica AId lOIJ.034-5120.Q70 7/1110-&30111 6,533 6,141 6,141 
Non-PubJJc TeclmoJogy Initiative 10lI-034-5120-373 7/1111-&30113 1,110 1,210 (1,188) 21 (1,188) 
TolIII SpoclaIllevonoo Food (340,076) 17,975,188 (27,093,178) 41,884 (41,081) (11,694) 3,181,337 11,304 (1,747,311) (17,093,178) 

State Depll'tmUlt or Ag:rfcaUan 
I!n!eIprIsoF_ 

Slate School Lunch Program IQO.O)D-ll5()'o23 711/11-&30111 78,849 (15,091) 15,091 
State Scbool Lunch Program IOD-OID-3351J.Ol3 711112-&30113 86,523 56,836 (86,523) (29,687) (86,523) 

Total Bntcaprlsc Fund {151092~ 71 1928 {861523) ~',687l (86,523) 
T.W Stale Awards (22,210,581) 261,SS5822 ~61 076212) 42,884 (4;082) n 530658) 3,281.337 S 11304 (23 S02.162) (261 076221) 

NlA· lof.rmau.. rIOt avallabJe. 
S«. tteCCmpatrylng Itotu 10 =~dulu Of up«ndlturu offtduaJ mrttrtb and IIoI6j1nancJaIIU$lslDnCff. 
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1. General 

Trenton School District 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

K-5 
p. 1 

(continued) 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance 
present the activity of all federal award and state financial assistance programs of the Board of 
Education, Trenton School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the District's 
basic financial statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly 
from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed 
through other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance. 

2. Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of financial awards and assistance are presented 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the 
food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting and those recorded 
in the special revenue fund, which are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting. These 
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic financial statements. The 
information on these schedules are presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some 
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented, or used in the 
preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the District's 
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements present the general fund and the 
special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. The special revenue fund is presented in the 
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis 
does not. Budgetary comparison schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is 
permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP 
reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been 
made. The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual 
basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payments in the current 
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Trenton School District 

K-5 
p.2 

(continued) 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance (continued) 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (continued) 

budget year, which is mandated pursuant to NJ.S.A. 18A:22-4.2. For GAAP purposes, those 
payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and 
recording of the last state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund also 
recognizes the last state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 
18A:22-4.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($93,239) for the 
general fund and $142,714 for the special revenue fund. 

See the Note to Required Supplementary Information (C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary 
basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the General and Special Revenue Funds. 
Federal awards and state financial assistance revenues, including those contributed to school 
based budgets, are reported in the District's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as 
follows: 

Federal State Total 

General fund $ 426,531 $244,910,494 $245,337,025 
Special revenue fund 19,388,777 27,390,362 46,779,139 
Capital projects fund 402,741 402,741 
Enterprise fund 62°50,917 862523 6,137,440 
Total financial award revenues $25,866,225 $272,790,120 $298,656,345 
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4. Other 

Trenton School District 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance (continued) 

Year ended June 30,2013 

K-5 
p.3 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Donation Program represent current year 
value received and current year distributions respectively. TP AF Social Security contributions 
represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security for 
TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

The post retirement pension and medical benefits received on-behalf of the District for the year 
ended June 30, 2012 amounted to $11,107,312. Since on-behalf post retirement pension and 
medical benefits are paid by the State directly, these expenditures are not subject to a Single 
Audit in accordance with New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 and are not reported on the 
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, as directed by the funding agency. 

5. Adjustments 

All adjustments represent cancellations of prior year receivables or encumbrances. 

Schoolwide Program Funds 

School wide programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; 
amounts used in schoolwide programs are included in the total expenditures of the program 
contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The following 
program is included in schoolwide programs in the District. 

Title I $ 3,085,052 

New Jersey Schools Development Authority (NJSDA) Funds 

The NJSDA is administering and constructing projects on behalf of the District. These 
expenditures are not subject to a Single Audit in accordance with New Jersey OMB's Circular 
04-04 and therefore are not reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards, as 
directed by the funding agency. The NJSDA expenditures incurred for the year ended June 30, 
2013 amounted to $402,741. 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statement Section 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Circular A-133 
(Section .51O(a))? 

X 

Unmodified 

Yes X 

Yes X 

Yes X 

$777,240 

Yes 

Unmodified 

Yes X 

Yes X 

Yes X 

K-6 
p. 1 

(continued) 

No 

None 
Reported 

No 

No 

No 

None 
Reported 

No 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Federal Awards Section (Continued) 

Identification of major programs: 

K-6 
p.2 

(continued) 

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
84.0 lOA 
84.01OA 

10.553/10.555 

Title I, Part A 
Title I, SIA 

Child Nutrition Cluster 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results (continued) 

State Awards Section 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A 
and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiency(i~s) identified? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with NJOMB 
Circular 04-04? 

x 

$3,000,000 

Yes 

Unmodified 

Yes x 

Yes x 

Yes x 

K-6 
p.3 

(continued) 

No 

No 

None 
Reported 

No 

State Program Numbers Name of State Program or Cluster 
495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid 
495-034-5120-084 Security Aid 
495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid 
495-034-5120-085 Adjustment Aid 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Part n -Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K-6 
p.4 

(continued) 

No financial statement findings noted that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 
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Trenton School District 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

Part III - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial 
Assistance Findings And Questioned Costs 

K-6 
p.5 

No Federal or State award findings or questioned costs noted that are required to be reported in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. 
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None. 

Trenton School District 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 

Year ended June 30, 2013 

K-7 
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